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To be a champion of excellence in banking business in Ethiopia

Mission
Maximize stakeholders’ value by providing diversified banking

services through competent and motivated employees and
up-to-date technology

Core values

TEAMWORK
We collaborate and work collectively to meet our common goals
We promote and support a diverse, yet unified team

INTEGRITY

We do the right thing, even when no one is watching

We keep our word and honor our commitments

We maintain confidentiality and privacy of all stakeholders

INNOVATION
We adapt and respond rapidly to changes
We encourage creativity and new ideas

RESPONSIVENESS
We provide prompt and convenient customer service
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Message from Chairperson of the Board of Directors

Honorable Shareholders,

As we convene today to review the fiscal year 2024/25, | am deeply
honored to present, on behalf of the Board of Directors, the notable
achievements of our Bank within a dynamic global and national
economic environment. The year under review was marked by
resilience and strategic progress, in alignment with Ethiopia’s broader
economic recovery and the steady, albeit slow, growth of the global
economy. Despite the challenges posed by inflation and intensifying
trade tensions, our Bank has demonstrated commendable
performance, reaffirming our unwavering commitment to creating
sustainable value for our stakeholders.

Globally, the fiscal year 2024/25 was characterized by economic
divergence, with advanced economies facing slowdowns while
emerging markets witnessed growth. Ethiopia’s economy, however,
registered a remarkable growth of 8.1%, supported by robust
government spending and a resurgence in private consumption.
This growth is a testament to the resilience of our nation and the
effectiveness of policies aimed at fostering economic stability.
Inflation, which peaked at 19.9% at the outset of the fiscal year,
moderated to 13.9% by June 2025, reflecting the positive impact of
monetary measures implemented by the National Bank of Ethiopia.

Crucially, foundational reforms within the financial sector, most notably the liberalization of foreign
exchange and the establishment of the nation’s first capital market, have unlocked unprecedented
opportunities for financial institutions and investors alike. We are particularly proud that our Bank
became the first listed company on the Ethiopian Securities Exchange, a historic milestone that not only
enhances our visibility and credibility but also represents a significant step forward in the evolution
of Ethiopia’s financial sector. Furthermore, the launch of Wegagen Capital Investment Bank S.C, a
subsidiary of Wegagen Bank and Ethiopia’s first licensed investment bank, exemplifies our leadership
in this transformative period and underscores our commitment to offering comprehensive financial
services that meet the diverse needs of our clients.

Against this backdrop, our Bank achieved outstanding results across all key indicators. Our profitability
soared, with profit before tax surging by an impressive 73% to Birr 3.85 billion. This exceptional
performance elevated our Return on Average Assets (ROA) to 3.7% and Return on Average Equity (ROE)
to a robust 25.3%. Such results not only underscore our operational efficiency but also translate into
value creation for shareholders, as Earnings per Share (EPS) climbed to 46.10%, from 36.89% in the prior
year.

This performance is built on a foundation of strong and sustainable growth. Our deposit mobilization
efforts proved effective, expanding the Bank’s deposit base by 28% to Birr 66.5 billion. This growth in
deposits is a clear indication of the trust our customers placed in us. Simultaneously, our loan portfolio
grew responsibly, with outstanding loans and advances rising by 18% to Birr 53.5 billion in line with the
regulatory credit cap. Throughout this expansion, we upheld our steadfast commitment to prudent risk
management as non-performing loan (NPL) ratio remained below the maximum threshold set by the
National Bank of Ethiopia (NBE). Although our foreign currency generation of USD 273 million saw a
slight decrease due to global trade slowdowns and commodity pressures, the Bank’s ability to deliver
record profits underscores the strength and diversity of our income streams.

e
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Our non-financial performance was equally commendable. Deposit accounts grew by 20% to 4.4 million
while the number of cardholders increased by 29% to 369,872. Mobile wallet subscribers reached
229,281 while mobile banking subscribers grew to 3.4 million, underscoring the growing adoption of our
digital platforms. Our network also expanded significantly, with 455 branches, 398 ATMs, and 467 point-
of-sale terminals, significantly enhancing accessibility to our customers. Our efforts in digital excellence
position us well for the future, as the global remittance market is projected to grow at compound annual
growth rate (CAGR) of 6.4% through 2029, perfectly aligning with our advancements in digital banking.
In today’s interconnected world, our role extends far beyond traditional banking, encompassing a
profound responsibility to advance environmental, social, and governance (ESG) priorities. At the heart
of this commitment lies our deliberate ESG Policy, which creates enduring value through initiatives
such as cornerstone green financing projects that support a sustainable future, reinforced by
a robust governance framework rooted in transparency, ethical conduct, and accountability, with the
Board providing active oversight to ensure that our commitments are translated into tangible impact for
a greener, more inclusive, and prosperous Ethiopia.

Equally central to our ESG journey is the social dimension, where both our employees and our
communities are at the core of the progress we made during the fiscal year, we invested Birr 87 million
in training and development programs to strengthen employee competencies and prepare them for the
demands of a rapidly evolving financial sector, with our 5,553 dedicated professionals serving as our
most valuable asset and the driving force behind our achievements. Beyond our workforce, we actively
participate in Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives that address community needs, promote
financial inclusion, and contribute to poverty reduction and sustainable development, ensuring that our
impact extends well beyond financial performance to shape a future that is environmentally responsible,
socially inclusive, and governed with integrity.

Looking ahead to fiscal year 2025/26, we remain optimistic about sustaining our growth trajectory.
We will leverage opportunities present within Ethiopia’s financial sector reforms, accelerate digital
transformation initiatives, and expand investment banking capabilities through Wegagen Capital. Our
focus will remain on enhancing customer experience, strengthening risk management, and driving
sustainable growth. We are committed to navigating global economic uncertainties, including trade
tensions and commodity market volatility, with agility and foresight.

Lastly, | wish to extend my heartfelt gratitude to our shareholders for their continued support, to
our esteemed customers for their trust, and to our employees for their unwavering dedication. As
we pursue our vision to be champions of excellence in banking business in Ethiopia, together, we will
continue to build a resilient and innovative Bank that contributes to Ethiopia’s economic prosperity. |
am confident that the fiscal year 2025/26 will be a year of even greater achievements as we pursue our
vision with determination and unity. TR~
;“tﬂﬁ“ Eﬂ_{lf ,
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?
Abdishu Hussein ard of D"
Chairperson, Board of Directors
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Message from the Sharia Advisory Committee (SAC)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2025
“In the name of Allah, the most Compassionate, the most Merciful”

In alignment with the Interest Free Banking (IFB) provisions outlined in Wegagen Bank’s Corporate
Governance Framework and in accordance with the Sharia compliance standards established by
the Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions, the Sharia Advisory
Committee is honored to address the esteemed shareholders of Wegagen Bank S.C.

Wegagen Bank continues to expand its IFB operations through an extensive network of over 455
branches, offering a diverse range of IFB services, including fund mobilization, financing, and service-
based products. Under the “Wegagen Amana” brand, selected branches function as full- fledged IFB
units while others provide IFB services through dedicated windows and partitions ensuring broad
accessibility to Sharia compliant financial solutions.

In fulfilling our mandate, the Committee has provided guidance (Fatwa) on critical operational
matters pertaining to IFB services. Our oversight extends to ensuring Sharia compliance across
the Resource Mobilization and Financing Divisions, addressing issues as they arise. We maintain a
structured approach to our responsibilities, conducting well-planned meetings with clear agendas
and meticulously documenting discussions through formal minutes. This disciplined approach
ensures accountability and facilitates future compliance assessments.

As part of ongoing responsibilities, we have carefully reviewed and certified the Bank’s IFB
operational and financing procedures, contracts and product related agreements. This rigorous
scrutiny guarantees that all IFB related banking activities strictly adhere to Islamic financial principles,
reinforcing the integrity of our services.

Based on a thorough evaluation of operational data for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, we
confirm that Wegagen Bank S.C. has consistently adhered to Sharia principles in its Interest-Free
banking services. This compliance underscores the Bank’s unwavering commitment to ethical and
Sharia-compliant financial practices, strengthening stakeholder confidence in its operations.

We extend our sincere gratitude to the Board of Directors, management, and staff of Wegagen Bank
for their unwavering commitment to upholding Sharia principles. Their leadership, guidance, and
diligent efforts have been pivotal in ensuring the Bank’s compliance with regulatory standards and
its continued success in delivering ethical, Sharia-compliant financial solutions

Thank You!

= \\(\}J’“'e/ ot M

She Ustaz Mohammed Ferej Sheikh thhthbari Mohammednur
Chairperson, SAC Member, SAC Member, SAC
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3,377,554
Mobile Banking Subscribers

O

22,347
Internet Banking Users

O

229,281
E-Float Accounts

53.5 Billion Outstanding
Loans & Advances

369,872
Card Holders

WEGAGEN IN NUMBERS

USD 273 Million
Foreign Currency Generation

455 Branches
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4,376,641
Deposit Accounts

66.5 Billion
Total Deposit

398 ATM

467 POS

1,716 Agents
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1. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

1.1 Deposit Mobilization

Despite the challenges and volatility arising from adverse business and economic circumstances, the
Bank successfully mobilized a net deposit of Birr 14.4 billion, marking a significant increase of 28%, as
the Bank'’s outstanding deposit balance reached Birr 66.5 billion. This growth can be attributed to a
broader array of products and services, enhanced community engagement, and fortified partnerships
with various stakeholders. Collectively, these factors have contributed to the Bank's success, allowing
us to better meet the needs of our customers and strengthen our presence and contribution in the

market.

e \
Fig. 1. Comparison of Deposits (Bill. of Birr)
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Compared to the previous year's performance, all types of deposit demonstrated positive growth,
albeit to varying extents. This growth was mirrored by a 20% expansion in our customer base as
737,712 new clients were on-boarded, bringing the total to 4,376,461 account holders by June 30,
2025. This notable expansion demonstrates our continued dedication to growing our customer base

and improving the services we provide to meet the evolving needs of our clients.

Excelling Together 21_
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1.2 Interest Free Banking Service

In addition to conventional deposit mobilization, the Bank has strong emphasis on attracting Interest
Free Deposits. During the fiscal year, a net deposit amount of Birr 2.3 billion was mobilized, resulting
in a remarkable 94% year-on-year growth, as deposit from interest free banking sector reached Birr
4.8 billion as of June 30, 2025. This performance was driven by a strategic reorganization aimed at

expanding customer access through dedicated IFB branches, sub- branches, and windows.

1.3 Loans and Advances

The outstanding loans and advances extended to various sectors of the economy stood at Birr 53.5
billion, reflecting a remarkable increase of 18% compared to the same period last year. This growth
underscores the Bank's commitment to supporting economic development through strategic
lending initiatives across diverse sectors. In addition to the increase in loans and advances, the Bank’s
stock of debt securities also demonstrated significant progress marking an increment of Birr 3.7 billion
from the previous year’s balance and reaching Birr 8.3 billion. This highlights the Bank’s proactive
approach to enhancing its investment portfolio and financial stability. These developments illustrate
the Bank's ongoing efforts to strengthen its position in the market while contributing to broader

economic growth.

70.0 Fig. 2 Comparison of Loans Portfolio
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The Bank makes substantial contribution in stimulating economic activity and fostering development
through the prudent allocation of funds across various sectors. Accordingly, as of June 30, 2025, the
Bank'’s loan portfolio was well-diversified as the import sector constituted the largest share of the
portfolio at 25%, followed by domestic trade and services (18%), export (16%), construction (15%),
and manufacturing (15%). The remainder was allocated to transport services (8%), Digital lending
(1%) and other sectors (2%). These allocations demonstrate the Bank’s commitment to supporting a
broad spectrum of industries, thereby enhancing economic stability and contributing to sustainable

growth.

Fig. 3 Composition of Loans Portfolio
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1.4 International Banking Operations

Others
2%

Domestic Trade &
Services
18%

The Bank generated a total of USD 273 million during the fiscal year, highlighting its ability to navigate
a variety of local and global challenges impacting international banking operations. Despite facing
economic fluctuations, regulatory changes, and competitive pressures, the Bank has demonstrated
resilience and strategic foresight in managing its resources effectively. These efforts have not only
bolstered overall financial performance but also reinforced the Bank's commitment to sustaining its

presence in the global market.
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2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

2.1 Asset Expansion

The Bank concluded the fiscal year with a robust financial standing, as total assets surged by an
impressive 29%, reaching Birr 84.7 billion, up from Birr 65.7 billion in the prior year. This significant
growth reflects the Bank's effective strategies and strong market position. The asset portfolio was
predominantly composed of outstanding loans and advances, which constituted 60% of the total,
underscoring the Bank's focus on lending activities. Other crucial components of the asset mix
included cash and bank balances at 19%, providing liquidity to support operational needs; investment
securities at 11%, which enhance the Bank's income-generating capabilities; and property, plant, and
equipment at 2%, contributing to its long-term asset base. The remaining 8% was made up of various
other assets, including investment in subsidiary (Wegagen Capital Investment Bank).

( N
Fig. 4: Total Assets (In bill. of Birr)
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2.2 Equity Growth

The Bank significantly enhanced its equity position in the fiscal year 2024/25, with total equity rising
by a remarkable 39% to reach Birr 12.8 billion. This impressive growth is attributed to a substantial Birr
2 billion increase in paid-up capital, which stood at Birr 7 billion as of June 30, 2025. This strengthened
capital base not only bolsters the Bank's financial stability but also enhances its ability to support
future growth initiatives. The improved position is further reflected in the Bank’s capital adequacy
ratio of 14.97%, which demonstrates a healthy buffer against potential risks and challenges. This
ratio is nearly double the National Bank of Ethiopia's minimum requirement of 8%, indicating the
Bank's strong commitment to maintaining robust financial health and regulatory compliance while
positioning itself for sustainable expansion.

Excelling Together 25_
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Fig.5: Comparison of Assets, Equity & Paid-up Capital
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2.3 Total Income

During the fiscal year under review, the Bank recorded a total income of Birr 13.5 billion, marking a
robust 38% growth compared to the prior year’sincome of Birr 9.8 billion. This impressive performance,
representing an absolute increase of Birr 3.7 billion, was attributed to significant increase across
all income components, reflecting the Bank's effective revenue-generating strategies. The income
portfolio was primarily composed of interest on loans and advances, which accounted for 56% of
the total income, highlighting the Bank's strong lending activities and customer base. Income from
Commission and charges stood at 18% while other incomes constitute 19%, indicating a successful
diversification of income sources through fee-based services. Additionally, interest on investments
contributed 7%, showcasing the Bank's prudent investment strategies. Overall, this diverse income
mix not only underscores the Bank's operational efficiency but also positions it for sustained financial

growth in the future.

e
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Fig. 6: Composition of Total Income
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2.4 Total Expense

During the fiscal year 2024/25, the Bank's total expenses rose by 27%, reaching Birr 9.6 billion, up from
Birr 7.5 billion in the prior year. This increase was driven by surge across most expense categories,
reflecting the Bank's expansion and increased operational activities. Employee salaries and benefits
emerged as the largest component of total expenses, accounting for 41%, which highlights the Bank's
commitment to attracting and retaining talent in a competitive market. Following closely was interest
expense, which constituted 33% of total expenses, indicating the Bank's cost of funding. Overall, the
increase in expenses signifies the Bank's strategic investments in human resources and operational
capabilities to support its growth objectives.

Fig. 7 Composition of the Total Expense
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2.5 Profit before Tax

The Bank achieved a record profit before tax of Birr 3.85 billion in the fiscal year 2024/25, surpassing
expectations and marking a remarkable increase of 73% compared to the previous year's profit of
Birr 2.22 billion. This outstanding performance reflects the Bank's effective strategic initiatives and
operational efficiencies that have driven revenue growth while managing expenses. The significant
rise in profitability can be attributed to a combination of factors, including robust income generation
from lending activities, a diversified income portfolio, and prudent cost management practices. Such
impressive financial results not only demonstrate the Bank's resilience in a competitive market but
also enhance its capacity for future investments and shareholder returns, solidifying its position in
the banking sector.

Excelling Together 27_
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Fig. 8 Comparison of Profit before Tax (In Millions of Birr)

4,500
P 3,853

3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

500

2,221

2023/24 2024/25

3. CUSTOMER BASE EXPANSION

In line with its strategic objective to expand its customer base, the Bank achieved significant growth
across all channels during the fiscal year 2024/25. As a result, the Bank added an impressive 737,712
new deposit accounts, representing a notable 20% increase from the prior year. This surge brought
the total number of accounts to 4,376,461, reflecting the Bank's successful efforts to attract and retain
customers.

The expansion in customer base was further complemented by robust growth in digital engagement,
a crucial area for modern banking. Mobile banking subscription increased by 25%, reaching 3,377,554,
signifying the growing preference for convenient and accessible banking solutions. Similarly, internet
banking subscription saw a remarkable 33% growth, climbing to 22,347, indicating a shift towards
online financial services.

Additionally, the number of cardholders rose by 29%, reaching 369,872, which underscores the Bank's
commitment to providing diverse payment options for its customers. The launch of a new digital
wallet partnership with E-Birr during the fiscal year further enhanced the Bank’s digital ecosystem,
adding 229,281 e-float accounts and establishing 1,716 agents to facilitate transactions. This strategic
move not only expands the Bank's service offerings but also positions it in the rapidly evolving digital
banking landscape.

St
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4. ACCESSIBILITY

During the fiscal year 2024/25, the Bank made significant strides in expanding its physical network by
opening 19 new branches across various regions. This strategic move aimed to enhance accessibility
for customers and strengthen the Bank's presence in key markets. As a result, the total number of
branches reached 455 as of June 30, 2025, showcasing the Bank's commitment to serving its growing

customer base.

In addition to branch expansion, the Bank also focused on enhancing its self-service terminal network.
It deployed 38 additional ATMs, which brought the total number of ATMs to 398. This expansion not
only provides customers with greater convenience but also supports the Bank's goal of improving
customer service by offering 24/7 access to cash and banking services.

Furthermore, the Bank introduced 31 new Point of Sale (POS) machines, increasing the total number
of terminals to 467 by the end of the period. This growth in POS terminals is indicative of the Bank's
efforts to promote cashless transactions and support local businesses, further elevating its digital
presence. Overall, these initiatives reflect the Bank's dedication to enhancing customer experience
and adapting to the evolving needs of the market.

5. HUMAN CAPITAL

TheBankconsidersitshuman capital as a key driver of competitive advantage and overall performance.
During the fiscal year 2024/25, the Bank continued to prioritize investments in its workforce, aligning
with its strategic vision of becoming a champion of excellence in the financial sector. Recognizing that
a skilled and motivated workforce is essential for achieving its goals, the Bank focused on enhancing

the capability of its employees.

As of June 30, 2025, the total workforce including contract employees grew by 2%, reaching 5,553
employees. This growth underscores the Bank's commitment to enhancing its talent pool in response
to rising operational demands. The workforce is notably diverse, comprising 63% male and 37%

female employees.

In a bid to ensure that its workforce remains competent and motivated, the Bank made substantial
investment in comprehensive staff development programs, both locally and internationally aiming
at enhancing technical and professional skills. Such initiatives underscore the Bank's commitment
to sustained growth through a highly capable workforce, equipping employees with the knowledge
and skills needed to excel in a competitive environment. By fostering a culture of continuous learning

and development, the Bank positions itself for future success and innovation.
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6. BANKING TECHNOLOGY

In line with its objective of digital excellence, the Bank made significant enhancements to its IT and
digital banking operations during the fiscal year. These improvements led to substantial growth in
both the volume and value of transactions across all digital platforms, including ATMs, POS terminals,
mobile banking, and internet banking. This surge in digital operations not only reflects the Bank's
commitment to innovation but also demonstrates its ability to meet the evolving needs of its
customers in an increasingly digital world.

In parallel, the Bank took proactive measures to strengthen its information security framework. Major
initiatives were implemented to protect sensitive information, ensuring the confidentiality, integrity,
and availability of critical data. By prioritizing cybersecurity, the Bank aims to build customer trust and
mitigate risks associated with digital transactions, which are paramount in today’s banking business

environment.

Additionally, the Bank’s IT service team effectively managed and resolved a high volume of technical
support requests from both employees and customers. This responsiveness not only improved
operational efficiency but also enhanced user experiences, allowing customers to navigate digital
services with confidence and ease.

7.INVESTMENT IN PROPERTY

In alignment with the national growth strategy, the Bank is making strategic investments in property
ownership to reduce long-term costs and secure its presence in key regions. This successful model
is now being extended to major regional cities, further solidifying our commitment to growth and

sustainability.

A significant milestone in this expansion is the initiative of construction of a state-of-the-art 25-
story building on a 3,500 square meter plot in Mekelle. This new facility not symbolizes the Bank’s
strategic investment but also reflects its commitment to delivering enhanced banking services to our
customers. The building will incorporate modern amenities and advanced technology, designed to

provide a welcoming and efficient environment for both employees and clients.

To ensure the successful execution of this ambitious project, the Bank has contracted a reputable
construction firm known for its commitment to quality and timely delivery. This partnership will
facilitate the timely completion of the building, enabling the Bank to establish a strong foothold and
contribute to the national economy. Through the expansion of its physical presence, the Bank aims to
enhance service offerings, foster community engagement, and support the financial needs of both

individuals and businesses.

S
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8. RISK AND COMPLIANCE MANAGEMENT

In response to a volatile and rapidly evolving financial landscape, the Bank has made robust risk
management a strategic priority. Recognizing the critical role of risk management for long-term

sustainability, the Bank conducted a comprehensive review and update of its entire risk

management framework during the fiscal year. This included a thorough examination of all policies,
procedures, and practices to foster a proactive risk culture across the Bank. By instilling this culture,
every employee is empowered to identify and address potential risks, ensuring that risk awareness

becomes an integral part of our operational mindset.

The enhanced framework has significantly strengthened governance within the Bank, enabling the
Board of Directors to effectively monitor risks in line with the Bank’s defined appetite and strategic
goals. This ensures that risk considerations are incorporated into decision-making at the highest level,
allowing for timely interventions and adjustments that safeguard the Bank’s interests and enhance

stakeholder confidence.

Furthermore, the updated framework has empowered management to make informed, calculated
decisions that align with both our strategic objectives and regulatory requirements. With clear
guidelinesin place, management can navigate uncertainties while ensuring full adherence to national
and international standards. As a result of these initiatives, the Bank successfully mitigated compliance
risks and maintained its operational integrity throughout the reviewed period. This commitment to
robust risk management not only protects the Bank’s assets but also strengthens its competitive

position, fostering resilience and adaptability in the face of dynamic business environment.

9. INTERNAL AUDIT

The Bank’s internal audit function plays a critical role in providing independent assurance and advisory
services designed to add value and enhance operational efficiency. This function is mandated to
ensure compliance with regulatory requirements and internal policies through objective examinations

across the Bank, thereby promoting transparency and accountability in all operations.

During the 2024/25 fiscal year, the Bank diligently executed its risk-based audit plan, which involved
a thorough review of both branch and head office operations. This comprehensive approach allowed
the identification of areas for improvement and the assessment of the effectiveness of existing
controls. In addition to planned audit activities, the Bank also conducted special investigations
into reported fraud cases, demonstrating its steadfast commitment to safeguarding integrity and

maintaining trustworthiness.
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Thefindings from these audits were meticulously documentedin detailed audit reports, which outlined
key findings and recommended corrective actions. These reports were submitted to relevant bodies
within the Bank, ensuring that all levels of management remained informed and actively engaged
in the process. In response, action plans have been developed and are currently being implemented
to address all identified issues. This proactive approach not only rectifies current shortcomings but
also strengthens our overall risk management framework, enhancing our operational resilience and

fostering a culture of continuous improvement throughout the Bank.

10. ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL, AND GOVERNANCE (ESG)

The Bank has approved an ESG Policy and Procedure that enables the seamless integration of
environmental and social factors into its business operations, with sustainability-related risks
and opportunities managed through a rigorous environmental and social due diligence process
conducted priorto projectfinancing. As of June 30,2025, the Bank conducted thorough environmental
and social due diligence on projects across its loan portfolios, demonstrating its commitment to
sustainable financing while systematically integrating sustainability risks and opportunities into its

risk management framework in line with NBE's Corporate Governance Directive SBB/91/2024.

The Bank has developed financial products that support environmentally beneficial projects,
including USD 1.3 million in loans under the ADELE project to promote rural electrification through
solar energy, with compliance ensured via environmental and social management plans. It also
launched “Efoyta,” an uncollateralized digital lending product primarily targeting women, SMEs, and
informal businesses, disbursing more than Birr 3.2 billion to over 201,000 borrowers and earning
second place on NBE’s Advancing Women'’s Financial Inclusion Index in May 2025. Moreover, the Bank
finances projects addressing social challenges such as affordable housing, healthcare, and education,
while partnering with institutions like the MasterCard Foundation, World Bank Group, DBE, Afrexim
Bank, TDB, and other international correspondent banks to co- finance sustainable initiatives and

leverage innovation.

The Bankis deeply committed to the communities it serves, recognizing that strong social relationships
are essential to its success. This commitment is embodied in its active corporate social responsibility
(CSR) initiatives, which are designed to contribute meaningfully to the nation’s socio-economic

development and improve the quality of life for all citizens.

Duringthefiscalyear2024/25,the Bank donated a total of Birr 30 millon to various community programs
initiated by multiple governmental and non-governmental organizations nationwide, enabling the

Bank to leverage resources and expertise for maximum impact. Funds were strategically allocated to

e




community programs that promote financial literacy, health, and education, while extending support
to WASH initiatives, women’s empowerment, Ekub and Edir associations, and vulnerable students.
The Bank contributed to projects with significant social and environmental impact, including
feeding programs for disadvantaged students and the installation of smart light poles to enhance
corridor development. It also sponsored a wide range of community-focused activities such as youth

empowerment summits, SACCOs, SME bazaars, industry expos, and staff associations.

The Bank remains dedicated to fulfilling its social responsibility through ongoing philanthropic
endeavors, continually seeking opportunities to enhance its societal impact. By investing in
communities, the Bank not only contribute to their growth but also reinforces its position as a
responsible and caring financial institution. This commitment to social responsibility is integral to
the Bank’s identity and reflects the belief that a prosperous society ultimately leads to a thriving

economy.

As a responsible employer, Wegagen Bank fosters inclusive growth by creating employment
opportunities, promoting gender diversity, and maintaining a supportive workplace culture. As of
June 30, 2025, the Bank employed 5,553 individuals (63% male, 37% female), including 547 new hires
during the fiscal year. Seventy-seven women held leadership positions ranging from Chief Officers to
Branch Managers, with all participating in local and international leadership training. The Bank also
ensures fairness and accountability through a formal grievance policy and an independent committee

for dispute resolution, strengthening trust, equity, and empowerment across its workforce.

The Bank places strong governance at the core of its ESG practice, embedding sustainability into
decision-making, risk management, and strategic planning through a transparent and accountable
framework. The Board of Directors, supported by the Risk and Compliance Sub-Committee in line
with NBE Directive SBB 91/2024, oversees sustainability-related risks and ensures environmental
and social considerations are integrated across operations. Active Board and Senior Management
involvement reinforces regulatory compliance, stakeholder confidence, and alignment with long-
term objectives. As of June 30, 2025, the total value of loan and advance transactions with related
parties was Birr 2.3 billion while the total deposit transactions were valued at Birr 985 million. On
other aspect, total annual compensation for key management amounted to Birr 37 million, reflecting

fair and responsible governance practices.
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Wegagen Bank S.C

Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Report of the Directors

The directors submit their report together with the financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2025, to the members of Wegagen Bank ("Wegagen or the Bank"). This report discloses the financial
performance and state of affairs of the Bank.

Incorporation and address

Wegagen Bank S.C was established on June 11, 1997. It came into being with 16 founding members
who recognized the critical role that financial institutions would play to create a sustainable economic
development and raised an initial capital of Birr 30 million. As at June 30, 2025, the paid up capital of
the Bank reached Birr 7.03 Billion. As at June 30,2025, the Bank has 14,871 shareholders and a network
of 455 branches.

Principal activities

The mandate of the Bank is to provide efficient and effective full-fledged commercial banking services
by utilizing qualified, honest and motivated staff and state-of-the-art technology and thereby optimize
shareholders interest.

Results and dividends
The Bank's results for the year ended 30 June 2025 are set out on page 44 and 132. The profit for the
year has been transferred to retained earnings. The summarized results are presented below.

Consolidated Separate

30-Jun-2025 30-Jun-2024 30-Jun-2025 30-Jun-2024

Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

Net Interest Income 5,303,178 4,800,825 5,303,361 4,800,825
Net operating income 9,764,359 6,673,076 9,756,826 6,673,076
Profit before tax 3,852,553 2,220,847 3,866,956 2,220,847
Tax charge (1,075,043) (617,646) (1,082,556) (617,646)
Profit for the year 2,777,510 1,603,201 2,784,400 1,603,201
Other comprehensive income net of taxes 38,174 76,729 38,174 76,729
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,815,684 1,679,929 2,822,574 1,679,929
Earnings Per Share 46.10% 36.89% 46.19% 36.89%
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

In accordance with the Financial Reporting Proclamation No. 847/2014 the Accounting and Auditing
Board of Ethiopia (AABE) may direct the Bank to prepare financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, whether their designation changes or they are replaced,
from time to time.

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standard and in the manner required by the
Accounting and Auditing Board of Ethiopia, and for such internal control as management determines
isnecessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. The Bank is required keep such records are necessary to:

a) Exhibit clearly and correctly the state of its affairs;

b) Explain its transactions and financial position; and

¢) Enable the National Bank to determine whether the Bank had complied with the provisions of the
banking business proclamation and regulations and directives issued for the implementation of the
aforementioned proclamation.

The Directors accepts responsibility for the annual financial statement, which have been prepared
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards, Banking Business
Proclamation, Commercial code of 2013 E.C and the relevant Directives issued by the National Bank
of Ethiopia.

The Directors are the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the
financial affairs of the company and of its profit or loss.

The Directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may
be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of internal
financial control."

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the company will not remain a
going concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement

The financial statements on pages 44 to 161 were approved and authorized for issue by the board of
directors and management on September 22,2025 and signed on their behalf by:
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Mr. Abdi¢hu Hussein Aklilu lebet \(PhD)

~ Chairperson, Board of Directors Chief Executive Officer
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Tafesse Shisema and Ayalew Certified Audit Partnership
Chartered Certified Accountants (UK) and Authorised Auditors (Ethiopia)

Tel 251-011-8961752 /011 6180638 Mob. 0911 229425 /0930 034356/0930 034357 Fax: 251-011 662 12 70/60
E-mail - tafessef@gmail.com / tafessef@hotmail com P.O Box 110690 Addis Ababa - Ethiopia

Independent Auditor's Report to the shareholders of Wegagen Bank Share
CompanyW
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

OUR OPINION

We have audited the consolidated and separate financial statements of Wegagen Bank Share Company
specified on page 44-161, which comprise the consolidated and company statement of financial position
as at 30 June 2025, the consolidated and company statement profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated and company statement of cash flows and the consolidated and company
statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated and separate financial position of the company as at 30 June 2025, and
its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Ethiopia, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.
We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Asdescribedin notes 15a and 15b to the financial statements, theimpairment losses have been determined
in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. This was considered a key audit matter as IFRS 9 is a
complex accounting standard which requires significant judgment to determine the impairment losses.

IFRS 13 - fair value measurement requires entities to measure fair value using observable inputs whenever
possible, and unobservable inputs only when observable inputs are not available. In the case of the Bank's
investment in other entities, the Bank has determined that there are no observable inputs available to
measure fair value. Therefore, the Bank has used a valuation model that incorporates unobservable inputs,
such as the discount rate and future cash flows.

The use of unobservable inputs in the valuation model poses a risk of material misstatement, as the Bank's
judgment in determining these inputs could be biased or inaccurate. We have identified this as a key audit
matter because of the following factors:

-
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¢ The Bank's investment in other entities is significant, is material to the financial statements.
¢ Thevaluation oftheinvestmentis complexand requires the use ofanumber of unobservable inputs.

To address this key audit matter, we have performed the following audit procedures:
e We assessed the Bank's valuation methodology and evaluated the reasonableness of the key
assumptions used in the valuation model.

o We compared the Bank's valuation results to those of independent market participants.
Based on our audit procedures, we believe that the Bank's valuation of its investment in other entities is
reasonable and in accordance with IFRS 13. However, we recommend that the Bank consider the following
actions to mitigate the risk of material misstatementin the future:

e Consider using a valuation methodology that incorporates more observable inputs.
¢ Regularly monitor the performance of the investment and update the valuation model as needed.

Responsibilities of directors for the consolidated and separate financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and for such
internal control as directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and
separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing
the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Directors either intend to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirement

We have no comment to make on the report of your Board of Directors so far as it relates to these financial
statements in accordance with the Commercial Code of Ethiopia of 2021 (Proclamation No-1243/2021),
recommend approval of the consolidated and separate financial statements. In addition, we have no
objection on the amount of dividend proposed by the directors and hence in accordance with article
349 (3) of the commercial code of Ethiopia of 2021 recommended approval of the proposed dividend
distribution.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independ
FCCA.

iy S b
Tafesse, Shisema and Ayalew Certified Audit Partnership \

Chartered Certified Accountants (UK)
Authorized Auditors (ETH)

auditor’s report is Mr. Ayalew Asres

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
24 September 2025
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Rporting period Ended 30 June 2025

Not 30 June 2025 30 June 2024
otes Birr'000 Birr'000

Interest income 5 8,459,357 7,179,283
Interest expense 6 (3,156,179) (2,378,457)
Net interest income 5,303,178 4,800,825
Fee and Commission Income 7 2,464,927 2,146,327
Fee and Commission Expense 7 (99,689) (30,697)
Net fee and commission income 7 2,365,238 2,115,630
Net Trading Income 7,668,417 6,916,455
Other operating income 8 2,555,514 436,736
Loan impairment charge 9 (465,867) (269,292)
Impairment losses on other assets 10 6,295 (410,823)
Net operating income 9,764,359 6,673,076
Salaries and benefits 11 (3,962,431) (3,208,710)
Amortization of intangible assets 20 (83,282) (34,061)
Depreciation of property and equipment 21 (202,212) (176,525)
Depreciation of right-of-use asset 21a (310,569) (352,663)
Other operating expenses 12 (1,352,225) (679,364)
Audit fees (1,087) (906)
Total Operating Expenses (5,911,807) (4,452,229)
Profit before income tax 3,852,553 2,220,847
Income tax expense 13a (1,075,043) (617,646)
Profit after tax 2,777,510 1,603,201
Profit attributable to;
Oridinary equity holders 2,778,853 -
Non-controling interest 29d (1,343) -
Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) net of income tax
Remeasurement loss on retirement benefits 25b (119,790) 9,080
Fair value gain or (loss) of equity investments 29c 157,963 67,649
Total other comprehensive income (net of tax) 38,174 76,729
Total comprehensive income for the period 2,815,684 1,679,929
Basic & diluted earnings per share 27 46.10% 36.89%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the directors and management
on September 22, 2025 and signed on their behalf by:

- ‘[\\ ‘--I-‘ﬁ_—_"' \%"/ /e //z

Aklilu Wubet (PhD)
Chief Executive Officer
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Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2025

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Note Birr'000
ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 14 15,768,955
Loans and advances to customers 15a 51,260,502
Investment securities:
- Equity Investments at FVOCI 16a 822,894
- Debt Securities at Amortized Cost 16b 8,311,193
Other assets 17 5,159,025
Investment property 18 -
Intangible assets 20 493,497
Property and Equipment 21 1,860,431
Right-of-Use Asset 21a 993,853
Total assets 84,670,350
LIABILITIES
Deposit from customers 22 61,651,819
Deposit from financial institutions 23 4,830,973
Current tax liabilities 13c 1,091,622
Other liabilities 24 3,688,224
Employee benefit obligations 25 504,869
Deferred tax liabilities 13d 94,807
Total liabilities 71,862,376
EQUITY
Capital and reserves
Share capital 26 7,028,357
Share premium 26 87,819
Retained earnings 28 1,944,300
Legal reserve 29a 2,885,999
Regulatory risk reserve 29b 646,558
Other reserve 29c 165,534

12,758,566

Non-controlling interest 29d 49,407
Total equity 12,807,973
Total liabilities and equity 84,670,350

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

Birr'000

13,123,499
43,300,410

540,695
4,613,155
1,742,250

2,585
48,068
1,687,442
675,445
65,733,550

48,417,951
3,706,774
641,203
3,368,216
288,457
103,498
56,526,098

5,058,890
74,917
1,246,781
2,191,622
507,882
127,360
9,207,451
9,207,451
65,733,550

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the directors and management

on September 22, 2025 and signed on their behalf by:
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Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Reporting Period Ended 30 June 2025

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations

Profit tax assesment paid

Income tax paid

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of investment securities

Purchase of intangible assets

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Payment for asset use right acquisitions

Proceeds from matured debt securities

Proceeds from sale of PPEs

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Share premium collected

New shares issued

Directors' remuneration paid

Dividend paid

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances at the beg. of the year

Effect of exchange rate movement on Cash and bank
balances

Cash and bank balances at the end of the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the directors and management

on September 22, 2025 and signed on their behalf by:

- l\wﬁ?”*

Mr. Abdis/hu Hussein
Chairperson, Board of Directors

0

-~ J{/z’/;/f/

Notes 30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000

30 7,960,473 7,197,323
13c (649,612) (355,126)
7,310,862 6,842,197

16 (56,537) (131,536)
20 (528,711) (33,311)
21 (469,816) (340,608)
21a (646,391) (357,782)
16b (3,698,038) (2,551,365)
- 12,745

(5,399,494) (3,401,857)

26 12,902 17,181
26 1,969,467 1,076,751
28 (1,500) -
28 (1,246,781) (472,937)
734,088 620,995

2,645,456 4,061,334

14 13,123,499 9,059,264
- 2,901

15,768,955 13,123,499

=

Aklilu Wubet (PhD)
Chief Executive Officer
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement for the Reporting Period Ended
30 June 2025

1 General information
Wegagen Bank S.C. ("Wegagen Bank or the Bank") is a private commercial Bank that was
established in June 1997 in accordance with the provisions of the Commercial code of
Ethiopia of 1960 (which was latter replaced by Commercial code of Ethiopia of 1243/2021) and
the Licensing and Supervision of Banking Business Proclamation No. 84/1994 (as amended
by 1360/2025). As at June 30, 2025, the paid up capital of the Bank reached Birr 7.03 billion
contributed by 14,871 shareholders.

The Bank's registered officeis at Kirkos sub city, Wereda 10, in front of National Stadium, in Addis
Ababa, Ethiopia. Besides, it operates in all the twelve regions and two city administrations of
Ethiopia by opening 455 branches.

The Bank is principally engaged in the provision of diverse range of financial services ranging
from accepting deposits from the public and lending to a wide range of sectors that mainly
includes manufacturing, import, export, construction, domestic trade and transport areas. It
also performs trade services activities to facilitate the import and export process of the Country.
Moreover, it facilitates local and international remittance activities through various partners.
Last but not least, the Bank reaches its customers through various electronic banking channels
like ATM, internet banking, mobile banking, mobile wallet and agency banking platforms.

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Introduction to summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2025 have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board ("IASB"). The financial statements comprise the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of financial position, the
statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows and the notes to the financial
statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates, assumptions and management judgment in applying the Bank’s
accounting policies. Changes in estmates and assumptions may have a significant impact
on the financial statements in the period the assumptions changed. Management believes
that the underlying estimates and assumptions are appropriate and that the Bank's financial
statements therefore present the financial position and results fairly. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are

significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 3.
: sﬁthe%#men
2

2.2.1 Going concern .":\/gw:_fd,%

The financial statements have been prepared o & going corM basis
have no doubt that the Bank would remain in e i:'i{enc‘e\@gt‘é\f“h
.“.\ T .

48 Wegagen.com Q. S




Wegagen Bank 0
Wegagen Bank S.C >
Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

2.2.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The Bank has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these
financial statements. The below are amendments to standards that are effective for annual
periods beginning after 1 July 2024, and have not been applied in preparing these financial

statements.

Standard Description Effective date Impact
Amendments to | An entity is impacted by the amendments when | Applicable to | The Bank opted
IAS 21 - Lack of | it has a transaction or an operation in a foreign | annual  reporting [to  apply  the
Exchangeability | currency that is not exchangeable into another | periods beginning|(amendments

currency at a measurement date for a specified | on orafter 1 January | when due.

purpose. A currency is exchangeable when there | 2025

is an ability to obtain the other currency (with a

normal administrative delay), and the transaction

would take place through a market or exchange

mechanism that creates enforceable rights and

obligations.
Contracts In December 2024 the IASB issued amendments to | The amendments The bank may
Referencing IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 to address issues with accounting | are effective for apply the
Nature- for contracts associated that involve renewable | periods startingon | ammenment
dependent energy. Contracts that reference nature-dependent | or after 1 January when itis
Electricity electricity production, also known as power | 2026 application on or
(Amendments purchase agreements (PPAs), are contracts to buy after the effective
to IFRS 9 and and take delivery of electricity that is produced date
IFRS 7) from nature-dependent sources. As generation

of renewable energy has increased, so has the

number of PPAs.
IFRS 19 This new standard works alongside other IFRS | The ammendment | The Bank opted
Subsidiaries | Accounting Standards. An eligible subsidiary [is effective from|to apply the
without Public | applies the requirements in other IFRS Accounting | annual  reporting|amendments
Accountability: | Standards except for the disclosure requirements | periods beginning | when due.
Disclosures and instead applies the reduced disclosure | on or after 1 January

requirementsin IFRS 19.1FRS 19's reduced disclosure | 2027

requirements balance the information needs of the

users of eligible subsidiaries’ financial statements

with cost savings for preparers. IFRS 19is a voluntary

standard for eligible subsidiaries.A subsidiary is

eligible if:it does not have public accountability;

and it has an ultimate or intermediate parent

that produces consolidated financial statements

available for public use that comply with IFRS

Accounting Standards.
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IFRS 18 This is the new standard on presentation and | Effective for annual | The bank shall
Presentation and [ disclosure in financial statements, with a focus on | reporting  periods | apply the
Disclosure in updates to the statement of profit or loss. The key | beginning on or | amendment
Financial new concepts introduced in IFRS 18 relate to:the | after 1 January 2027. | when due. The
Statements structure of the statement of profit or loss;required amendments are
disclosures in the financial statements for certain expected to have
profit or loss performance measures that are an impact on the
reported outside an entity’s financial statements bank’s financial
(that is, management-defined performance statements.
measures); andenhanced principles on aggregation
and disaggregation which apply to the primary
financial statements and notes in general.
Amendment  to | These amendments clarify the requirements for the | Effective for annual | The Bank opted

IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 - | timing of recognition and derecognition of some | reporting  periods [ to apply the
Classification and | financial assets and liabilities, with a new exception | beginning on or|amendments
Measurement of | for some financial liabilities settled through an | after 1 January 2026. | when due.

Financial
Instruments

electronic cash transfer system;clarify and add
further guidance for assessing whether a financial
asset meets the solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) criterion;add new disclosures for
certain instruments with contractual terms that
can change cash flows (such as some instruments
with features linked to the achievement of
environment, social and governance (ESG) targets);
and make updates to the disclosures for equity
instruments designated at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCI).

2.3 Foreign currency translation

a. Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Bank operates (‘the functional currency'). The functional
currency and presentation currency of the Bank is the Ethiopian Birr (Birr).

b. Transactions and Balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the translation at exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the Bank's
functional currency are recognised in profit or loss within other income or loss. Monetary
items denominated in foreign currency are translated using the closing rate as at the reporting
date with monetray assets translated at selling rate and monetary liabilities at Qusrirrg=rate.

o
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2.4 Recognition of income and expenses

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Bank and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being
made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking
into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.

The Bank, earns income from interest on loans and commission and sevice charges from the
various services it provides to customers. The Bank's main expenses includes the interest
it paid to deposits from customers, the impairment allowance for loans and the operating
expenses it incurs to run the day to day operations of the Bank.

2.4.1 NetInterest Income
2.4.1.1. Policy applicable

a. Effective interest rate and amortized cost

Interestincome and expense are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest method.
The'effective interest rate’is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset; or the amortized cost of the financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-
impaired assets, the Bank estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument, but not expected credit losses. For credit-impaired financial assets, a
credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated using estimated future cash flows including
expected credit losses. The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs
and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of a financial asset or financial liability

b. Amortized cost and gross carrying amount

The’amortized cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial
asset or financial liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference
between that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any
expected credit loss allowance. The‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’is the amortized
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit loss allowance.

c. Calculation of interest income and expense

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross
carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost
of the liability. However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent
to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to
the amortized cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the
calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis. For financial assets that were credit-
impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the credit-adjusted
effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income
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d. Presentation
Interest income and expense presented in the statement of profit or loss and OCl include

- interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost calculated on
an effective interest basis;
- interest on debt instruments measured at FVTPL calculated on an effective interest basis;

Interestincome and expense on all trading assets and liabilities are considered to be incidental
to the Bank’s trading operations and are presented together with all other changes in the fair
value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income. Interest income and expense on
other financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are presented in net income from other
financial instruments at FVTPL.

2.4.2 Fees and commission

Fees and commission income and expenses that are integral to the effective interest rate on
a financial asset or liability are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate.
Other fees and commission income (for example commission on drafts, cash payment order
(CPO), letter of credit (LC), letter of guarantee, etc) are recognised as the related services are
performed.

When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, loan
commitment fees are recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commission expenses relates mainly to transaction and service fees and they
are expensed as the services are received.

2.4.3 Dividend income

This is recognised when the Bank’s right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when the shareholders of the investee company approve and declare the dividend.

2.4.4 Foreign exchange revaluation gains or losses

These are gains and losses arising on settlement and translation of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the functional currency’s spot rate of exchange
at the reporting date. The monetary assets and liabilities include financial assets within the
foreign currencies deposits received and held on behalf of third parties etc.

2.4.5 Otherincome and expense
Other expenses are recognized when they are incurred by the Bank and other revenues
recognized when they are earned which usually occurs simulatneously with cash colection.

2.5 Financial instruments

a. Recognition and initial measurement-

The Bank shall initially recognize loans and advances, deposits, debt securities issued and
subordinated liabilities on the date on which they are originated. All other financial instruments
(including regular-way purchases and sales of financial assets) shall be recognized on the trade
date, which is the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
mstrument A ﬁnanaal asset or financial liability shall be measured |n|t|aIIy at fair value pIus

attributable to its acquisition or issue.
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b. Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets- On initial recognition, a financial asset shall be classified either as measured
at either amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL).

The Bank shall measure a financial asset at amortized cost if it meets both of the following
conditions and is not designated at FVTPL:

+ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold it to collect
contractual cash flows; and

+ the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)."
A debt instrument shall be measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following
conditions and is not designated at FVTPL:

+ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets; and

« the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are SPPI.

On initial recognition, an equity investment that is held for trading shall be classified at FVTPL.
However, for equity investment that is not held for trading, the Bank may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income (OCI). This election
is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All other financial assets that do not meet the classification criteria at amortized cost or FVOCI,
above, shall be classified as measured at FVTPL.

In addition, on initial recognition, the Bank may irrevocably designate a financial asset that
otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL
if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise
arise.

Business model assessment- The Bank shall make an assessment of the objective of a business
model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the
business is managed and information is provided to management. The information considered
includes:

- the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in
practice. In particular, whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest
revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial
assets to the duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or realizing cash flows
through the sale of the assets;

e performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Bank’s management;
nce of the business model (and the financial assets held
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« How managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected); and

« The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and

its expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not

considered inisolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Bank’s stated objective

for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realized.

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis shall be measured at FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual
cash flows nor held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.
Financial assets shall not be reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the
period after the Bank changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and
interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ shall be defined as the fair value of the financial
asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ shall be defined as the consideration for the time value
of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during
a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and
administrative costs), as well as profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Bank considers the contractual
terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a
contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that
it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Bank considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

- leverage features;

- prepayment and extension terms;

« terms that limit the Bank’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse loans);
and

- features that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of interest
rates).

Financial liabilities
The Bank shall classify its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan
commitments, as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL.

Afinancial guarantee is an undertaking/commitment that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified party fails to meet its
obligation when due in accordance with the contractual terms.

Financial guarantees issued by the Bank are initially measured at their fair values and,
if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of: the amount of
the obligation under the guarantee, as determined in accordance with IAS 37 Provisions,

policies.
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c. Impairment-

At each reporting date, the Bank shall assess whether there is objective evidence that financial
assets (except equity investments), other than those carried at FVTPL, are impaired. The Bank
shall recognize loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on the following financial
instruments that are not measured at FVTPL:

- financial assets that are debt instruments;
« lease receivables;

- financial guarantee contracts issued; and
« loan commitments issued.

No impairment loss shall be recognized on equity investments.

The Bank shall measure loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the

following, which are measured as 12-month ECL:

« debt investment securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

. other financial instruments (other than lease receivables) on which credit risk has not
increased significantly since their initial recognition.

Loss allowances for lease receivables shall always be measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL.

12-month ECL is the portion of ECL that result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. Financial instruments for
which a 12-month ECL is recognized are referred to as ‘Stage 1 financial instruments.
Life-time ECL is the ECL that result from all possible default events over the expected life of the
financial instrument. Financial instruments for which a lifetime ECL is recognized but which
are not credit-impaired are referred to as‘Stage 2 financial instruments’ Financial instruments
that are credit impaired and for which a lifetime ECL is recognized are referred to as ‘Stage 3
financial instruments.

i. Measurement of ECL- itis probability-weighted estimate of credit losses & shall be measured
as follows:

. forfinancial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reporting date (stage 1 and 2): as the
present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Bank in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Bank expects to receive);

. forfinancial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (stage 3): as the difference
between the gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows;

« for undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the
contractual cash flows that are due to the Bank if the commitment is drawn down and the
cash flows that the Bank expects to receive; and

- for financial guarantee contracts: as the expected payments to reimburse the holder less
any amounts that the Bank expects to recover.
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Where the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset
is replaced with a new one due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then the Bank shall
assess whether the financial asset should be derecognized and ECL are measured as follows:
- If the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the
expected cash flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating the
cash shortfalls from the existing asset

- If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the
expected fair value of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial
asset at the time of its derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls
from the existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition
to the reporting date using the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

The key inputs into the measurement of ECL are the term structure of probability of default
(PD), loss given default (LGD); and exposure at default (EAD).

ECL for exposures in Stage 1 is calculated by multiplying the 12-month PD by LGD and EAD.
Lifetime ECL is calculated by multiplying the lifetime PD by LGD and EAD.

Probability of Default (PD)-It provides an estimate of the likelihood that a borrower will be
unable to meet its debt obligations. The methodology of estimating PDs .

i) Significant increase in credit risk- When determining whether the risk of default on a
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Bank considers
reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost
or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on
the Bank’s historical experience and expert credit assessment and including forward-looking
information.

The objective of the assessment is to identify whether a significant increase in credit risk has
occurred for an exposure by comparing:

« theremaininglifetime probability of default (PD) as at the reporting date; with the remaining
lifetime PD for this point in time that was estimated at the time of initial recognition of the
exposure (adjusted where relevant for changes in prepayment expectations).

« the Bank uses three criteria for determining whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk:

— quantitative test based on movement in PD;

— qualitative indicators; and

— a backstop of 30 days past due,

The Bank allocates each exposure to a credit risk grade based on a variety of data that is
determined to be predictive of the risk of default and applying experienced credit judgement.
Credit risk grades are defined using qualitative and quantitative factors that are indicative of
risk of default. These factors vary depending on the nature of the exposure and the type of
borrower.
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Credit risk grades are defined and calibrated such that the risk of default occurring increases
exponentially as the credit risk deteriorates so, for example, the difference in risk of default
between credit risk grades 1 and 2 is smaller than the difference between credit risk grades 2
and 3. Each exposure is allocated to a credit risk grade on initial recognition based on available
information about the borrower. Exposures are subject to ongoing monitoring, which may
result in an exposure being moved to a different credit risk grade. The monitoring typically
involves use of the following data;

a.Term loan exposures

— Information obtained during periodic review of customer files - e.g. audited financial
statements, management accounts, budgets and projections. Examples of areas of
particular focus are: gross profit margins, financial leverage ratios, debt service coverage,
compliance

— Data from credit reference agencies, press articles, changes in external credit ratings

— Actual and expected significant changes in the political, regulatory and technological
environment of the borrower or in its business activities

— Internally collected data on customer behaviour - e.g. utilisation of credit card facilities

— Affordability metrics

b. Overdraft exposures

— Payment record - this includes overdue status as well as a range of variables about payment
ratios

— Utilisation of the granted limit

— Requests for and granting of forbearance

— Existing and forecast changes in business, financial and economic conditions

The maximum contractual period extends to the date at which the Bank has the right to
require repayment of an advance or terminate a loan commitment or guarantee.

As described above, and subject to using a maximum of a 12-month PD for Stage 1 financial
assets, the Bank measures ECL considering the risk of default over the maximum contractual
period (including any borrower’s extension options) over which it is exposed to credit risk,
even if, for credit risk management purposes, the Bank considers a longer period. However,
for overdrafts that include both a loan and an undrawn commitment component, the Bank
measures ECL over a period longer than the maximum contractual period if the Bank's
contractual ability to demand repayment and cancel the undrawn commitment does not limit
the Bank’s exposure to credit losses to the contractual notice period. These facilities do not
have a fixed term or repayment structure and are managed on a collective basis. The Bank can
cancel them with immediate effect but this contractual right is not enforced in the normal day-
to-day management, but only when the Bank becomes aware of an increase in credit risk at the
facility level. This longer period is estimated taking into account the credit risk management
actions that the Bank expects to take, and that serve to mitigate ECL. These include a reduction
in limits, cancellation of the facility and/or turning the outstanding balance into a loan with
fixed repayment terms.
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Credit risk grades are a primary input into the determination of the term structure of PD
for exposures. The Bank collects performance and default information about its credit risk
exposures analysed by type of product and borrower as well as by credit risk grading. The
Bank employs statistical models to analyse the data collected and generate estimates of the
remaining lifetime PD of exposures and how these are expected to change as a result of the
passage of time.

The Bank assesses whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition at
each reporting date. Determining whether an increase in credit risk is significant depends on
the characteristics of the financial instrument and the borrower.

The credit risk may also be deemed to have increased significantly since initial recognition
based on qualitative factors linked to the Bank’s credit risk management processes that may
not otherwise be fully reflected in its quantitative analysis on a timely basis. This will be the
case for exposures that meet certain heightened risk criteria, such as placement on a watch list.
Such qualitative factors are based on its expert judgment and relevant historical experiences.

As a backstop, the Bank considers that a significant increase in credit risk occurs no later than
when an asset is more than 30 days past due. Days past due are determined by counting the
number of days since the earliest elapsed due date in respect of which full payment has not
been received. Due dates are determined without considering any grace period that might be
available to the borrower.

If there is evidence that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk relative to initial
recognition, then the loss allowance on an instrument returns to being measured as 12-month
ECL. Some qualitative indicators such as delinquency or forbearance, may be indicative of
an increased risk of default that persists after the indicator itself has ceased to exist. In these
cases, the Bank determines a probation period during which the financial asset is required to
demonstrate good behaviour to provide evidence that its credit risk has declined sufficiently.

When contractual terms of aloan have been modified, evidence that the criteria for recognising
lifetime ECL are no longer met includes a history of up-to-date payment performance against
the modified contractual terms.

The Bank monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify significant increases in
credit risk by regular reviews to confirm that:

« the criteria are capable of identifying significant increases in credit risk before an exposure
is in default;

« the criteria do not align with the point in time when an asset becomes 30 days past due;

- the average time between the identification of a significant increase in credit risk and
default appears reasonable;

. exposures are not generally transferred directly from 12-month ECL measurement to credit-
impaired; and

« there is no unwarranted volatility in loss allowance from transfers between 12-month PD
(Stage 1) and lifetime PD (Stage 2)
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Definition of default- The Bank considers a financial asset to be in default when:

+ the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Bank in full, without recourse by
the Bank to actions such as realising security (if any is held);

+ the borrower is more than 90 days past due on any material credit obligation to the Bank.

« overdrafts are considered as being past due once the customer has breached an advised
limit or been advised of a limit smaller than the current amount outstanding; or

- itis becoming probable that the borrower will restructure the asset as a result of bankruptcy
due to the borrower’s inability to pay its credit obligations.

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Bank considers indicators that are:

. qualitative: e.g. breaches of covenant;

« quantitative: e.g. overdue status and non-payment on another obligation of the same issuer
to the Bank; and

« based on data developed internally and obtained from external sources.

+ Inputs into the assessment of whether a financial instrument is in default and their
significance may vary over time to reflect changes in circumstances.

The definition of default largely aligns with that applied by the Bank for regulatory capital
purposes

The Bank incorporates forward-looking information into both the assessment of whether
the credit risk of an instrument has increased significantly since its initial recognition and the
measurement of ECL.

For each segment, the Bank formulates three economic scenarios: a base case, which is the
median scenario, and two less likely scenarios, one upside and one downside. For each sector,
the base case is aligned with the macroeconomic model’s information value output, a measure
of the predictive power of the model, as well as base macroeconomic projections for identified
macroeconomic variables for each sector. The upside and downside scenarios are based on a
combination of a percentage error factor of each sector model as well as simulated optimistic
and pessimistic macroeconomic projections based on a measure of historical macroeconomic
volatilities.

External information considered includes economic data and forecasts published by Business
Monitor International, an external and independent macroeconomic data body. This is in
addition to industry — level, semi — annual NPL trends across statistically comparable sectors.
Periodically, the Bank carries out stress testing of more extreme shocks to calibrate its
determination of the upside and downside representative scenarios. A comprehensive review
is performed at least annually on the design of the scenarios by a panel of experts that advises
the Bank’s senior management.

The Bank has identified and documented key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each
portfolio of financial instruments and, using an analysis of historical data, has estimated
relationships between macro-economic variables and credit risk and credit losses.

LGD is the magnitude of the likely loss if there is a default. The Bank estimates LGD parameters
based on the history of recovery rates of claims against defaulted counterparties. The LGD
consider the structure, collateral, seniority of the claim, counterparty industry and
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EAD represents the expected exposure in the event of a default. The Bank derives the EAD
from the current exposure to the counterparty and potential changes to the current amount
allowed under the contract and arising from amortisation. The EAD of a financial asset is its
gross carrying amount at the time of default. For lending commitments, the EADs are potential
future amounts that may be drawn under the contract, which are estimated based on historical
observations and forward-looking forecasts. For financial guarantees, the EAD represents the
amount of the guaranteed exposure when the financial guarantee becomes payable. For some
financial assets, EAD is determined by modelling the range of possible exposure outcomes at
various points in time using scenario and statistical techniques.

Where modelling of a parameter is carried out on a collective basis, the financial instruments
are grouped on the basis of shared risk characteristics that include:

« instrument type;

- credit risk grading;

- collateral type;

« LTV ratio for retail mortgages;

- date of initial recognition;

« remaining term to maturity;

- industry; and

- geographic location of the borrower.

The groupings are subject to regular review to ensure that exposures within a particular group
remain appropriately homogeneous.

C. Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Bank shall assess whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost, debt financial assets carried at FVOCI, and finance lease receivables are credit impaired
(referred to as‘Stage 3 financial assets’).

A financial asset shall be considered ‘credit impaired’ when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

« a breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not consider
otherwise;

« it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower’s condition shall be
considered to be credit-impair unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual
cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment. In
addition, a retail loan that is overdue for 90 days or more shall be considered credit-impaired
even when the regulatory definition of default is different.

e
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d. Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for ECL shall be presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

- for financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying
amount of the assets;

- for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a provision;

- where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component, and the
bank cannot identify the ECL on the loan commitment component separately from those on
the drawn component: the Bank presents a combined loss allowance for both components.
The combined amount is presented as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the
drawn component. Any excess of the loss allowance over the gross amount of the drawn
component is presented as a provision; and

« for debt instruments measured at FVOCI: no loss allowance is recognized in the statement of
financial position because the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value. However, the
loss allowance shall be disclosed and is recognized in the fair value reserve.

e. Write-off

Loans and debt securities shall be written off (either partially or in full) when there is no
reasonable expectation of recovering the amount in its entirety or a portion thereof. This
is generally the case when the Bank determines that the borrower does not have assets or
sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to
the write-off. This assessment shall be carried out at the individual asset level.

Recoveries of amounts previously written off shall be included in ‘impairment losses on
financial instruments’in the statement of profit or loss and OCI.

Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to
comply with the Bank’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

f. Non-integral financial guarantee contracts

The Bank shall assess whether a financial guarantee contract held is an integral element of a
financial asset that is accounted for as a component of that instrument or is a contract that is
accounted for separately.

Where the Bank determines that the guarantee is an integral element of the financial asset,
then any premium payable in connection with the initial recognition of the financial asset
shall be treated as a transaction cost of acquiring it. The Bank shall consider the effect of the
protection when measuring the fair value of the debt instrument and when measuring ECL.
Wherethe Bankdeterminesthatthe guaranteeis notanintegral elementofthe debtinstrument,
then it shall recognize an asset representing any prepayment of guarantee premium and a
right to compensation for credit losses.
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g. Derecognition

The Bank shall derecognise a financial asset when:

« The contractual right to the cash flows from the financial asset expires or

« It transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred; or

« Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and
it does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
(or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognized) and the sum of (i)
the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed)
and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCl shall be recognized in
profit or loss.

Any cumulative gain/loss recognized in OCl in respect of equity investment securities
designated as at FVOCI shall not be recognized in profit or loss on derecognition of such
securities. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is
created or retained by the Bank shall be recognized as a separate asset or liability.

The Bank shall derecognise a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled, or expire.

h. Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, then the Bank shall evaluate whether the cash
flows of the modified asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially
different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset shall be
deemed to have expired. In this case, the original financial asset shall be derecognised and a
new financial asset shall be recognized at fair value plus any eligible transaction costs. Any fees
received as part of the modification shall be accounted for as follows:

- fees that are considered in determining the fair value of the new asset and fees that represent
reimbursement of eligible transaction costs shall be included in the initial measurement of
the asset; and

- other fees are included in profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on derecognition.

If cash flows are modified when the borrower is in financial difficulties, then the objective of
the modification is usually to maximise recovery of the original contractual terms rather than
to originate a new asset with substantially different terms.

If the Bank plans to modify a financial asset in a way that would result in forgiveness of cash
flows, then it shall first consider whether a portion of the asset should be written off before the
modification takes place.

Where the modification of a financial asset measured at amortised cost or FVOCI does not
result in derecognition of the financial asset, then the Bank shall first recalculate the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset using the original effective interest rate g
recognises the resulting adjustment as a modificatio i 0ss in profit g
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Any costs or fees incurred and fees received as part of the modification adjust the gross
carrying amount of the modified financial asset and shall be amortised over the remaining
term of the modified financial asset.

Where such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then
the gain or loss shall be presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, it shall be
presented as interest income calculated using the effective interest rate method.

The Bank shall derecognise a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash
flows of the modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability
based on the modified terms shall be recognised at fair value. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and consideration paid is recognised in
profit or loss. Consideration paid shall include non-financial assets transferred, if any, and the
assumption of liabilities, including the new modified financial liability.

Where the modification of a financial liability is not accounted for as derecognition, then the
amortised cost of the liability shall be recalculated by discounting the modified cash flows
at the original effective interest rate and the resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss. Any costs and fees incurred are recognised as an adjustment to the carrying amount of
the liability and amortised over the remaining term of the modified financial liability by re-
computing the effective interest rate on the instrument.

i. Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities shall be offset and the net amount presented in
the statement of financial position when, and only when, the Bank currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or
to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses shall be presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRS, or
for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Bank's trading
activity.

j.- Designation at fair value through profit or loss

At initial recognition, the Bank may designate certain financial assets as at FVTPL because
this designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch, which would
otherwise arise.

The Bank shall designate certain financial liabilities as at FVTPL in either of the following

circumstances:

- the liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally on a fair value basis; or

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would
otherwise arise.
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2.6 Interestfree banking

Murabaha is an Islamic financing transaction which represents an agreement whereby the
Bank buys a commodity/good and sells it to a counterparty (customer) based on a promise
received from that counterparty to buy the commodity according to specific terms and
conditions. The selling price comprises of the cost of the commodity/goods and a pre-agreed
profit margin.

It is treated as financing receivables. Financing receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.

The profit is quantifiable and contractually determined at the commencement of the contract.
Murabaha Income (profit) is recognized as it accrues over the life of the contract using the
effective profit method (EPRM) on the principal balance outstanding. These products are
carried at amortized cost less impairment.

2.7 Cashand Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents’ include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with
central banks and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of three months or
less from the date of acquisition that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair
value, and are used by the Bank in the management of its short-term commitments. Cash and
cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the statement of financial position.

2.8 Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the
property, plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of
property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Bank recognises
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in income statement as incurred.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their residual
values starting from the asset is available for use over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Asset class Useful Lives (years)
Buildings 50

Computer hardware 7

Furnitures and fittings 10

Equipments 5t0 20

Lifts 15

Motor Vehicles 10
Capital work-in-progress is not depreciated as the

S




W Bank
Wegagen Bank S.C egagenBank ‘({J

Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included inincome
statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

29 Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised
development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in income
statement in the period in which the expenditure is incurred .

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible
assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life, or the expected pattern
of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset, are accounted for by
changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which are then treated as
changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expenses on intangible assets with finite
lives is presented as a separate item in the income statement.

Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible
assets to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, which ranges from two to six
years.

2.10 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount
will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use
and a sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred tax assets, assets
arising from employee benefits, financial assets and investment property that are carried at
fair value and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from
this requirement.

An impairment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write-down of the asset (or
disposal group) to fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases
in fair value less costs to sell of an asset (or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative
impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not previously recognised by the date of
the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date of derecognition.
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Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or
amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to
the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified
as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets in the statement of financial
position. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are presented separately
from other liabilities in the statement of financial position.

2.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Bank assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Bank estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its
value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups
of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value
indicators.

The Bank bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations,
which are prepared separately for each of the Bank’s CGUs to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For
longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows
after the fifth year.

For assets an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased.
If such indication exists, the Bank estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognised in the income statement.
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2.12 Other assets

Other assets are generally defined as claims held against other entities for the future receipt of
money. The other assets in the Bank's financial statements include the following:

(a) Prepayment

Prepayments are payments made in advance for services to be enjoyed in future. The amount
is initially capitalized in the reporting period in which the payment is made and subsequently
amortised over the period in which the service is to be enjoyed.

(b) Other receivables

Other receivables are recognised upon the occurrence of event or transaction as they arise
and cancelled when payment is received.

The Bank's other receivables are receivables from mastercard, receivables from visa card and
other receivables from debtors. This has been added to the the carrying amounts of the
investment.

2.13 Fair value measurement

The Bank measures financial instruments classified as available-for-sale at fair value at each
statement of financial position date. Fair value related disclosures for financial instruments
and non-financial assets that are measured at fair value or where fair values are disclosed are,
summarised in the following notes:

- Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions
+ Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy
« Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

« In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Bank.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

The Bank uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

+ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

« Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Bank determines whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Bank’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as available-for-sale financial assets.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Bank has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.14 Employee benefits

The Bank operates various post-employment schemes, including both defined benefit and
defined contribution pension plans and post employment benefits.

(a)  Defined contribution plan

The Bank operates defined contribution plan;

pension scheme in line with the provisions of Ethiopian pension of private organisation
employees proclamation 715/2011 (as ammended no. 1268/2022). Funding under the
scheme is 7% and 11% by employees and the Bank respectively;
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(b)  Defined benefit plan

The liability or asset recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of defined
benefit pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the
reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting
period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually
by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in
which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of
the related pension obligation.

The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognised in the income statement in
employee benefit expense, except where included in the cost of an asset, reflects the increase
in the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the current year, benefit
changes curtailments and settlements.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income statement

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the period
in which they arise.

(c) Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Banks recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing based on a
formula that takes into consideration the profit attributable to the company’s shareholders
after certain adjustments. The Bank recognises a provision where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

2.15 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the bank has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. When the Bank expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for
example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset,
but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in income statement net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting
eincreasein the provision due to the passage of timeis recognised as other operating
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2.16 Share capital

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options or to the acquisition
of a business are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.17 Earnings per share

The Bank presents basic earnings per share for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings per share are
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period.

2.18 Leases

The Bank has initially adopted IFRS 16 from 1 July 2019. The standard eliminates the
classification of leases as either operating leases or finance leases under IAS 17 and introduces
a single lease accounting model that requires lessees to recognize assets and corresponding
liabilities. Due to the transition method chosen by the Bank in applying IFRS 16, comparative
information throughout these financial statements has not generally been restated to reflect
its requirements.

It also elected to apply the practical expedient that allows entities to rely on its assessment
of whether leases were onerous by applying IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets immediately before the date of initial application as an alternative to
performing an impairment review.

The effect of initially applying IFRS 16 is mainly attributed to:

+ an increase in non-current assets as obligations to make future payments under leases
previously classified as an operating lease were recognized on the balance sheet, along
with the corresponding asset: right-of-use asset.

- Expenditure on operation has decreased and finance cost have increased, as operating
lease costs have been replaced by depreciation and interest expense on lease liabilities.

The adoption of IFRS 16 requires the Bank to make a number of assumptions, estimations and

judgments that includes:

- lease liabilities were determined based on the value of the remaining lease payments,
discounted by an appropriate incremental borrowing rate.

- term of each arrengment was based on the original lease term.

« the discount rate used to determine lease liabilities was the Bank's incremental borrowing
rate. It was calculated based on observable inputs.

At the commencement date, the Bank recognized:

- all leases as right right-of-use-asset at cost. Cost of right-of-use asset includes the amount
of lease liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement date (less any lease
incentives received), any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by
the Bank in dismantling and removing the underlying asset, restoring the site on_w
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« alease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at that date.
Present value of lease payments will be determined by discounting future lease payments
at the interest rate implicit in the lease arrangement, if it is readily determined or at Bank's
incremental borrowing rate.

After the commencement date, the Bank masures:

+ right-of-use assets using cost model, i.e. cost at initial recognition less accumulated
depreciation (in line with IAS 16: Property, plant and Equipment) and accumulated
impairment losses (in line with IAS 36: Impairment of Assets).

+ lease liability by increasing its carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability and
by reducing its carrying amount to reflect lease payments made.

Interest incurred on lease liability will be recognized in the statement of profit and loss as a
finance cost.

Determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the
substance of the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset.

Bank as a Lessor

The Bank has rented temporary freehold space in its head office building that is mainly
constructed for office use. The lease advance payments are recognized as deferred income
until recognized.

2.19 Income taxation

(@) Currentincome tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by
changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.

The currentincome tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period in Ethiopia. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets

and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax

liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill; deferred tax is

not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other

than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
xabrerofit or loss.
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Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the statement of financial position date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity
or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset when there is both the legal right and the
intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.20 Consolidated financial statements

2.20.1 Subsidiery

The bank controls and hence consolidate an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. Power exists where the bank has existing rights that give it
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee (i.e. the activities that most
significantly affect the entity’s returns). These requirements apply to all entities, including
voting right entities (also commonly known as operating entities) and structured entities. Only
substantive rights, and not protective rights, are considered when assessing power. For rights
to be substantive, the party must have the practical ability to exercise those rights, and such
rights must not be protective in nature. Protective rights are designed at inception to protect
the interests of the holder against future risks without giving that party participative power
over the entity, and hence that party cannot at inception have power or prevent another party
from having power over the entity.

Factors that have been considered by the bank in reaching decision of consolidate investee
are as follows:

« Wegagen bank aquired 86.82% or near to 87% of Wegagen-capital invetsment bank
shares. This gives Wegagen bank majority ownership (i.e >50%);

« majority of board membership and key decisions are under control;

« having majority votes; and

« Due to majority ownership, it takes big chunk of profit or loss and

+The bank is listed in Ethiopian security exchange(ESX) and require filling to the regulators

-
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The bank reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the elements of control included above.Intragroup
transactions and balances are eliminated on consolidation and consistent accounting policies
are used throughout the bank for the purposes of the consolidation.Changes in ownership
interests in subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions if they occur after control has
already been obtained and they do not result in loss of control.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment in the separate financial
statements of the investor. The cost of these investments is assessed for impairment when
there are indicators that an impairment may have occurred. Where an indicator of impairment
exists, the recoverable amount of the investment is calculated and an impairment loss is
recognised to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment is less than its cost

3 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Bank's financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Other disclosures relating to the Bank’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:
- Capital management

« Financial risk management and policies

- Sensitivity analyses disclosures

3.1 Judgements

In the process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

Operating lease commitments - Bank as lessee

The Bank has entered into commercial property leases. The Bank has determined, based on
an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease term not
constituting a substantial portion of the economic life of the commercial property, that it does
not retain all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these properties and accounts
for the contracts as operating leases.

3.2 Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Bank
based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
ange due to market changes or circumstances beyond the control of the Bank. Such
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Impairment losses on financial assets at amortized cost

The Bank reviews its loan portfolios for impairment on an on-going basis. The Bank first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Impairment provisions are also recognised for losses not specifically
identified but which, experience and observable data indicate, are present in the portfolio at
the date of assessment. For individually significant financial assets that has been deemed to
be impaired, management has deemed that cashflow from collateral obtained would arise
within 12 months where the financial asset is collaterised.

Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the portfolio, when
scheduling its future cash flows. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both
the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

The use of historical loss experience is supplemented with significant management judgment
to assess whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual level of
inherent losses is likely to differ from that suggested by historical experience. In normal
circumstances, historical experience provides objective and relevant information from which
to assess inherent loss within each portfolio. In other circumstances, historical loss experience
provides less relevant information about the inherent loss in a given portfolio at the statement
of financial position date, for example, where there have been changes in economic conditions
such that the most recent trends in risk factors are not fully reflected in the historical
information. In these circumstances, such risk factors are taken into account when calculating
the appropriate levels of impairment allowances, by adjusting the impairment loss derived
solely from historical loss experience.

The detailed methodologies, areas of estimation and judgement applied in the calculation of
the Bank's impairment charge on financial assets are set out in the Financial risk management
section.

The estimation of impairment losses is subject to uncertainty, which has increased in the
current economic environment, and is highly sensitive to factors such as the level of economic
activity, unemployment rates, property price trends, and interest rates. The assumptions
underlying this judgement are highly subjective. The methodology and the assumptions used
in calculating impairment losses are reviewed regularly in the light of differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets recorded in the statement of financial position cannot
be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not fea5|ble a
degreeofJudgementlsrequwed|n establlshlng falrvalues Judgements include gomstetexations
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When the fair values of financial assets recorded in the statement of financial position cannot
be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. As at the year end there are no financial
instrument currently measured at fair value.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit pension plan such as managerial employee compensation
and the severance beneift and their present value of these benefit obligations are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

Depreciation and carrying value of property, plant and equipment
The estimation of the useful lives and residual values of assets is based on management’s
judgement. Any material adjustment to the estimated useful lives of items of property and
equipment will have an impact on the carrying value of these items.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes
in tax laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
international business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing
contractual agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions
made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax
income and expense already recorded. The amount of such provisions is based on various
factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax requlations
by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

Development cost

The Bank capitalises development costs for a project in accordance with the accounting policy.
Initial capitalisation of costs is based on management’s judgement that technological and
economic feasibility is confirmed, usually when a product development project has reached
a defined milestone according to an established project management model. In determining
the amounts to be capitalised, management makes assumptions regarding the expected

sh generation of the project, discount rates to be applied and the expected perlod
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4 Financial Risk Management
4.1 Introduction
Risk is inherent in the Bank’s activities, but is managed through a process of ongoing
identification, measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This
process of risk management is critical to the Bank’s continuing existence and profitability and
each individual within the Bank is accountable for the risk exposures relating to his or her
responsibilities. The Bank is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. It is also subject
to country risk and various operating risk.

4.1.1 Risk Management Structure
The Board of Directors (“the Board”) has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Bank’s risk management framework. The Board has established Risk and
Compliance sub-Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring Bank’s risk
management policies.

The Bank’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced
by the Bank, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in the
regulation, market conditions, products and services offered. The Bank, through its training and
procedures and policies for management, aims to develop a constructive control environment,
in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is assisted in these functions by the Risk and Compliance
Management unit which undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management
controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Risk Management Committee.

4.1.2 Risk Measurement and Reporting Systems
The Bank’s risks are measured using a method that reflects both the expected loss likely to arise
in normal circumstances and unexpected losses, which are an estimate of the ultimate actual
loss based on statistical models. The models make use of probabilities derived from historical
experience, adjusted to reflect the economic environment. The Bank also runs worst-case
scenarios that would arise in the event that extreme events which are unlikely to occur do, in
fact, occur.

Monitoring and controlling risks is primarily performed based on limits established by the
Bank. These limits reflect the business strategy and market environment of the Bank as well as
the level of risk that the Bank is willing to accept, with additional emphasis on selected regions.
In addition, the Bank’s policy is to measure and monitor the overall risk bearing capacity in
relation to the aggregate risk exposure across all risk types and activities.

4.1.3 Risk Mitigation

Risk controls and mitigants, identified and approved for the Bank, are documented for existing
and new processes and systems. The adequacy of these mitigants is tested on a periodic
ba5|s through admlnlstratlon of control self-assessment questlonnalres using an operatlonal

s




W Bank
Wegagen Bank S.C egagenBank ‘({J

Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

4.2 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The following table shows measurement categories and amounts in accordance with IFRS 9 for the
Bank’s financial assets and financial liabilities as at June 30,2025

Financial assets (Birr '000)

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24
. . Classification N.ew Increase/ Original
Financial assets carrying .
under IFRS 9 decrease carrying
amount amount
under IFRS 9
Cash and bank balances Amortised cost 15,768,955 2,645,456 13,123,499
Loans and advances to customers (net)  Amortised cost 51,260,502 7,960,092 43,300,410
Equity Investments at FVOCI FvOCI 822,894 282,199 540,695
Investment securities: Loansigiic Amortised cost  8311,193 3,698,038 4,613,155
receivables
Other financial assets at amortised cost  Amortised cost 3,328,473 1,586,223 1,742,250
Total financial assets 79,492,017 16,172,008 63,320,009
Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers Amortised cost 61,651,819 13,233,869 48,417,951
Deposit from financial institutions Amortised cost 4,830,973 1,124,199 3,706,774
Other financial liabilities Amortised cost 3,688,224 320,007 3,368,216
Total financial liabilities 70,171,016 14,678,075 55,492,941

The application of the Bank’s accounting policies on the classification of financial instruments under
IFRS 9 are set out in Note 2.5 resulted in the reclassifications set out in the table above and explained
below.

Further equity investment securities were reclassified out available-for-sale categories to
FVOCI at their then fair values. The carrying amount of those assets was adjusted so that their
amortised cost under IFRS 9 was as if those assets were accounted for at amortised cost from
their inception.

On the adoption of IFRS 9, some other financial assets were reclassified out of the loans and
receivable to amortized cost and some to non financial assets. The carrying amount of those
assets was adjusted so that their amortised cost under IFRS 9 was as if those assets were
accounted for at amortised cost from their inception.

4.3 CreditRisk

Credit Risk is risk of financial loss to the bank if a customer or counter party to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the banks loans
& advances to customers & other banks & investment securities & other financial assets the
adopts conservative approach to credit risk.

Excelling Together 79_
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4.3.1 Management of credit risk

For risk management reporting purposes, the Bank considers and consolidates all elements of
credit risk exposure (such as individual obligor default risk and sector risk).

Exposure to credit risk is managed through periodic analysis of the ability of borrowers and
potential borrowers to determine their capacity to meet principal and interest thereon.
Exposure to credit risk is also mitigated, in part, by obtaining collateral, commercial and
personal guarantees. In Managing credit risk the Board of Directors approves the credit policy,
risk limits, collateral requirements, risk gradings and follows up the implementation of same.
The credit limits are placed on the amount of risk accepted in relation to one borrower, or groups
of borrowers, to geographical regions, and to term of the financial instrument and economic
sectors. The policies and limits are reviewed and modified periodically based on changes and
expectations of the markets where the Bank operates, regulations, and other factors.

4.3.2 Concentrations of credit risk
Gross loans and advances to customers by sector is analysed as follows:

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
Loans and advances;

Manufacturing 7,855,541 6,445,065
Domestic Trade and Services 9568471 8153159
Construction 8,241,443 7,157,135
Transport Service 4,228,026 3,733,860
Export 8,791,973 7,872,182
Import 13,242,348 10,636,981
Staff loans 311,679 694,434
Digital lending 624,095 %
IFB-Financing & Investments 661,738 483,817
53,525,315 45,176,634

Off-statement of financial position exposure;
Active Guarantees 4,583,597 4,080,986
Letter of Credit 3,322,967 4,007,421
Undrawn loan and advances 6,100,397 2,137,732
14,006,961 10,226,139

4.3.3.Credit quality analysis
The following table sets out information about the credit quality of financial assets measured
at amortised cost, debt investments and available-for-sale debt assets. Unless specifically
indicated, for financial assets, the amounts in the table represent gross carrying amounts.

The loss allowance for loans and advances to customers also includes the loss allowances for
loan commitments, letter of credit and financial guarantee
contracts.
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(a) Credit quality analysis for loans and advances

Loans & advances to customers
Stage 1 - Pass

Stage 2 - Special mention
Stage 3 - Non performing

Total gross exposure

Loss allowance

Net carrying amount

Loans & advances to customers
Stage 1 - Pass

Stage 2 - Special mention
Stage 3 - Non performing

Total gross exposure

Loss allowance

Net carrying amount

Stage 1
47,903,236

47,903,236
662,783
47,240,452

Stage 1
41,054,288

41,054,288
796,298
40,257,991

(b) Credit quality analysis for other assets

Cash and balances with banks
Investment securities (debt
instruments)

Other financial assets

Totals

Cash and bank balances

Investment securities (debt
instruments)

Stage

12 Month ECL
12 Month ECL

Lifetime ECL

Stage

12 Month ECL
12 Month ECL

Lifetime ECL

30 June 2025
Birr'000
Stage 2 Stage 3
2,423,494
3,198,586
2,423,494 3,198,586
35,842 1,566,188
2,387,653 1,632,398
June 30,2024
Birr'000
Stage 2 Stage 3
1,472,296
2,650,049
1,472,296 2,650,049
23,232 1,056,694
1,449,065 1,593,355
June 30,2025
Birr'000
Gross Loss
Exposure allowance
15,769,020 (65)
8,311,604 411)
3,328,473 (802,424)
27,409,097 802,900)
June 30,2024
Birr'000
Gross Loss
Exposure allowance
13,123,675 (176)
4,613,385 (230)
4,130,896 (810,693)
21,867,957 (811,099)

Excelling Together

Total
47,903,236
2,423,494
3,198,586
53,525,315
2,264,813
51,260,502

Total
41,054,288
1,472,296
2,650,049
45,176,634
1,876,223
43,300,410

Net carrying
amount
15,768,955

8,311,193

2,526,049
26,606,197

Net carrying
amount

13,123,499
4,613,155

3,320,204
21,056,858
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4.3.4. Collateral held and their financial effect

The general creditworthiness of a customer tends to be the most relevant indicator of credit
quality of a loan extended to it. However, collateral provides additional security and the Bank
generally requests collateral for loans and advances granted to customers.

The Bank may take collateral in the form of a first charge over real estate, liens and guarantees.
The Bank does not sell or repledge the collateral in the absence of default by the owner of
the collateral. In addition to the Bank's focus on creditworthiness, the Bank aligns with its
credit policy guide to periodically update the validation of collaterals held against all loans to
customers.

For impaired loans, the Bank obtains appraisals of collateral because the fair value of the
collateral is an input to the impairment measurement. The fair value of the collaterals are
based on the last revaluations carried out by the Bank's in-house engineers, which is usually
done every three years.

The valuation technique adopted for properties is in line with the Bank's valuation manual
and the revalued amount is similar to fair values of properties with similar size and location.
The fair value of collaterals other than properties such as share certificates, cash, NBE bills etc.
are disclosed at the carrying amount as management is of the opinion that the cost of the
process of establishing the fair value of the collateral exceeds benefits accruable from the

exercise.

Collateral Held ('000)

Type of financial asset 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 Principal type of collateral held
Land and building, vehicles,

Loans and Advances 99,558,522 78,274,023 machines, shares and bank
guarantees

4.3.5. Measurement of Expected Credit Losses (ECL)
i) Techniques used for estimating impairment

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. It shall be measured as follows:

- for financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reporting date (stage 1 and 2): as the
present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Bank in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Bank expects to receive);

- forfinancial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date (stage 3): as the difference
between the gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows;

« for undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the
contractual cash flows that are due to the Bank if the commitment is drawn down and the
cash flows that the Bank expects to receive; and
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ii)  Incorporation of forward-looking information

The Bank incorporates forward-looking information into both the assessment of whether
the credit risk of an instrument has increased significantly since its initial recognition and the
measurement of ECL.

For each segment, the Bank formulates three economic scenarios: a base case, which is the
median scenario, and two less likely scenarios, one upside and one downside. For each sector,
the base case is aligned with the macroeconomic model’s information value output, a measure
of the predictive power of the model, as well as base macroeconomic projections for identified
macroeconomic variables for each sector. The upside and downside scenarios are based on a
combination of a percentage error factor of each sector model as well as simulated optimistic
and pessimistic macroeconomic projections based on a measure of historical macroeconomic
volatilities

External information considered includes economic data and forecasts published by Fitch
Solutions, formerly known as Business Monitor International, an external and independent
market intelligence and research institution. This is in addition to industry-level, semi-annual
NPL trends across statistically comparable sectors.

Periodically, the Bank carries out stress testing of more extreme shocks to calibrate its
determination of the upside and downside representative scenarios. A comprehensive review
is performed at least annually on the design of the scenarios by a panel of experts that advises
the Bank’s senior management.

The Bank has identified and documented key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each
portfolio of financial instruments and, using an analysis of historical data, has estimated
relationships between macroeconomic variables and credit risk and credit losses. The Bank
estimates each key driver for credit risk over the active forcast period of nine years.

The key drivers for credit risk for each of the Bank’s economic sectors is summarized below

Sector/Product Macroeconomic factors

Cluster 1

Agriculture,Consumer 1 M2, USD, Nominal GDP, USD (PPP), % y-0-y,STER,
Loans, Overdraft and Economic Growth

Interest Free Financing

Cluster 2

Domestic Trade & Services,
Mining and Energy,
Transport, Health,
Merchadise, Financial

Savings per capita, LCU,Nominal GDP, LCU,Transport & communications
,ominal GVA, LCU,Broad money (% of GDP) - Sovereign Scorecard,Legacy
STPR, Policy Continuity,Legacy Long-Term Political Risk Index

services
Cluster 3
Building & Construction, Hotel |pg - security Risk,M1, % of GDP.Consumer price index inflation,
& Tourism,Manufacturing 2010=100, eop,Total employment,M2, % of GDP,Real GDP growth, %

& Production, Industry, Real

) ~ |y-o-y,Foreign reserves ex gold, EUR,
estate, Housing & construction

Cluster 4 Political Risk Index,Lending rate, %, ave,Central
Export,Import, Advance bank policy rate, %, eop,M1, USD
againstimport bills,

e epal Trade
Za A
Wag_;‘é?,;}‘;g ;;
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The Bank defined a statistically significant correlation threshold with macro-economic of 60%.

The economic scenarios used included the following key indicators for Ethiopia for the years

2023 to 2025:

Indicators

Consumer price index inflation,
2010=100, ave

Exports of goods and services, USD
Government domestic debt, LCU
Nominal GDP, LCU

Private final consumption, LCU

Total domestic demand, LCU
Savings, LCU

Population

Consumer price index inflation,
2010=100, eop

M1, LCU

M2, LCU

Current expenditure, LCU

Goods imports, USD

Goods exports, USD

Current account balance, USD
Import cover months

Total household spending, LCU
Nominal GDP, USD

Real GDP, LCU (2010 prices)

Real GDP, USD (2010 prices)

Real GDP per capita, USD (2010 prices)
Nominal GDP, USD (PPP)

Private final consumption, USD
Private final consumption per capita, USD
Government final consumption, LCU
Government final consumption, USD

Exports of goods and services, LCU
Exports of goods and services per capita,
usD

Imports of goods and services, LCU

Imports of goods and services, USD
Total domestic demand, USD

Total domestic demand per capita, USD
Unemployment, % of labour force, ave
Real effective exchange rate index
Total revenue, LCU

30-Jun-23
763.82

10,163.16
1,711,834.87
7,328,259.08
5,727,253.20
7,845,345.56
1,385,282.44

124.94

766.97

518,230.82
1,665,828.13
548,963.66
16,010.83
3,711.59

-4,970,521,099.44

0.63
5,529,948.12
137,853.99
1,042,657.89
72,358.56
579.13
374,678.95
107,737.00
862.29
499,796.37
9,401.81
540,269.49

81.34

1,174,311.47
22,090.31
147,581.05
1,181.18
3.49

30-Jun-24 30-Jun-25
959.96 1,131.52
9,435.45 7,190.30

2,095,039.47 2,425,405.02
9,765,072.05 12,050,982.17
7,799,889.06 9,755,080.10
10,393,227.73 12,862,804.41
2,086,867.44 2,442,686.12

128.11 131.32
941.15 1,076.88
583,000.41 659,488.15

1,926,860.26  2,240,723.49

616,751.84  790,988.13
16,138.52 17,587.94
3,672.11 4,361.86
-4,599,280,813.34 -4,141,870,833.33
0.88 1.35
7,514,793.45 9,371,209.76
144,927.85 113,766.06
1,112,745.44 1,189,776.91
77,222.51 82,568.35
602.77 628.76
409,756.75  443,051.80
115,761.68 92,091.83
903.59 701.28
606,562.84  717,917.21
9,002.27 6,777.42
635,749.74  761,652.05
73.65 54.75
1,330,983.64 1,573,370.11
19,753.73 14,853.24
154,250.60 121,429.98
1,204.02 924.69
3.37 3.22
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Total revenue, USD 11,996.46 11,747.69 9,646.85
Total expenditure, LCU 855,217.12 1,025,425.24 1,327,659.92
Total expenditure, USD 16,087.73 15,218.80 12,533.64
Current expenditure, USD 10,326.71 9,153.49 7,467.24
Budget balance, LCU -216,720,442,067.66 -233,713,193,754.65 -305,432,803,680.29
Budget balance, USD -4,076,790,443.84  -3,468,643,288.24 -2,883,406,958.41
Services imports, USD 7,541.96 7,895.97 8,468.47
Services exports, USD 7,195.79 7,756.70 8,609.65
Total reserves ex gold, USD 1,232.59 1,758.28 2,928.57
Total external debt stock, USD 31,935.96 37,352.61 43,600.93
Long-term external debt stock, USD 31,548.30 35,913.35 39,271.68
Public external debt stock, USD 30,446.77 34,659.41 39,271.68
Total government debt, USD 60,346.92 54,840.89 44,573.15
Total debt service, USD 1,775.59 1,954.54 2,507.64
M2, USD 124.94 128.11 131.32
Nominal GDP, USD (PPP), % y-o-y 124.94 128.11 131.32
STER, Economic Growth 30,480.84 22,948.56 16,877.63
Savings per capita, LCU 11.51 9.32 8.12
Transport & communications nominal

GVA, LCU 33.17 17.32 10.00
Broad money (% of GDP) - Sovereign 0.01 0.02 0.02
Scorecard

PR, Security Risk 7,328,259.08 9,765,072.05 12,050,982.17
M1, % of GDP 278,272.35 356,111.53  484,703.56
M2, % of GDP 22.73 19.73 18.59
Real GDP growth, % y-o-y 79.07 78.85 78.54
Foreign reserves ex gold, EUR 7.07 5.97 5.47
Political Risk Index 766.97 941.15 1,076.88
Lending rate, %, ave 22.73 19.73 18.59
Central bank policy rate, %, eop 5.92 6.72 6.92
M1, USD 1,135.37 1,641.05 2,739.51

Predicted relationships between the key indicators and default rates on various portfolios of
financial assets have been developed based on analysing semi — annual historical data over

the past 7 years.

The below scenario weightings have been observed:

Summary of Scenario Weightings

Base Downturn Optimistic
(Downside) (Upside)
Cluster 1 73.33% 6.67% 20.00%
Cluster 2 73.33% 13.33% 13.33%
66.67% 13.33% 20.00%
Gt 84 66.67% 13.33% 20.00%

Excelling Together
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iii) Loss allowance

The following tables show reconciliations from the opening to the closing balance of the
loss allowance by class of financial instrument. Comparative amounts for 2025 represent the
allowance account for credit losses and reflect the measurement basis under IFRS 9.

(a) Reconcilation of loan loss allowance

Birr'000 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 July 2024 796,192 23,229 1,056,554 1,875,975
Transfer to 12 months ECL 354,744 (13,843) (851,294) (510,393)
Transfer to Lifetime ECL not credit (10,717) 4,539 (14741)  (20,918)
impaired

Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit (14771) (921) 641922 626230
impaired

et remeasurement of Loss 1,125,448 13,004 832,441 1,970,893
allowance

Net financial assets originated or 282,431 16,538 58232 357201
purchased

Financial assets derecognised (190,816) (2,873) (76,786) (270,475)
Balance at 30 June 2025 662,662 35,842 ,566,188 2,264,692
Birr'000 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 July 2023 605,156 24,252 997,478 1,626,886
Transfer to 12 months ECL 183,399 (2,492) (8,756) 172,151
Transfer to Lifetime ECL not credit (6,694) 791 7 (5.979)
impaired

Transferto Lifetime ECL credit (205,727) (7.913) 451557  237.917
impaired

Net remeasurement of Loss 576,134 14,568 1,440,273 2,030,975
allowance

Net financial assets originated or 312,918 8,367 86,101 407,386
purchased

Financial assets derecognised (160,606) (6,143) (101,118) (267,868)
Balance at 30 June 2024 796,192 23,229 1,056,554 1,875,975

(b) Reconcilation of off-financial position allowance

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 July 2024 248 248
Net financial assets originated or 120 120
purchased

Financial assets derecognised
Balance at 30 June 2025

e
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 July 2023 39 39
Transfer to 12 months ECL 160 160
Transfer to Lifetime ECL not credit i
impaired
Transfer to Lifetime ECL credit )
impaired
Net remeasurement of Loss 199 199
allowance
Net financial assets originated or 85 85
purchased
Financial assets derecognised 36 36
Balance at 30 June 2024 248 248
(C) Reconcilation of other assets allowance
SR In;’ee:::?tei:: receiv(;::::
In Birr'000 balances . Total
. (debt and financial
with banks .
instruments) assets
Balance as at 1 July 2024 176 230 810,693 811,099
Net remeasurement of loss 38 320 )
allowance 358
New financial assets originated or
purchased (149) (139) (8,269) (8,557)
Balance as at 30 June 2025 65 411 802,424 802,900
Cash and In:::ltj:ri‘tei:: receivgmtee;
In Birr'000 balances R Total
py (debt and financial
with banks .
instruments) assets
Balance as at 1 July 2023 57 118 400,076 400,251
Net remeasurement of loss i ) 387525 387525
allowance
New financial assets originated or 119 112 23,002 23,323
purchased
Balance as at 30 June 2024 176 230 810,693 811,099

4.3.6 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
« The Bank does not offset financial assets against financial liabilities.

Excelling Together
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4.4 Liquidityrisk
4.4.1 Introduction

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank cannot meet its maturing obligations when they become
due, at reasonable cost and in a timely manner. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility
that the Bank might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a result
of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances.
Such scenarios could occur when funding needed for liquid asset positions is not available to
the Bank on acceptable terms.

Liquidity risk management in the Bank is to ensure as far as possible that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Bank’s reputation.

4.4.2 Management of liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed by the Treasury Managment Directorate. The directorate
monitors rolling forecasts of liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs. The Bank evaluates its ability to meet its obligations on an ongoing basis.
Based on these evaluations, the Bank devises strategies to manage its liquidity risk. Prudent
liquidity risk managementimplies that sufficient cash is maintained and that sufficient funding
is available to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risk damage to the Bank’s reputation.

4.4.3 Exposure to liquidity risk
The Treasury directorate receives information from other directorates of Wegagen bank

regarding the liquidity profile of their financial assets and liabilities and details of other
projected cash flows arising from projected future business. It then maintain a portfolio of
short-term liquid assets, largely made up of physical cash, cash with banks, short-term liquid
investment securities, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to ensure
that sufficient liquidity is maintained within the Bank. The liquidity position and market
conditions are regularly monitored. All liquidity policies and procedures are subject to review
and approval by ALCO. Daily reports cover the liquidity position of the Bank and liquidity
reports are submitted weekly to the NBE. In addition to regulatory liquidty ratio requirements,
the Bank has set its own internal liquidity ratio limits and monitor it accordingly.

The Bank has access to a limited funding base as there is no active primary and secondary
market in Ethiopia. Funds are raised using instruments including deposits, borrowed funds
and share capital. This enhances funding flexibility, limits dependence on any one source of
funds and generally lowers the cost of funds. The Bank strives to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of liabilities with a range of maturities.
The Bank continually assesses liquidity risk by identifying and monitoring changes in funding
required meeting business goals and targets set in terms of the overall Bank strategy.

In order for the liquidity risk to be kept at acceptable level the bank has set internal limits
on liquidity risk exposure which are regularly followed and reported. Also as part of the
overall liquidity risk management in order to address future emergencies, as a liquidity crisis
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The liquidity contingency plan is specifying developments, so that immediate actions will

be taken in order to prevent escalation of such events. In regular course of the activities of

the Bank liquidity risk is managed according to the Policy and Procedure on liquidity risk

management. As key indicators, that will be used to recognise liquidity problems, the Bank,

as minimum is defining the following:

« substantial increase in the assets financed by short term deposits;

« significant and sudden decrease in the core deposits or loss of the regular depositors of the
Bank;

« considerable decrease in the assets quality, particularly the credit portfolio;

- extensive withdrawal of deposits before their maturity date;

- regulatory liquidity indicators; internal liquidity indicators;

As a part of the crisis management actions, within the Liquidity Contingency Plan, the
following are considered as immediate:

« borrow on inter-bank money market;

« sell short term securities (domestic and foreign);

« borrowing from the National Bank of Ethiopia

4.4.4. Maturity analysis of financial Assets and Financial liabilities

The table below analyses the Bank’s financial assets and liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial position date to the
contractual maturity date. The cash flows presented are the undiscounted amounts to be
settled in future. Considering that 37% of the deposits will be withdrawan within a short period
of time; one year without any additioanl deposit mobilization, which is unlikely to happen,
there will be a positive liquidty gap between maturing assets and liabilities. Moreover, in
terms of regulatory compliance in terms of liquidty postion, the Bank's liquidity postion as
at June 30,2025 stood at 27.99%, which is well above the regulatory requirement of 15%
indicating that the Bank is liquid to honor its committments. This was a persistent penomena
during the whole year.

30 June 2025 Below 1year 1-3years Over 3 years Total
ASSETS Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Cash and Bank Balances 15,768,955 - - 15,768,955
Debt Securities at Amortized Cost - 1,184,966 7,126,227 8,311,193
Loans and advances 14,352,941 22,631,512 14,276,050 51,260,502
Other assets 4,644,152 514,873 - 5,159,025
TOTAL 34,766,047 24,331,351 21,402,277 80,499,675
LIABILITIES

Deposits 24,598,633 5,129,836 6,754,323 66,482,792
Other liabilities 3,480,972 12,435 194,817 3,688,224
Income Tax payable 1,091,622 - - 1,091,622
TOTAL 29,171,226 5,142,271 36,949,140 71,262,637

5,594,821 19,189,079 (15,546,863) 9,237,038
5,594,821 24,783,900 9,237,038

Excelling Together 89_
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30 June 2024 Below 1 year 1-3 years Over 3 years Total
ASSETS Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Cash and Bank Balances 13,123,499 0 0 13,123,499
Debt Securities at Amortized Cost - 999,620 3,613,535 4,613,155
Loans and advances 10,447,523 19,117,131 13,735,756 43,300,410
Other assets 1,447,290 294,959 - 1,742,250
TOTAL 25,018,313 20,411,711 17,349,291 62,779,314
LIABILITIES

Deposits 9,285,005 5,543,876 37,295,843 52,124,724
Other liabilities 3,226,451 8,506 133,259 3,368,216
Income Tax payable 641,203 = - 641,203
TOTAL 13,152,660 5,552,382 37,429,102 56,134,144
Net Mismatch 11,865,653 14,859,328 (20,079,811) 6,645,171
Cumulative Mismatch 11,865,653 26,724,981 6,645,171

4.4.5 Financial assets pledged as collaterals
The Bank had no financial asset pledged as collateral during the year under review.

4.5 Market risk

Market risk is defined as the risk of loss risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market risk factors such as interest rates,
foreign exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads and their volatilities. Market risk can arise
in conjunction with trading and non-trading activities of a financial institutions.

The Bank does not ordinarily engage in trading activities as there are no active markets in
Ethiopia.

4.,5.1 Management of market risk

The Bank manages changes in interest rate risk by applying fixed term interest rates while
the foreign exchange risk is managed by matching of liabilities and assets and holding of
assets appreciating currencies especially the USD to which the Birr is pegged to. Assets and
liabilities committee (ALCO) analyzes the Bank’s market risk on a monthly basis and reports
to the Risk Committee. ALCO performs analyses and makes decisions with regard to balance
sheet structure, liquidity risk, and currency risk and also is analyzing the risk of the Bank'’s
treasury unit.
(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will be affected by changes
in market interest rates. Borrowings obtained at variable rates give rise to interest rate risk.

The Bank’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Bank’s obligations and financial assets with floating interest rates. The Bank is also exposed on
fixed rate financial assets and financial liabilities. The Bank’s investment portfoligds-eemgrised

o
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The table below sets out information on the exposures to interest rate sensitive financial

assets and liabilities:

Interest Non-interest

bearing bearing Total
30 June 2025 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Financial assets
Cash and bank balances - 15,768,955 15,768,955
Loans and advances to customers 51,260,502 51,260,502
Equity Investments at FVOCI 822,894 822,894
Debt Securities at Amortized Cost 8,311,193 8,311,193
Other Financial Assets 3,328,473 3,328,473
Total 59,571,696 19,920,321 79,492,017
Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers 61,651,819 61,651,819
Deposits from Financial Instritutions 4,830,973 4,830,973
Guarantees issued 4,583,597 4,583,597
Letter of credit 3,322,967 3,322,967
Loan commitments 6,100,397 6,100,397
Other Financial liabilities 2,138,338 2,138,338
Total 72,583,189 10,044,902 82,628,092

Interest Non-interest

bearing bearing Total
30 June 2024 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Cash and bank balances 2,477,818 10,645,681 13,123,499
Loans and advances to customers 43,300,410 43,300,410
Equity Investments at FVOCI 540,695 540,695
Debt Securities at Amortized Cost 4,613,155 - 4,613,155
Other Financial Assets (203,944) (203,944)
Total 50,391,384 10,982,432 61,373,815
Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers 48,417,951 48,417,951
Deposits from Financial Instritutions 3,706,774 3,706,774
Guarantees issued 4,080,986 4,080,986
Letter of credit 4,007,421 4,007,421
Loan commitments 2,137,732 2,137,732
Other Financial liabilities 2,044,925 2,044,925

54,262,456 10,133,332 64,395,789

Excelling Together
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(ii)  Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchangerrisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate due to the changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Bank is exposed to exchange rate risks to the extent of balances and transactions
denominated in a currency other than the Ethiopian Birr. The Bank’s foreign currency bank
accounts act as a natural hedge for these transactions. Management has set up a policy to
manage the Bank's foreign exchange risk against its functional currency.

The table below summarises the impact of increases/decreases of 10% on equity and profit
or loss arising from the Bank's foreign denominated borrowings and cash and bank balances.

Foreign currency denominated balances
30June 2025 30 June 2024

Cash and bank balances; Birr'000 Birr'000
usD 6,417,734 2,881,008
GBP 3,004 17,264
Euro 205,533 36,704
Other currencies 8,828 14,006

6,635,100 2,948,982

Sensitivity analysis for foreign exchange risk

The sensitivity analysis for currency rate risk shows how changes in the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market rates at the
reporting date. The sensitivity of the Bank's earnings to fluctuations in exchange rates is
reflected by varying the exchange rates at 10% as shown below:

Basis points

Effect of appreciation of Effect of depreciation
the Birr against foreign of the Birr against

currencies foreign currencies
30 June 25 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
usD 10% 641,773 (641,773)
GBP 10% 300 (300)
Euro 10% 20,553 (20,553)
Total 662,627 (662,627)
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Effect of appreciation of Effect of depreciation

Basis points the Birr against foreign of the Birr against

currencies foreign currencies

30 June 2024 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
usbD 10% 288,101 (288,101)
GBP 10% 1,726 (1,726)
Euro 10% 3,670 (3,670)
Total 293,498 (293,498)

4.6 Operational Risk
Operational risk is risk of loss due to inappropriate or weak internal processes, inappropriate

persons and inappropriate or weak systems in the Bank as well as external events. The Bank
defined its framework for managing operational risk by adopting the policy and procedure
on operational risk management as approved by the board of directors of the Bank. In the
Policy, the basic aims are defined such as operational risk management (system and processes
for managing operational risk, organizational structure, reporting system, internal control
and etc), as well as measuring and monitoring the operational risk. Implementation of the
operational risk management framework is meant to be delivered by performing risk and
control self-assessment on continuous process.

During the fiscal year, the Bank made assessmnet of potentail operational risk areas including
IT security risks, made register of operational risk incldents, investigated them and took
action on perperators and strengthen its internal controls accordingly. Despite the number of
operational risk incidents, the Bank sustained insignifact losses.

4.7 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

IFRS 13 requires an entity to classify measured or disclosed fair values according to a hierarchy
that reflects the significance of observable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value
is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, which comprises of three levels as described below, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

Excelling Together 93_
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4.7.1 Valuation models

IFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to
those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. Observable input reflect
market data obtained from independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the
Bank’s market assumptions.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

e Level 1: Inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

e Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active, or other valuation technique in which all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

In conclusion, this category is for valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

e Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs). This category includes all assets and liabilities for which the
valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable date and the unobservable
inputs have a significant effect on the asset or liability's valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments for which
significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences
between the instruments.

4.7.2 Financial instruments measured at fair value - fair value hierarchy

The following table summarises the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities not
measured at fair value and their fair value measurements as at the reporting date by the level
in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised. The amounts
are based on the values recognised in the statement of financial position.

S




W Bank
Wegagen Bank S.C egagenBank ‘({J

Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Carrying Fairvalue Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
amount
30 June 2025 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Financial assets
Cash and Bank Balances 15,768,955 15,768,955 15,768,955 15,768,955
'ﬁ;’;‘;;r::sadvances ' 51260502 51,260,502 51,260,502 51,260,502

Investment securities; - -
« Debt Securities at

R 8,311,193 8,311,193 8,311,193
Amortized Cost 8,311,193
« Equity Investments
284,396 822,894 822,894 822,894
at FVOC|
Other Financial Assets 3,328,473 3,328,473 3,328,473 3,328,473
Total 78,953,519 79,492,017 15,768,955 63,723,062 79,492,017
Financial liabilities
Depositsfrom customers 61,651,819 61,651,819 61,651,819 61,651,819
Deposit from financial 4830973 4,830,973 4830973 4,830,973
institutions
Other Financial liabilities 2,138,338 2,138,338 2,138,338 2,138,338
Total 68,621,130 68,621,130 - - 68,621,130 68,621,130
rryin .
Carrying Fairvalue Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
amount
30 June 2024 Birr'O00 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Financial assets
Cash and Bank Balances 13,123,499 13,123,499 13,123,499 13,123,499
Loans and advances to
43, 410 43, ,41 43, 41
customers 3,300,410 43,300,410 43,300,410 3,300,410
Investment securities;
-Debt'Secur|t|es il 4,613,155 4,613,155 4,613,155 4,613,155
AmOI:tIZEd Cost
@ S IEs T i 21 96,322 540,695 540,695 540,695
FVOCI
Other Assets (203,944)  (203,944) (203,944)  (203,944)
Total 60,929,443 61,373,815 13,123,499 - 48,250,316 61,373,815
Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers 48,417,951 48,417,951 48,417,951 48,417,951
e aegyencial 3,706,774 3,706,774 3,706,774 3,706,774
institutions
Other liabilities 2,044,925 2,044,925 2,044,925 2,044,925
Total 54,169,649 54,169,649 - - 54,169,649 54,169,649

4.7.3 Transfers between the fair value hierarchy categories
ing the reporting periods covered by these annual financial statements, there were no
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30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
5 Interest income
Treasury Bill 47,500 71,799
Loans and advances to customers 7,583,342 6,686,739
Investment securities 787,214 417,900
Interest Income on Corrospondent Bank Accounts 41,302 2,845
8,459,357 7,179,283
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
6 Interest expense
Saving deposits 1,489,283 1,361,414
Fixed time deposits 1,443,395 904,674
Current deposits 5,406 6,090
Short term borrowing 189,649 20,190
Interest Incurred on lease liabilities 28,446 86,089
3,156,179 2,378,457
30 June 2025 30June 2024
7 Net fees and commission income Birr'000 Birr'000
Fee and Commission Income;
Commission and fees on L/C 1,879,844 1,793,764
Commission on Guarantees 237,241 163,811
Agent Banking Fee 35,090 21,608
ATM Transaction Fees-Foreign 2,241 2,227
ATM Transaction Fees-Local 2,611 1,233
Commission on CPO issued 1,679 2,675
Loan Processing Fee 69,716 43,378
Service Charge-Local 17,001 15,494
SWIFT charges 98,072 39,345
Commission Sundries 45,508 26,350
Brokerage Commission 1 -
Commission & Charges from IFB 75,921 36,407
Commission and Fees on Fund transfers 2 35
2,464,927 2,146,327
Fee and Commission Expense;
Visa Charge 29,904 486
Master Card Charges 16,606 320
Ethswitch Charges 12,782 2,091
Membership Fee 4,582 1,081
Broad Band Expense 25,068 18,130
Subscription & Publication 521

License Fee

10,223

Balance net fee and commission income
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Other operating income

Rental income

Estimation fees

Rebates

Fee on Bounced Checks

Dividend income

Gain on Disposal of Old Assets

Card purchase & replacement income
Income from Investment services
Sundries-Local

Gain from foreign exchange rate spread
Gain on foreign exchange Dealing

Loan impairment charge

Loans and Advances - charge for the year (note 15b)

Impairment losses on other assets

Other assets - charge back for the year (note 17)

Salaries and benefits
Employee salaries
Outsourced employee salaries
Pension costs
Short-term employee benefits
Directors monthly allowance

ance pay- Defined benefit plan

@377 Mh
Wegagen Bank

(v

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
11,432 18,642

2,907 2,677

3,076 2,726

143 115

49,877 21,862

6,967 12,803

4,717 465

1,030 -

61,684 22,930
605,983 -
1,807,698 354,515
2,555,514 436,736

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
465,867 269,292
465,867 269,292

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
(6,295) 410,823
(6,295) 410,823

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
1,897,677 1,531,044
308,043 323,128
207,719 167,108
1,472,552 1,111,533
1,560 3,994

74,880 71,904
3,962,431 3,208,710

Excelling Together

oo I
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30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000

12 Other operating expenses
Advertisement & Publicity 107,521 66,499
Agent Banking 2 1,061
Bank Charges 19,863 7,535
Card payment Charges 6,902 1,016
Consultant Fee 47,522 62
Communication expenses 7,590 5,270
Consumables 29,415 31,179
Donations 29,837 75,708
Stump Duty Expense 2,243 897
Entertainment 7,153 3,499
Event organization expense 11,544 2,482
Insurance 21,516 25,024
IT support charges 81,052 43,354
E-banking support charges 105,476 22,839
Court related Expenses 4,910 849
Legal provision 16,008 49,193
Land and Building Tax 8,375 9,828
Loss on Disposal of fixed assets 999 7,372
Maintenance 73,997 49,019
Money transfer charges 17,669 11,280
Penalty Expense - 6,309
Perdiem and Travel 85,469 28,068
Petrol and Oil 48,503 33,715
Printing and stationary 34,774 28,154
Rental expenses 65,766 4,035
Sundries 20,710 7,376
Uniform 25,893 22,271
Utilities 19,211 13,179
Wages for non-permanent employees. 246 221
Loading and unloading expense 3,727 2,849
Loss on exchange rate negotation 302,930 =
Deposit Insurance Expense 145,403 119,220
1,352,225 679,364
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On July 29, 2024, National Bank of Ethiopia issued directive no. FXD/01/2024, which permits
banks and foreign currency recipients to negotiate exchange rates at the time of currency
purchase. As this directive marks a significant change, there is no comparable figure from
previous periods for the foreign exchange rate loss.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

13 Income and deferred tax Birr'000 Birr'000
13a Currentincome tax
Income tax 1,100,031 641,553
Deferred income tax/(credit) to profit or loss (24,988) (23,907)
Total charge to profit or loss 1,075,043 617,646
Tax (credit) on other comprehensive income 16,360 32,884
Total tax in statement of comprehensive income 1,091,403 650,530

13b Reconciliation of effective tax to statutory tax

The tax on the Bank’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the statutory income tax rate as follows:

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
Profit before tax 3,852,553 2,220,847

Non-allowable Expenses;
Entertainment 7,379 3,499
Pre-operating Expense 4,241 -
Representation Allowance - 11,875
Donation 2,687 6,403
Penalty - 6,309
Provision for Legal cases 16,008 49,193
Employee Severance benefits 74,880 71,904
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 999 6,636
Provision for loans and other assets 465,867 680,115
Depreciation for accounting purpose 202,212 176,525
Depreciaion and int. expense IFRS 16 338,554 438,752
Amortization for accounting purpose 83,282 34,061
Loss on FCY revaluation 405,459 30,859
Life Insurance 18,719 15,850
Staff Loan Fair valuation expense 47,725 65,538
Accrud leave Expense 104,921 34,717
1,772,933 1,632,237

Allowable Expenses;

Depreciation for tax purpose (221,184) (197,941)
Amortization for tax purpose (62,003) (22,091)
Rent expense (404,371) (338,435)
Employee severance paid in cash (29,596) (19,855)
(361,550) (617,689)
(4,924) (2,873)

Excelling Together
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Dividend income taxed at source
Interest income exempt/taxed at Sources
Gain from sale of acquired properties

Interest from correspondent bank taxed at 5%

Taxable Income
Statutory tax at rate 30%

13c Current income tax liability
Balance at the beginning of the year
Charge for the year:

Income tax expense

Payment during the year
Withholding tax

Balance at the end of the year

(49,877)
(783,911)

(41,302)
(1,958,717)
3,666,769
1,100,031

30 June 2025
Birr'000
641,203

1,100,031
(641,203)
(8,409)
1,091,622

The income tax payable during the period are current in nature.

13d Deferred income tax

(21,862)
(489,699)
(1,284.78)
(2,845)
(1,714,574)
2,138,511
641,553

30 June 2024
Birr'000
354,776

641,553
(354,776)
(350)
641,203

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities, deferred income tax charge/(credit) in profit or loss
("P/L), in equity and other comprehensive income are attributable to the following items:

Deferred income tax (assets)/
liabilities:

Property, Plant and Equipment

Post employment benefit obligation
Accrued Leave

Equity Investments

Pre-operating expense

Loss for tax purpose

Total deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

At 1 July

2024

Birr'000

119,913
(86,537)
(23,729)

93,851

103,498

Credit/ Credit/
(charge) to (charge) to
P/L (o]dl]
Birr'000 Birr'000
22,942
(13,585) (51,338)
(30,068)
67,699
(1,184)
(3,092)
(24,988) 16,360

30 June
2025

Birr'000

142,854
(151,461)
(53,797)
161,549
(1,184)
(3,092)
94,870
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At1 July (cha(r:::()jlt‘z (chafgr;‘)jlt‘z 30 June
2023 P/L equity 2024
R;f;i'::i:s';“me tax assets/ Birr000  Birr000  Birr'000  Birr'000
Property, plant and equipment 118,652 1,261 119,913
Post employment benefit obligation (74,814) (15,615) 3,891 (86,537)
Accrued Leave (14,176) (9,553) (23,729)
Equity Investments 64,858 28,992 93,851
Total deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 94,521 (23,906) 32,884 103,498
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
14 Cash and bank balances
Cashin hand 1,724,075 1,225,035
Deposit with local commercial banks 1,415,309 1,066,152.8
Deposit with foreign banks 6,610,730 2,937,736
Deposit with National Bank of Ethiopia 5,718,906 5,416,933
Deposit with Interbank Money Market 300,000 -
Treasury Bills - 2,477,818
Gross cash and bank balances 15,769,020 13,123,675
Impairment Allowance for cash (65) (176)
15,768,955 13,123,499
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
Maturity analysis
Current 15,768,955 13,123,499
Non-Current - -
15,768,955 13,123,499
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
15 Loans and advances
15a Loans and advances to customers
Manufacturing 7,855,541 6,445,065
Domestic Trade and Services 9,568,471 8,153,159
i 8,241,443 7,157,135
4,228,026 3,733,860

Excelling Together
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Export 8,791,973 7,872,182
Import 13,242,348 10,636,981
Staff loans 311,679 694,434
Digital lending 624,095 -
IFB-Financing & Investments 661,738 483,817
Gross loans and advances 53,525,315 45,176,634
Less: Impairment allowance ( note 15b) (2,264,813) (1,876,223)
Net loans and advances 51,260,502 43,300,410
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Maturity analysis Birr'000 Birr'000
Current 14,352,941 10,447,523
Non-Current 36,907,562 32,852,887
51,260,502 43,300,410

During the reporting period the Bank in collaboration with Qena, a platform by Kifya Financial
Technology, has officially launched its new digital lending product "Efoyta. The digital lending
product aims to benefit various segments of society by providing accessible financing. Efoyta is
designed to alleviate cash shortage challenges and especially meet the working capital needs
of micro, small, and medium enterprises (MSMEs) as well as enable salaried employees to access
emergency loan facility.

15b Impairment allowance on loans and advances to customers

A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for loans and receivables by class, is as

follows:
As at 1 July Wr:;e (.,ffsCharge for theAs at 30 June
2024 uring year 2025

the year

Allowance for loan impairment Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Construction 236,832 - 108,465 345,297
Domestic Trade and Servces 788,064 (11,120) (53,135) 723,808
Export 315,878 (53,663) (46,816) 215,399
Import 209,921 - 488,727 698,648
Manufacturing 236,162 - (39,137) 197,024
Staff loans 5,869 (1,116) 472 5,225
Transport Service 73,672 - (9,970) 63,702
Letter of Guarantee 88 - (5) 83
Letter of Credit 160 - (121) 39
IFB Financing 9,578 (11,378) 17,388 15,589
1,876,223 (77,277) 465,867 2,264,813
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As at 1 July Wr:e (.’ffs Chargefor Asat30
2023 uring the year June 2024
the year
Allowance for loan impairment Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000  Birr'000
Construction 462,367 - (205,375) 236,832
Domestic Trade and Servces 392,362 - 395,701 788,064
Export 211,452 - 104,426 315,878
Import 227,803 - (17,882) 209,921
Manufacturing 259,250 - (23,089) 236,162
Staff loans 1,570 - 4,299 5,869
Transport Service 65,231 - 8,441 73,672
Guarantee 39 - 49 88
Letter of Credit 165 - (5) 160
IFB Financing 6,851 - 2,728 9,578
1,627,090 - 269,292 1,876,223
» 30June2025 FairValue(Fv)  S°June  30June
16 Investment Securities Cost Birr'000 Adjustment 2025 2024
FV Birr'000 FV Birr'000
16a Equity Investment securities at

FVOCI
Ethswitch 126,616 538,458 665,074 449,037
Africa Insurance S.C 31,066 (2,707) 28,359 22,151
é:j;z:nternatlonal Convention 56,666 2,084 58750 3813
Ethiopian Reinsurance S.C 21,085 5814 26,899 17,453
Capital Finance Excellence Center 5,000 1,352 6,352 10,666
Allenatech Electronics S.C. 5,000 (1,950) 3,050 (1,389)
Ethiopian Securities Exchange S.C 38,963 (4,552) 34411 38,963
284,396 538,498 822,894 540,695

All the above equity investmnets are made in

unquoted companies whose fair value is

determined on net asset basis. Valuation of these investments have made by independent

consultant for the reporting period.

Reconcilation of Fairvalue
Adjustment

Ethswitch

Africa Insurance S.C
Addis International Convention

Center
Ethiopian Reinsurance S.C

Capital Finance Excellence Center
Allenatech Electronics S.C.
Ethiopian Securities Exchange S.C
Balance at the end of reporting

Fair Value
Adjustment as
atJuly 1, 2024

Birr'000
359,942
4,151

(50,187)

(348)
5,666
(6,389)

312,836

Adjustment F.a|r Value
during reportin Adjustment
grep erio¢g:l as at June 30,
P 2025 Birr'000
178,517 538,458
(6,859) (2,707)
52,270 2,084

6,162 5,814

(4,314) 1,352

4,439 (1,950)

(4,552) (4,552)
225,662 538,498

Excelling Together
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16b

17

Investment in Debt Securities
Ethiopian Government Securities

Impairment Allowance for debt Securities

Balance at the end of reporting period

Maturity analysis
Current
Non-Current

Other assets

Financial assets;

Staff receivables

Receivable from money transfer agents
Recievable from VISA

Recievable from Master Card
Eth-switch Receivable

Emergency salary advance

Receivable from employment agenecies
Other receivables

Receivables due to cash lost

Gross financial assets

Less: Impairment allowance (note 17a)
Net financial assets

Non-financial assets;

Prepayments

Prepaid expenses on staff loans
Inventory

Repossessed properties

Gross Non-financial assets

Maturity analysis

Current
Non-Current

30 June 2025
Birr'000
8,311,604
(411)
8,311,193

30 June 2025
Birr'000
8,311,193
8,311,193

30 June 2025
Birr'000

2,352
99,112
10,815

2,151

137,388
896,452
835,589
1,950,471
196,567
4,130,896
(802,424)
3,328,473

794,989
509,543
123,247
402,774
1,830,552
5,159,025

30 June 2025
Birr'000

4,644,152
514,873

30June 2024
Birr'000
4,613,385
(230)
4,613,155

30 June 2024
Birr'000
4,613,155
4,613,155

30 June 2024
Birr'000

1,258
81,809
1,147
4,046
13,758

1,122,155
193,268
1,417,441
(810,693)
606,749

270,821
600,590
101,260
162,830
1,135,501
1,742,250

30 June 2024
Birr'000
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17a

17b

18

Wegagen Bank ‘0

Emergency salary advance and receivable from employment agencies are non-interest bearing
financial assets reclassified from loan and advance to financial assets during the reporting

period

Impairment allowance on other assets

A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for other assets is as follows:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Reversal/Written off during the year
Charge for the year
Balance at the end of the year

Inventory

A breakdown of the items included within inventory

is as follows:

Stationery
Office supplies
Visa cards
Other stock
Memorial Coins

Investment Property

Cost:

At at July 01, 2024

Renovation

Re-classification

At the end of the reporting period

Accumulated depreciation:

At at July 01, 2024

Charge for the year

Re-classification

At the end of the reporting period
hook value

30 June 2025
Birr'000
810,693
(1,974)

(6,295)
802,424

30 June 2025
Birr'000
23,200

45,163

18,754

35,969

161

123,247

30 June 2025
Birr'000

3,027

(3,027)

441
58
(499)

Excelling Together

30 June 2024
Birr'000
400,101

410,591
810,693

30 June 2024
Birr'000
30,898

37,847

1,320

31,035

161

101,260

30 June 2024
Birr'000

943
2,084

3,027

384

58

441
2,585



2024 . '
5025 Board of Directors' Report

Wegagen Bank S.C

Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Kombolcha building, previously held by the bank for rental purposes and generating income,
experienced tenant departures during the year. As a result, the bank has decided to renovate
the property for its own operational use. Accordingly, the asset has been reclassified from
investment property to property, plant, and equipment in line with applicable accounting

standards.
19 Investment in Wegagen capital investment bank 30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
Wegagen Capital Investment Bank 334,250 0

The bank invest in new company 'Wegagen capital investment bank' with shareholdings of
86.82%, Wegagen-capital investment bank has starts its operation in the end of the reporting
period (refer note 31¢).

Purchased Software Under

Software Development O
Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
20 Intangible Assets

Cost:
As at 1 July 2023 172,156 - 172,156
Acquisitions 33,311 3,311
As at 30 June 2024 205,467 - 205,467
As at 1 July 2024 205,467 - 205,467
Acquisitions 528,711 528,711
As at 30 June 2025 734,178 - 734,178
Accumulated amortisation
As at 1 July 2023 123,338 - 123,338
Amortisation 34,061 34,061
As at 30 June 2024 157,399 - 157,399
As at 1 July 2024 157,399 - 157,399
Amortisation 83,282 - 83,282
As at 30 June 2025 240,681 - 240,681
Net book value
As at 30 June 2024 48,818 - 48,068
As at 30 June 2025 493,497 - 493,497




Wegagen Bank S.C

Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Equipments

Office Motor

Building vehicles

Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000

21 Property and Equipment

Cost:

As at 1 July 2023
Additions

Disposals

Write-off
Reclassification

As at 30 June 2024

As at 1 July 2024
Additions

Disposals
Write-off

Reclassification
As at 30 June 2025

Accumulated
depreciation;
As at 1 July 2023

Charge for the year
Write-off
Disposals
As at 30 June 2024

As at 1 July 2024

Charge for the year
Write-off
Disposals
As at 30 June 2025

Net book value
As at 30 June 2024

488,871 857,848 314,235
129,219 - 119,940

(875) - (2,266)
(10,923) - (4,002)
(55,507) (2,084) (3,426)

550,784 855,764 424,481

550,784 855,764 424,481
112,502 3,027 35,336
(1,416) (1,386)
(36,614) (3,343)

625,255 858,791 455,087

263,724 88,351 181,095
16,304 28,473

43,201
(8,054) - (3,043)
(626) - (2142)

298,245 104,655 204,382

104,655 204,382

298,245
48,672 16,317 31,204
(1,386) - (1,293)

345,531 121,414 234,294

252,539 751,109 220,098
279,724 737,377 220,793

Wegagen Bank ‘v

Furniture
Computer
Fittings Equipment
Birr'000 Birr'000
276,370 531,935
74,026 160,326
(3,359) (2,114)
(1,205) (6,529)
(9,120) (76,167)
336,712 607,451
336,712 607,451
190,629 126,857
(7,593) (8,206)
(186) i
(15,331) (36,946)
504,231 689,156
131,038 283,966
26,408 62,139
(101) (4,855)
(2,741) (1,991)
154,603 339,259
154,603 339,259
36,032 69,986
(110)

(5,989) (8,070)
184,536 401,176
182,109 268,192
319,696 287,981

Excelling Together

Capital
work in
Progress

Birr'000 Birr'000

Total

12,077 2,261,045
1,317 237,478

- (8,615)
13,395 2,788,586
13,395 2,788,586
1,466 469,816

- (18,601)

- (186)

- (92,235)

14,861 3,147,380

948,173

176,525

(7,501)
1,101,144

71,101,144
202,212

- (110)
(16,737)
1,286,949

13,395 1,687,442
14,861 1,860,431
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21a Leases

Amount recognized in statement or profit or loss in respect of leases for which the bank is lessee;

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets

Interest Expense on lease liabilities
Expense related to short-term leases
Cost of lease contracts - stamp duty

30 June 2025
Birr'000
310,569
27,984

65,766

2,160
406,480

30 June 2024
Birr'000
352,663
86,089

4,035

863

443,650

Amount regonized in statement of financial position in respect of leases for which the bank is

lessee;

Right of use assets

- Office building

Lease liabilites

« Office buidling

Maturity analysys of lease liabilities
Less than one year

More than one year

22 Deposits from customers
Demand deposits
Saving deposits
Fixed term deposits

Maturity analysis

Current
Non-Current

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
993,853 675,445
272,700 186,533
65,448 44,768
207,252 141,765
272,700 186,533

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
20,746,597 16,504,445
32,949,781 27,864,741
7,955,441 4,048,764
61,651,819 48,417,951
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
22,811,173 8,624,716
38,840,646 39,793,235
61,651,819 48,417,951
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23

24

Deposit from financial institutions
Saving Deposit

Demand Deposit

Fixed Term deposit

Total

Maturity analysis

Current
Non-Current

Other liabilities

Financial liabilities

Blocked Account

Cash payment order payable
Customer deposits for letter of credit
Deferred revenue

Deposit for Guarantees Issued
Dividend payable

Exchange payable to NBE
Nostro Account

Old draft payable

Payable to Ethio switch
Prepaid card control account
Telegraphic transfer payable

Non-financial liabilities
Provision for court cases
Pension Contribution Pay
Stamp duty payable
Interest Tax Payable
Withholding tax payable
Employee income Tax Payable
VAT payable

Cost Sharing Payable
Technical Service Payable
Accrued leave pay
Sundry payables

Lease Liability

Employee Bonus Payable

Wegagen Bank ‘0

30 June 2025
Birr'000

816,916
939,663
3,074,394
4,830,973

30 June 2025
Birr'000

1,787,460
3,043,513

4,830,973

30 June 2025
Birr'000

9,488
231,578
1,564,389
128,681
11,003
82,956
9,178

59,966
19,151
9,551
12,397
2,138,338

70,355
20,301
5,746
20,907
1,326
105,726
46,376
290

5,801
179,323
553,145
281,381
259,210
1,546,887
3,688,224

Excelling Together

30 June 2024
Birr'000

114,976
459,440
3,132,357
3,706,774

30 June 2024
Birr'000

660,290
3,046,484

3,706,774

30 June 2024
Birr'000

9,562
233,603
1,388,599
206,156
26,681
43,110
49,071
29

61,092
6,902
7,705
12,415
2,044,925

60,115
20,912
3,138
13,193
3,180
41,934
6,136
404

1,618
79,096
619,536
186,533
287,496
1,323,291
3,368,216
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Maturity analysis 30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000

Current 3,480,972 3,226,451

Non-Current 207,252 141,765

3,688,224 3,368,216

25 Employee benefit obligations 30 June 2025 30 June 2024

25a Defined benefits liabilities: Birr'000 Birr'000

-Severance benefits 504,869 288,457

Liability in the statement of financial position 504,869 288,457

Income statement charge included in personnel 30 June 2025 30 June 2024

expenses:

Birr'000 Birr'000

- Severance pay 74,880 71,904

Total defined benefit expenses 74,880 71,904
Remeasurements for:

- Severance pay (119,790) (12,971)

) (119,790) (12,971)

The income statement charge included within personnel expenses includes current service
cost, interest cost, past service costs on the defined benefit schemes.

25b  Severance pay

The Bank operates an unfunded severance pay plan for its employees who have served the
Bank for 5 years and above and are below the retirement age (i.e. has not met the requirement
to access the pension fund and provident fund). The final pay-out is determined by reference
to current benefit’s level (monthly salary) and number of years in service and is calculated as 1
month salary for the first year in employment plus 1/3 of monthly salary for each subsequent
in employment to a maximum of 12 months final monthly salary.

Below are the details of movements and amounts recognised in the financial statements:

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000

A Llatfll.lty recognised in the stat. of financial 504,869 288457
position
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30 June 2025
Amount recognised in profit or loss statement Birr'000
Current and past service cost 19,698
Interest cost 55,182
74,880
{-\mount recognised in other comprehensive 30 June 2025
income:
Birr'000
Remegsurement gain or(loss) arising from (93,703)
experience . )
Re—measyrement (loss) arising from economic (77.425)
assumptions
(171,128)
Tax Credit/Charge 51,338
(119,790)

The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the years is as follows:

30 June 2025
Birr'000
At the beginning of the year 288,457
Current and past service cost 19,698
Interest cost 55,182
Re-measurement (gains)/ losses 171,128
Benefits paid (29,596)
At the end of the year 504,869
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:
Financial Assumption Long term Average
30 June 2025
Birr'000
Discount Rate 14.50%
Salary Increase rate 14.20%
Inflation rate 12.20%

Excelling Together

30 June 2024
Birr'000
18,519

53,398
71,917

30 June 2024
Birr'000
33,627

(20,656)
12,971
(3,891)

9,080

30 June 2024
Birr'000

249,379
18,519
53,398

(12,971)

(19,868)

288,457

30 June 2024
Birr'000
18.80%
16.30%
14.30%
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iii) Mortality in Service

Mortality rates are commonly set with reference to standard tables published by reputable
institutions (such as the Actuarial Society of South Africa and the Central Statistics Agency
(“CSA") who have access to statistically significant data from which to derive mortality rates.
Sample mortality rates are as follows:

'‘Mortality rate

Age Males Females
20 0.31% 0.22%
25 0.30% 0.23%
30 0.36% 0.31%
35 0.41% 0.28%
40 0.52% 0.32%
45 0.45% 0.43%
50 0.63% 0.63%
55 0.98% 0.98%
60 1.54% 1.54%

iii)  Withdrawal/Resignation from Service

The withdrawal rates are believed to be reasonably representative of the Ethiopian
experience. The valuation assumed that resignation rates decrease by 2.5% for each
age from 15% at age 20 (and below) to 0% at age 50. A sample of the resignation rates
is summarised in the table below.

Age Resignation rates per annum
20 15.00%
25 12.50%
30 10.00%
35 7.50%
40 5.00%
45 2.50%
50 0.00%

The sensitivity of the main results to changes in the assumed salary escalation rates
and the discount rate have been calculated based on the duration of the liablities. The
changes in the 30 June 2025 defined benefit obligation and the assets are reflected
below:
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Current service

BASE DBO cost one year % Change

impact
Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Discount rate + 1% 504,869 462,437 -8.4%
Discount rate - 1% 504,869 551,739 9.3%
Salary Increase +1% 504,869 551,439 9.2%
Salary Increase +1% 504,869 461,974 -8.5%

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all
other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur and changes in some of
the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of
the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the pension liability recognised
within the statement of financial position.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
26 Share capital
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1000 each 20,000,000 20,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1000 each 7,028,357 5,058,890
Share premium 87,819 74,917
7,116,176 5,133,807
27 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit after tax attritubale to
ordinary shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the reporting period

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
Profit attributable to shareholders 2,778,853 1,603,201
Non-Controling interest (NCL) (1,343) -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 6,028,243 4,345,658
Basic earnings per share (%age) 46.10% 36.89%

Excelling Together 11 _
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Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
There were no potentially dilutive shares at the reporting date and the year before, hence the
basic and diluted profit per share have the same value.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000

28 Retained earnings
At the beginning of the year 1,246,781 472,937
Dividend Paid/Capitalized (1,246,781) (472,937)
Board of directors remuneration (1,500) -
Profit/(Loss)for the year 2,777,510 1,603,201
Transfer to Legal Reserve (694,378) (400,800)
Transfer to Regulatory Reserve (20,536) 44,380
Non-distributable reserve adjustment (118,140) -
Non-controling interest 1,343 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,944,300 1,246,781
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
29 Reserve Birr'000 Birr'000

29a Legal Reserve

At the beginning of the year 2,191,622 1,790,822
Transfer from profit or loss 694,378 400,800
At the end of the year 2,885,999 2,191,622

The NBE directive No. SBB/1360/2025 article 22(1) requires the Bank to transfer annually 25%
of its annual net profit to its legal reserve account.

29b  Regulatory Risk Reserve
This includes interest on Non perfroming loans/Stage 3 loans that are recognized per IFRS but
not available for dividend distribution as required by National Bank of Ethiopia directive and
the excess of provision per NBE directive over that of IFRS 9 which is not accounted as bad
debt expense.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000

Opening Balance 507,882 552,262

Additional provision per NBE - 84,151

Prior period adjustment 118,140 .
Interest income on Non Performing Loans(NPL) 20,536
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29c¢

29d

30

Other Reserve

Wegagen Bank ‘0

The other reserve includes the fair value gain/loss on equity instruments classified at FVOCI

and remeasurement gains/losses on defined benefit obligations of the Bank.

Opening Balance
Fair Value gain of Equity Instruments
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans(net of tax)

Non-controlling Interest
Paid-up capital
Retained earnings

Cash generated from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation of property and equipment

Depreciation of investment property

Amortisation of intangible assets

Depreciation of right of use assets

(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Impairment on loans and receivables

Foreign currency exchange rate gain on cash and cash
equivalents

Employee benefit obligations

Dividend income

Changes in working capital:
-Decrease/ (Increase) in loans and advances

-Decrease/ (Increase) in other assets
-Increase/ (Decrease) in deposits from customers
)

-Increase/ (Decrease) in deposits from financial
institutions

30 June 2025
Birr'000
127,360
157,963
(119,790)
165,534

30 June 2025
Birr'000
50,750

(1,343)
49,407

30 June 2025
Birr'000

3,852,553

202,212
83,282
310,569
999
460,048

179,801
(49,877)

(8,348,682)
(3,408,506)
13,233,869

1,124,199

320,007
7,960,473

Excelling Together

30 June 2024
Birr'000
50,631

67,649

9,080
127,360

30 June 2024
Birr'000

30 June 2024
Birr'000

2,220,847

176,467
58
34,061
352,663
7,372
680,115

(5,796)

106,634
(21,862)

(5,255,929)
(709,584)
8,523,741

807,309

281,226
7,197,323
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31 Related party transactions
A number of transactions were entered into with related parties in the normal course of
business. These are disclosed below:
30 June 30 June
2025 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000

31a Transactions with related parties Nature of relationship
l. Loans and advances to: « Influential shareholders 2,208,185 1,717,250
+ Key Management 98,111 96,343
Personnel
2,306,296 1,813,593
Il. Deposit balances of: « Influential shareholders 964,841 414,141

+ Key Management

20,131 2,660
Personnel

984,971 416,801
31b Key management compensation

Key management has been determined to be the members of the Board of Directors and the
Executive Management of the Bank.The compensation paid or payable to key management
is shown. There were no sales or purchase of goods and services between the Bank and key
management personnel as at 30 June 2025

30 June 30 June
2025 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000

Salaries and other employee benefits to: - Board of Directors 1,560 3,994
« Executive Management 35,441 22,528
37,001 26,521

Compensation of the Bank's key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits
and contributions to the post-employment defined contribution plans.

31C Investment in Wegagen-Capital Investment Bank

Wegagen Capital Investment Bank S.C. (WCIB) is Ethiopia’s first investment bank licensed
by Ethiopian capital market authority on March 2025, established to shape the future of the
country’s financial markets. Guided by the visionary leadership of Chief Executive Officer Mrs.
Brutawit Dawit Abdi, WCIB is committed to delivering trusted, forward-looking, and innovative
financial solutions that align global best practices with local market realities.

With a strong capital foundation of ETB 385 millionininitial paid-up capital, WCIBis wellpositioned
to offer reliable, transparent, and high-quality investment banking services tailored to the needs
of both institutional and individual investors.
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In May 2025 Wegagen capital officially recceive its trading membership certificate from the
Ethiopian security exchange.Services provided by Wegagen Capital Investment bank S.C are
capital raising, business advisory,stock brokerage and research

June 30, 2025

Birr'000
Wegagen bank Investment 334,250
Total paid-up capital at investment bank 385,000
Percentage holdings 86.82%
Transaction with Wegagen Investment bank:
Deposit balance; 332,295
e June 30, 2025
Subsidiary; Birr'000
Profit or loss after taxation (10,189)
Total assets 383,589

32 Employees
The total number of persons employed during the year was as follows:
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Number Number
Staffs at Wegagen Bank 5,553 5,426
Staffs at Wegagen Capital Investment Bank 33 -
Total staffs 5,586 5,426

33 Contingent liabilities and assets

33a Claims and litigation

The Bank is a party to numerous legal actions brought by different organizations and individuals
arising from its normal business operations. The maximum exposure of the Bank to these legal
cases as at 30 June 2025 is Br. 706.81 million (30 June 2024: Birr 1,089.42 million). The Bank has
made assessent of these legal cases, and held Br. 79.84 million provision (Br. 60.11 million as at
June 30,2024). The remaining legal cases have low possibility of going against the bank and
thus no obligation is expected from the Bank.

Excelling Together 12 _
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33b Guarantees and letters of credit

The table below summarises the fair value amount of contingent liabilities for the account of
customers:

The Bank conducts business involving issuance of various bid bond, performance bonds
and advance payment guarantees. These instruments are given as a security to support the
performance of a customer to third parties. The Bank also issued letter of credit facilities to
importers, whcih created committment to the Bank to settle the obligation in foreign currency
when the L/C documents are clearly presented to the Bank and recover the amount from
custmers in local currency. As the Bank will only be required to meet these obligations in the
event of the customer’s default, the cash requirements of these instruments are expected to be
considerably below their nominal amounts.

30June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
Guarantees issued 4,583,597 4,080,986
Letter of credit 3,322,967 4,007,421

7,906,564 8,088,407

33c Commitments 30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000

Loan commitments;
Unutilized overdraft and other facilities 6,100,397 2,137,732
6,100,397 2,137,732

34 Events after reporting period

The Bank has secured access to an international trade finance guarantee facility amounting to
85 million USD following agreements made with the Eastern and Southern African Trade and
Development Bank (TDB) and the African Export-Import Bank (Afreximbank). It enhances its
capacity to provide Letter of Credit (L/C) confirmation, while also expanding its ability to offer
guarantees for various import and export-related documentary services. This advancement
positions the Bank to deliver more accessible, reliable, and efficient trade finance solutions to a
wider range of clients. Besides to these, the bank has obtained from Commerzbank AG Frankfurt
an increament of line of credit to USD 2million and Citibank N.A. New York approved a new
credit line of USD 1 million
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35 Segment Reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Bank that is engaged in providing products
or services within a particular economic environment which is subject to risks and rewards
that are different from those of other segments . Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker.

The chief operating decision maker is the person of the Bank that allocates resources to and
assesses the performance of the operating segments of an entity.

The Bank has determined the Board of Directors as its chief operating decision maker. All
transactions between business segments are conducted on commercial terms basis with intra-
segment revenue and costs being eliminated at Bank level.

Segment information

IFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the bases of internal reports about
components of the bank that are regularily reviewd by the borad of directors in order to allocate
resources to the segment and to assess its performance

Information reported to the Bank’s Board of Directors for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of segment performance is focused on products and services.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Bank’s accounting
policies described in note 2

For management purposes, the Bank has been organised into two operating segments based
on products and services, as follows:

1+ Interest Free Banking- All Islamic banking products offered to customers are included under
the Islamic Banking segment. These products inlcude Wadiah deposits, Amanah deposits and
mudarabah investments,Murabaha and Qard Financing.

2. Conventional Banking-The conventional banking segment comprises of corporate,retail and
institutional banking customers in various sectors which include agriculture, manufacturing,
domestic trade, construction, hotel and tourism, microfinance institutions, mortgage loans and
personal loans. It also comprises public,private,cooperative,goverment and non-govermental
orginizations deposits.

The Executive Management Committee have monitors the operating results of its business units
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profits or losses and is
measured consistently with operating profits or losses in the consolidated financial statements.
However, income taxes are managed at bank level and are not allocated to operating segments.

Transfer prices between operating segments are based on the Bank's internal pricing framework.

No revenue from transactions with single external customer or Counterparty amounted to
10% or more of the bank's total reveunue in 2024/2025

Excelling Together 1 2_
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30-Jun-25
35a Statement of Profit or Loss
Conventional Interest Free

Banking Banking The Bank
Birr '000 Birr '000 Birr '000

Interest income 8,402,994 - 8,402,994
Income from Interest free financing and investment 56,364 56,364
products -
Interest expense (3,106,109) (3,106,109)
Distribution to depositors- Interest Free Banking (50,071) (50,071)
Products
Net interest income and income from Interest Free
Banking products net of distribution to depositors 3,296,885 6,293 5,303,178
Fee and commission income 2,358,410 6,828 2,365,238
Other operating income 2,554,377 1,137 2,555,514
Gain from sale of aquired properies - - -
Loan and Other asset impairment charge (458,724) (848) (459,572)
Net operating income 9,750,949 13,411 9,764,359
Amortization of intangible assets (83,282) - (83,282)
Depreciation of property,plant and equipment (198,885) (3,327) (202,212)
Personnel and Other operating expenses (5,594,055) (32,258)  (5,626,313)
Segment Profit before tax 3,874,727 (22,174) 3,852,553
Income tax expense (1,075,043) - (1,075,043)
Segment profit after tax 2,799,684 (22,174) 2,777,510
30-Jun-25
35b Statement of Financial Position
Conventlo.nal Interest F.ree The Bank
Banking Banking
Birr '000 Birr'000 Birr '000
Assets
Cash and bank balances 11,946,021 3,822,934 15,768,955
Loans and advances to customers 50,625,945 50,625,945
IFB financings = 634,558 634,558
Investment securities 9,134,087 — 9,134,087
Other assets 4,859,715 299,309 5,159,025
Property and Equipments 3,331,233 16,548 3,347,781
Total assets 79,897,001 4,773,349 84,670,350
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35c¢

Liabilities

Deposit from customers
IFB deposits

Current tax liabilities
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

EQUITY

Share capital

Share premium

Retained earnings and reserves
Non-controling Interest

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

30-Jun-24
Statement of Profit or Loss

Interest income

Income from Interest free financing and
investment products

Interest expense

Distribution to depositors- Interest Free
Banking Products

Net interest income and income from
Interest Free Banking products net of
distribution to depositors

Fee and commission income

Other operating income

Gain from sale of acquired Properties
Loan and Other asset impairment charge
Net operating income

Armotisation of intangible assets
Depreciation of property and equipment
Personal and Other operating expenses
Segment Profit before tax

Income tax expense

Wegagen Bank ‘v

61,700,893

1,091,622
4,274,338

67,066,853

7,028,357
87,819
5,664,564
49,407

12,830,147
79,897,001

Banking
Birr '000

7,146,891

(2,353,076)

4,793,815

2,143,406
436,097
(677,387)
6,695,931
(34,061)
(175,788)
(4,266,807)
2,219,274
(617,646)
1,601,628

4,781,899

13,624
4,795,523

(22,174)

(22,174)
4,773,349

Conventional Interest Free

Banking
Birr '000

32,392

(25,382)
7,010

2,921
639

(2,728)
7,842

(736)
(5,532)
1,573

1,573

Excelling Together

61,700,893
4,781,899
1,091,622
4,287,963

71,862,376

7,028,357
87,819
5,642,391
49,407
12,807,973
84,670,350

The bank
Birr '000
7,146,891
32,392
(2,353,076)

(25,382)

4,800,825

2,146,327
436,736
(680,115)
6,703,773
(34,061)
(176,525)
(4,272,339)
2,220,847
(617,646)
1,603,201
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30-Jun-24
35d Statement of Financial Position

ConventonslInestiree  Thesank
Asset
Cash and bank balances 11,124,038 1,999,461 13,123,499
Loans and advances to customers 42,826,172 42,826,172
IFB financings - 463,230 463,230
Investment securities 5,153,850 - 5,153,850
IFB recievables - 11,008 11,008
Other assets 1,730,035 12,214 1,742,250
Fixed assets 2,400,808 12,733 2,413,541
Total assets 63,234,903 2,498,647 65,733,550
LIABILITIES
Deposit from customers 49,656,941 49,656,941
IFB deposits = 2,467,783 2,467,783
Current tax liabilities 641,203 641,203
Other liabilities 3,754,476 5,695 3,760,171
Total liabilities 54,052,620 2,473,478 56,526,098
EQUITY
Share capital 5,058,890 5,058,890
Share premium 74,917 74,917
Retained earnings and reserves 4,048,475 25,169 4,073,644
Total equity 9,182,282 25,169 9,207,451
Total equity and liabilities 63,234,903 2,498,647 65,733,550
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2,555,514 436,736
(465,867) (269,292)
6,295 (410,823)
9,764,359 6,673,076
(3,962,431) (3,208,710)
(83,282) (34,061)
(202,212) (176,525)
(310,569) (352,663)
(1,352,225) (679,364)
(1,087) (906)
(5,911,807) (4,452,229)
3,852,553 2,220,847
(1,075,043) (617,646)
2,777,510 1,603,201
2,778,853 =
(1,343) =
(119,790) 9,080
157,963 67,649
38,174 76,729
2,815,684 1,679,929
46.10% 36.89%
1,246,781 472,937
(1,500) =
(1,246,781) (472,937)
2,777,510 1,603,201
(118,140) =
(694,378) (400,800)
(20,536) 44,380
1,944,300 1,246,781

— 5

v P Sy
" ;\‘\\th Loy - _—,*’;{C:
ang - e
S SN

/
| AT Af12A LA
| PRLntCF NCE AP NG

(/'_ ‘ !
— {{%Z://

FAAA N (B)/C
PT N ANLSY




Wegagen Bank S.C

Wegagen Bank ‘0

Annual Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

UN$+

NNThS NAE 9,75 Mm& 7THN

P+mdc ALTINETF P+AM NEC AT $La0 h&P

PAANEY AINNTARYF AYRTE
« PARNCT A INNTTF N+ManZ 7N, Pa,AA
« PN F 0L A INNFARTF

AT UN$F

ANGL ATAT PPA TNLT

PmL 8NN UNTTF (P+me)

& 1Nt AT ARALP (P+M)

1NLFT PaeMmege avNt UNt

MPAA UNT

A8PT

PLINET +PMepe YA

P77HN +£F +PMeps YA

PHU &a2% +n4.2 01N, TINC

Adet ABPTF

ANGTETF PATAIAT M&PIP P18, F ABMmNN P

L4t P NLA PHCE °1NC

MPAA A8

P+me UNt

P+ndA PARNET NTFA

+es PANNET A& P

PA+TNGLA TC&

Ny e+mAT a2mNN+ P

P+&mme Ahd NIT admNN+e P

AdeT AMNNGLPF

MPAA +ms UNT

MPAA A8 AT P+mé UNT

M FmA

o 0+ PPHT MAFDAPTF PYAN ARIABRPE ANA TFO-::
e PYAN ARYABPE NSLN+CT NCE AT NILEMYF: RAINTYF A Rk APANZIR 22 ¢ 2025
T4 PLM AT 8L P ALY P+RLINTFO TFM-::

/

{

. J\*ﬂ’ T

14
15a

16a

16b
17
18
20
21

21a

22
23
13c
24
25
13d

26

26

28
29a
29b
29c

Nn-Nc '000

15,768,955
51,260,502

822,894
8,311,193
5,159,025

493,497
1,860,431

993,853

84,670,350

61,651,819
4,830,973
1,091,622
3,688,224

504,869
94,807
71,862,376

7,028,357
87,819
1,944,300
2,885,999
646,558
165,534
12,758,566
84,670,350

g

NA% 3072025 NN% 3072024

n-Nc '000

13,123,499
43,300,410

540,695
4,613,155
1,742,250

2,585
48,068
1,687,442
675,445
65,733,550

48,417,951
3,706,774
641,203
3,368,216
288,457
103,498
56,526,098

5,058,890
74,917
1,246,781
2,191,622
507,882
127,360
9,207,451
65,733,550
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Wegagen Bank S.C
Annual Separate Financial Statement
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Separate Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Reporting Period Ended 30 June 2025
30 June 2025 30June 2024

<

Notes Birr'000 Birr'000
Interest income 36 8,459,357 7,179,283
Interest expense 37 (3,155,997) (2,378,457)
Net interest income 5,303,361 4,800,825
Fee and Commission Income 38 2,464,926 2,146,327
Fee and Commission Expense 38 (106,374) (30,697)
Net fee and commission income 38 2,358,553 2,115,630
Net Trading Income 7,661,914 6,916,455
Other operating income 39 2,554,484 436,736
Loan impairment charge 40 (465,867) (269,292)
Impairment losses on other assets 41 6,295 (410,823)
Net operating income 9,756,826 6,673,076
Salaries and benefits 42 (3,953,215) (3,208,710)
Amortization of intangible assets 51 (83,282) (34,061)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 52 (201,786) (176,525)
Depreciation of right-of-use asset 52a (309,316) (352,663)
Other operating expenses 43 (1,341,299) (679,364)
Audit fees (972) (906)
Total Operating Expenses (5,889,871) (4,452,229)
Profit before income tax 3,866,956 2,220,847
Income tax expense 44a (1,082,556) (617,646)
Profit after tax 2,784,400 1,603,201
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) net of income tax
Remeasurement gain or(loss) on retirement benefits 56b (119,790) 9,080
Fair value gain of equity investments 60c 157,963 67,649
Total other comprehensive income (net of tax) 38,174 76,729
Total comprehensive income for the period 2,822,574 1,679,929
Basic & diluted earnings per share 58 46.19% 36.89%

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the directors and management

on September 22, 2025 and signed on their behalf by:

/

{

e

Mr. Abdi¢hu Hussein
Chairperson, Board of Directors
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Aklilu Wubet (PhD)
Chief Executive Officer
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Wegagen Bank ‘0

Separate Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2025

ASSETS

Cash and bank balances

Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities:

- Equity Investments at FVOCI

- Debt Securities at Amortized Cost
Other assets

Investment property

Investment in Subsidiary
Intangible assets

Property and Equipment
Right-of-Use Asset

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposit from customers

Deposit from financial institutions
Current tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Employee benefit obligations
Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

EQUITY

Share capital

Share premium

Retained earnings

Legal reserve

Regulatory risk reserve

Other reserve

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Note

45
46a

47a

47b
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
44c
55
56
44d

57

57

59
60a
60b
60c

30 June 2025
Birr'000

15,436,200
51,260,502

822,894
8,311,193
5,150,762

334,250

493,497
1,827,673

984,040

84,621,011

61,651,819
4,830,973
1,094,852
3,675,232

504,869
99,152
71,856,898

7,028,357
87,819
1,948,124
2,887,722
646,558
165,534
12,764,113
84,621,011

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the directors and management

on September 22, 2025 and signed on their behalf by:

P
/

::_;JV’%T‘-*-'

Mr. Abdi¢hu Hussein
Chairperson, Board of Directors

o~ bl
C ),

30 June 2024
Birr'000

13,123,499
43,300,410

540,695
4,613,155
1,742,250

2,585
48,068
1,687,442
675,445
65,733,550

48,417,951
3,706,774
641,203
3,368,216
288,457
103,498
56,526,098

5,058,890
74917
1,246,781
2,191,622
507,882
127,360
9,207,451
65,733,550

Aklilu Wubet (PhD)
Chief Executive Officer

Excelling Together
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Annual Separate Financial Statement
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Separate Statement of Cash Flows For the Reporting Period Ended 30 June 2025
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Notes Birr'000 Birr'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 61 7,967,470 7,197,323
Profit tax assesment paid _ -
Income tax paid 44c (649,612) (355,126)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating
activities 7,317,859 6,842,197
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investment securities 47 (390,787) (131,536)
Purchase of intangible assets 51 (528,711) (33,311)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 52 (433,606) (340,608)
Payment for asset use right acquisitions 52a (688,103) (357,782)
Proceeds from matured debt securities 47b (3,698,038) (2,551,365)
Proceeds from sale of PPEs - 12,745
Neii c'afh (outflow)/inflow from investing (5,739,245) (3,401,857)
activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Share premium collected 57 12,902 17,181
New shares issued 57 1,969,467 1,076,751
Directors' remuneration paid 59 (1,500) -
Dividend paid 59 (1,246,781) (472,937
Net. c.afh (outflow)/inflow from financing 234,088 620.995
activities ! !
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and bank
balances 2,312,701 4,061,334
Cash and bank balances at the beg. of the year 45 13,123,499 9,059,264
Effect of exchange rate movement on Cash and
bank balances ) 2,901
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 15,436,200 13,123,499

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the directors and management

on September 22, 2025 and signed on their behalf by:
\/ 4’{/////

Aklilu Wubet (PhD)
Chief Executive Officer

Excelling Together
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Wegagen Bank S.C

Annual Separate Financial Statement

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

Notes to the Separate Financial Statement for the Reporting

Period Ended 30 June 2025

36 Interestincome
Treasury Bill
Loans and advances to customers
Investment securities

Interest Income on Corrospondent Bank Accounts

37 Interest expense
Savingdeposits
Fixed time deposits
Currentdeposits
Short term borrowing
Interest Incurred on lease liabilities

38 Netfees and commission income
Fee and Commission Income;
Commission and fees on L/C
Commission on Gurantees
Agent Banking Fee
ATM Transaction Fees-Foreign
ATM Transaction Fees-Local
Commission on CPO issued
Credit Information Charge
Service Charge-Local
SWIFT charges
Commission Sundries
Commission & Charges from IFB

Commission and Fees on Fund transfers

Fee and Comission Expense;
Visa Charge

Master Card Charges
Ethswitch Charges
Membership Fee

Broad Band Expense
Subscription & Publication
License Fee

Net fee and commission income

30 June 2025
Birr'000

47,500
7,583,342
787,214
41,302
8,459,357

30 June 2025
Birr'000

1,489,562
1,443,395
5,406
189,649
27,984
3,155,997

30 June 2025
Birr'000

1,879,844
237,241
35,090
2,241
2,611
1,679
69,716
17,001
98,072
45,508
75,921

2
2,464,926

29,904
16,606
12,782
11,267
25,068
521
10,223
106,374

30 June 2024
Birr'000

71,799
6,686,739
417,900
2,845
7,179,283

30 June 2024
Birr'000

1,361,414
904,674
6,090
20,190
86,089
2,378,457

30 June 2024
Birr'000

1,793,764
163,811
21,608
2,227
1,233
2,675
43,378
15,494
39,345
26,350
36,407

35
2,146,327




Wegagen Bank S.C

Annual Separate Financial Statement

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

39

40

11

42

Other operating income

Rental income

Estimation fees

Rebates

Fee on Bounced Checks

Dividend income

Gain on Disposal of Old Assets

Card purchase & replacement income
Sundries-Local

Gain from Foreign exchange rate spread
Gain on foreign exchange Dealing

Loan impairment charge
Loans and Advances - charge for the year (note 46b)

Impairment losses on other assets
Other assets - charge back for the year (note 48a)

Salaries and benefits

Employee salaries

Outsourced employee salaries
Pension costs

Short-term employee benefits
Directors monthly allowance
Severance pay- Defined benefit plan

@117 44 N
Wegagen Bank (u

30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
11,432 18,642

2,907 2,677

3,076 2,726

143 115

49,877 21,862

6,967 12,803

4717 465

61,684 22,930
605,983 -
1,807,698 354,515
2,554,484 436,736
30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
465,867 269,292
465,867 269,292
30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
(6,295) 410,823
(6,295) 410,823
30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
1,891,033 1,531,044
308,043 323,128
207,371 167,108
1,470,688 1,111,533
1,200 3,994

74,880 71,904
3,953,215 3,208,710

Excelling Together
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

30June 2025 30June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
43 Other operating expenses

Advertisement & Publicity 107,521 66,499
Agent Banking 2 1,061
Bank Charges 19,863 7,535
Card payment Charges 6,902 1,016
Consultant Fee 47,522 62
Communication expenses 7,590 5,270
Consumables 29,415 31,179
Donations 29,837 75,708
Stump Duty Expense 2,243 897
Entertainment 7,153 3,499
Event organization expense 11,544 2,482
Insurance 21,516 25,024
IT support charges 81,052 43,354
E-banking support charges 105,476 22,839
Court related Expenses 4,910 849
Legal provision 16,008 49,193
Land and Building Tax 8,375 9,828
Loss on Disposal of fixed assets 999 7,372
Maintenance 73,997 49,019
Money transfer charges 17,669 11,280
Penalty Expense = 6,309
Perdiem and Travel 85,469 28,068
Petrol and Oil 48,503 33,715
Printing and stationary 34,774 28,154
Rental expenses 65,766 4,035
Sundries 9,784 7,376
Uniform 25,893 22,271
Utilities 19,211 13,179
Wages for non-permanent employees. 246 221
Loading and Unloading Expense 3,727 2,849
Loss on exchange rate negotation 302,930 =
Deposit Insurance Expense 145,403 119,220
1,341,299 679,364

OnJuly 29,2024, National Bank of Ethiopia issued directive no. FXD/01/2024, which permits banks
and foreign currency recipients to negotiate exchange rates at the time of c
) p

As this directive marks a significant change, there is no ‘ ‘ d
NG
4 f

for the foreign exchange rate loss.




Wegagen Bank S.C
Annual Separate Financial Statement
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

44 Income and deferred tax
44a Currentincome tax
Income tax
Deferred income tax/(credit) to profit or loss
Total charge to profit or loss
Tax (credit) on other comprehensive income
Total tax in statement of comprehensive income

44b Reconciliation of effective tax to statutory tax

Wegagen Bank ‘a

30June 2025 30June 2024

Birr'000

1,103,261
(20,705)
1,082,556
16,360
1,098,916

Birr'000

641,553
(23,907)
617,646
32,884
650,530

The tax on the Bank's profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that would

arise using the statutory income tax rate as follows:

Profit before tax

Non-allowable Expenses;
Entertainment

Representation Allowance

Donation

Penalty

Provision for Legal cases

Employee Severance benefits expensed
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
Provision for loans and other assets
Depreciation for accounting purpose
Depreciaion and int. expense as per IFRS 16
Amortization for accounting purpose
Loss on FCY revaluation

Life Insurance

Staff loan Fair valuation

Accrud leave Expense

Allowable Expenses;

Depreciation for tax purpose

Amortization for tax purpose

Rent expense

Employee severance paid in cash

Provision for loans and other assets

Accrued leave paid in cash to resigned staffs
Dividend income taxed at source

Interest income exempt/taxed at Sources
Gain from sale of acquired properties
Interest from correspondent banks taxed at 5%

30June 2025 30June 2024

Birr'000
3,866,956

7,153

2,687

16,008
74,880
999
465,867
201,786
337,301
83,282
405,459
18,719
47,725
104,921
1,766,788

(220,550)
(61,709)
(403,067)
(29,596)
(361,550)
(4,924)
(49,877)
(783,632)

(41,302)
(1,956,206)
3,677,537
1,103,261

Excelling Together

Birr'000
2,220,847

3,499
11,875
6,403
6,309
49,193
71,904
6,636
680,115
176,525
438,752
34,061
30,859
15,850
65,538
34,717
1,632,237

(197,941)
(22,091)
(338,435)
(19,855)
(617,689)
(2,873)
(21,862)
(489,699)
(1,284.78)
(2,845)
(1,714,574)
2,138,511
641,553
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44c Current income tax liability

Balance at the beginning of the year
Charge for the year:

Income tax expense

Payment during the year
Withholding tax

Balance at the end of the year

30 June 2025
Birr'000
641,203

1,103,261
(641,203)
(8,409)
1,094,852

The income tax payable during the period are current in nature.

44d Deferred income tax

45

30 June 2024
Birr'000
354,776

641,553
(354,776)
(350)
641,203

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities, deferred income tax charge/(credit) in profit or loss
("P/L), in equity and other comprehensive income are attributable to the following items:

Deferred income tax (assets)/
liabilities:

Property, Plant and Equipment

Post employment benefit obligation
Accrued Leave

Equity Investments

Total deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

Deferred income tax assets/
(liabilities):

Property, plant and equipment

Post employment benefit obligation
Accrued Leave

Equity Investments

Total deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand

Deposit with local commercial banks
Deposit with foreign banks

Deposit with National Bank of Ethiopia
Deposit with Interbank Money Market
Treasury Bills

Gross cash and bank balances
Impairment Allowance for cash

At 1 July
2024

Birr'000

119,913
(86,537)
(23,729)
93,851
103,498

At 1 July
2023

Birr'000

118,652
(74,814)
(14,176)

64,858
94,521

Credit/ Credit/
(charge) (charge)
toP/L to OClI

Birr'000 Birr'000

22,879
(13,585) (51,338)
(29,999)

67,699
(20,705) 16,360
Credit/ Credit/

(charge) (charge)
toP/L to equity

Birr'000 Birr'000

1,261
(15,615) 3,891
(9,553)
28,992
(23,906) 32,884

30 June 2025
Birr'000

1,391,320
1,415,309
6,610,730
5,718,906

300,000

15,436,265

30 June
2025

Birr'000

142,792
(151,461)
(53,728)
161,549
99,152

30 June
2024

Birr'000

119,913
(86,537)
(23,729)
93,851
103,498

30 June 2024
Birr'000

1,225,035
1,066,152.8
2,937,736
5,416,933

2,477,818
13,123,675
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Maturity analysis
Current
Non-Current

46
46a

Loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers
Manufacturing

Domestic Trade and Services
Construction

Transport Service

Export

Import

Staff loans

Digital lending

IFB-Financing & Investments

Gross loans and advances

Less: Impairment allowance ( note 46b)
Net loans and advances

Maturity analysis
Current
Non-Current

Wegagen Bank ‘0

30 June 2025
Birr'000

15,436,200

15,436,200

30 June 2025
Birr'000

7,855,541
9,580,063
8,241,443
4,228,026
8,791,973
13,242,348
311,679
624,095
650,146
53,525,315
(2,264,813)
51,260,502

30 June 2025
Birr'000
14,987,088
36,273,414
51,260,502

30 June 2024
Birr'000

13,123,499

13,123,499

30 June 2024
Birr'000

6,445,065
8,153,159
7,157,135
3,733,860
7,872,182
10,636,981
694,434

483,817
45,176,634
(1,876,223)
43,300,410

30 June 2024
Birr'000
10,447,523
32,852,887
43,300,410

During the reporting period the Bank in collaboration with Qena, a platform by Kifya Financial
Technology, has officially launched its new digital lending product "Efoyta. The digital lending
product aims to benefit various segments of society by providing accessible financing. Efoyta is
designed to alleviate cash shortage challenges and especially meet the working capital needs
of micro, small, and medium enterprises (MSMEs) as well as enable salaried employees to access

emergency loan facility.

46b Impairment allowance on loans and advances to customers
A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for loans and receivables by class, is as
follows:

Excelling Together
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47

Allowance for loan impairment

Construction

Domestic Trade and Servces
Export

Import

Manufacturing

Staff loans

Transport Service

Letter of Guarantee

Letter of Credit

IFB Financing

Allowance for loan impairment

Construction

Domestic Trade and Servces
Export

Import

Manufacturing

Staff loans

Transport Service
Guarantee

Letter of Credit

IFB Financing

Investment Securities

47a Equity Investment securities at

FVOCI
Ethswitch
Africa Insurance S.C

Addis International Convention
Center

Ethiopian Reinsurance S.C
Capital Finance Excellence Center
Allenatech Electronics S.C.

Ethiopian Securities Exchange S.C

Asat1
July 2024

Birr'000

236,832
788,064
315,878
209,921
236,162
5,869
73,672
88

160
9,578
1,876,223

Asat1
July 2023

Birr'000
462,367
392,362
211,452
227,803
259,250
1,570
65,231
39

165
6,851
1,627,090

30 June
2025
Cost Birr'000

126,616
31,066

56,666

21,085
5,000
5,000

38,963
284,396

Write offs
during
the year

Birr'000

(11,120
(53,663

I ~— ~ 1

(1,116)

(11,378)
(77,277)
Write offs
during the
year
Birr'000

Fair Value(FV)
Adjustment

538,458
(2,707)

2,084

5,814
1,352
(1,950)

(4,552)

Charge for
the year

Birr'000

108,465
(53,135)
(46,816)
488,727
(39,137)
472
(9,970)
(5)
(121)
17,388
465,867

Charge for
the year

Birr'000
(205,375)
395,701
104,426
(17,882)
(23,089)
4,299
8,441

49

(5)

2,728
269,292

30 June
2025
FV Birr'000

665,074
28,359

58,750

26,899
6,352
3,050

As at 30
June 2025

Birr'000

345,297
723,808
215,399
698,648
197,024
5,225
63,702
83

39
15,589
2,264,813

As at 30
June 2024

Birr'000
236,832
788,064
315,878
209,921
236,162

5,869
73,672

88

160

9,578
1,876,223

30 June
2024
FV Birr'000

449,037
22,151

3,813

17,453
10,666
(1,389)
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All the above equity investmnets are made in unquoted companies whose fair value is determined
on net asset basis. Valuation of these investments have made by independent consultant for the
reporting period.

FairValue Adjustment Fair Value

e . . Adjustment as during Adjustment
Reconcilation of Fairvalue Adjustment at July 1, 2024 reporting as at June 30,
Birr'000 period 2025 Birr'000

Ethswitch 359,942 178,517 538,458
Africa Insurance S.C 4,151 (6,859) (2,707)
Addis International Convention Center (50,187) 52,270 2,084
Ethiopian Reinsurance S.C (348) 6,162 5,814
Capital Finance Excellence Center 5,666 (4,314) 1,352
Allenatech Electronics S.C. (6,389) 4,439 (1,950)
Ethiopian Securities Exchange S.C - (4,552) (4,552)
Balance at the end of reporting period 312,836 225,662 538,498
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

47b Investment in Debt Securities Birr'000 Birr'000
Ethiopian Government Securities 8,311,604 4,613,385
Impairment Allowance forDebt Securities (411) (230)
Balance at the end of reporting period 8,311,193 4,613,155
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Maturity analysis Birr'000 Birr'000
Current - -
Non-Current 8,311,193 4,613,155
8,311,193 4,613,155

Excelling Together 14_
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30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
48 Other assets
Financial assets;

Staff receivables 2,352 1,258
Receivable from money transfer agents 99,112 81,809
Recievable from VISA 10,815 1,147
Recievable from Master Card 2,151 4,046
Eth-switch Receivable 137,388 13,758
Emergency salary advance 896,452 -
Receivable from employment agenecies 835,589 -
Other receivables 1,942,208 1,122,155
Receivables due to cash lost 196,567 193,268
Gross financial assets 4,122,633 1,417,441
Less: Impairment allowance (note 48a) (802,424) (810,693)
Net financial assets 3,320,209 606,749

Non-financial assets;
Prepayments 794,989 270,821
Prepaid expenses on staff loans 509,543 600,590
Inventory 123,247 101,260
Repossessed properties 402,774 162,830
Gross Non-financial assets 1,830,552 1,135,501
Balance at the end of reporting period 5,150,762 1,742,250
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Maturity analysis Birr'000 Birr'000
Current 4,635,889 1,447,290
Non-Current 514,873 294,959
5,150,762 1,742,250

Emergency salary advance and receivable from employment agencies are non-interest
bearing financial assets reclassify from loan and advance to financial assets during the
reporting period

48a Impairment allowance on other assets
A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses for other assets is as follows:

30June 2025 30June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
Balance at the beginning of the year 810,693 400,101
Reversal/Written off during the year (1,974) 410,591
charge for the year (6,295) -
Balance at the end of the year 802,424 :
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48b Inventory
A breakdown of the items included within inventory is as follows:

49

50 Investment in Wegagen capital investment bank

Stationery
Office supplies
Visa cards
Other stock
Memorial Coins

Investment Property

Cost:

At at July 01, 2024

Renovation

Reclassification

At the end of the reporting period

Accumulated depreciation:

At at July 01, 2024

Charge for the year

Reclassification

At the end of the reporting period
Net book value

Wegagen Bank ‘0

30 June 2025
Birr'000
23,200

45,163

18,754

35,969

161

123,247

30 June 2025
Birr'000

3,027

(3,027)

441
58
(499)

30 June 2024
Birr'000
30,898

37,847

1,320

31,035

161

101,260

30 June 2024
Birr'000

943
2,084

3,027

384
58
441
2,585

Kombolcha building, previously held by the bank for rental purposes and generating income,
experienced tenant departures during the year. As a result, the bank has decided to renovate the
property for its own operational use. Accordingly, the asset has been reclassified from investment
property to property, plant, and equipment in line with applicable accounting standards.

Wegagen Capital Investment Bank

30 June 2025

Birr'000
334,250

30 June 2024
Birr'000

0

The bank invest in new company 'Wegagen capital investment bank' with shareholdings of
86.82%, Wegagen-capital investment bank has starts its operation in the end of the reporting
period (refer note 62c).

Excelling Together
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Software
PlS"ocfi:\?vi?': Under Total
Development
Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
51 Intangible Assets
Cost:
Asat1 July 2023 172,156 - 172,156
Acquisitions 33,311 33,311
As at 30 June 2024 205,467 - 205,467
As at 1 July 2024 205,467 - 205,467
Acquisitions 528,711 528,711
As at 30 June 2025 734,178 - 734,178
Accumulated amortisation
As at 1 July 2023 123,338 - 123,338
Amortisation 34,061 34,061
As at 30 June 2024 157,399 - 157,399
As at 1 July 2024 157,399 - 157,399
Amortisation 83,282 83,282
As at 30 June 2025 240,681 - 240,681
Net book value
As at 30 June 2024 48,818 - 48,068
As at 30 June 2025 493,497 - 493,497
> :;?E:::Z:tnd . Office Building M'o tor Fumitaur:: Cor.nputer vflz'r)li(tiar: Total
Equipments vehicles Fittings Equipment Erooiaes
Cost: Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
As at 1 July 2023 488,871 857,848 314,235 276,370 531,935 12,077 2,261,045
Additions 129,219 - 119,940 74,026 160,326 1,317 237,478
Disposals (875) - (2,266) (3,359) (2,114) - (8,615)
Write-off (10,923) - (4,002) (1,205) (6,529) -
Reclassification (55,507) (2,084) (3,426) (9,120) (76,167) - -
As at 30 June 2024 550,784 855,764 424,481 336,712 607,451 13,395 2,788,586
As at 1 July 2024 550,784 855,764 424,481 336,712 607,451 13,395 2,788,586
Additions 111,411 - 12,379 186,478 121,871 1,466 433,606
Disposals (1,416) - (1,386) (7,593) (8,206) - (18,601)
Write-off - - - (186) - - (186)
Reclassification (36,614) 3,027 (3,343) (15,331) (36,946)
As at 30 June 2025 624,164 858,791 432,130 500,081 684,170
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Accumulated
depreciation;

As at 1 July 2023 263,724 88,351 181,095 131,038
Charge for the year 43,201 16,304 28,473 26,408
Write-off (8,054) - (3,043) (101)
Disposals (626) - (2,142) (2,741)
As at 30 June 2024 298,245 104,655 204,382 154,603
As at 1 July 2024 298,245 104,655 204,382 154,603
Charge for the year 48,645 16,317 30929 35983
Write-off (110)
Disposals (1,386) - (1,293)  (5,989)
Reclassification 441

As at 30 June 2025 345,504 121,414 234,019 184,487

Net book value
As at 30 June 2024 252,539 751,109 220,098 182,109
As at 30 June 2025 278,661 737,377 198,111 315,594

52a Leases

Wegagen Bank ‘0

283,966
62,139
(4,855)
(1,991)

339,259

339,259
69,912

(8,070)

401,101

- 948,173
- 176,525
- (7,501)
- 1,101,144

- 1,101,144
- 201,786
- (110)
- (16,737)

441
- 1,286,524

268,192 13,395 1,687,442
283,069 14,861 1,827,673

Amount recognized in statement or profit or loss in respect of leases for which the bank is

lessee;

Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets
Interest Expense on lease liabilities
Expense related to short-term leases

Cost of lease contracts - stamp duty

30 June 2025
Birr'000
309,316
27,984

65,766

2,160
405,227

30 June 2024
Birr'000
352,663
86,089

4,035

863

443,650

Amount regonized in statement of financial position in respect of leases foe which the bank is

lessee;

Right of use assets

« Office building

Lease liabilites

« Office buidling

Maturity analysys of lease liabilities
Less than one year

More than one year

30 June 2025
Birr'000
984,040

272,700
65,448

207,252
272,700

Excelling Together

30 June 2024
Birr'000
675,445

186,533
44,768

141,765
186,533




2024

2025

Board of Directors' Report

Wegagen Bank S.C

Annual Separate Financial Statement

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

53

54

Deposits from customers
Demand deposits

Saving deposits

Fixed term deposits

Maturity analysis

Current
Non-Current

Deposit from financial institutions
Saving Deposit

Demand Deposit

Fixed Term deposit

Total

Maturity analysis

Current
Non-Current

55 Other liabilities

Financial liabilities

Blocked Account

Cash payment order payable
Customer deposits for letter of credit
Deferred revenue

Deposit for Guarantees Issued
Dividend payable

Exchange payable to NBE
Nostro Account

Old draft payable

Payable to Ethio switch
Prepaid card control account
Telegraphic transfer payable

30 June 2025
Birr'000

20,746,597
32,949,781
7,955,441
61,651,819

30 June 2025
Birr'000
22,811,173
38,840,646
61,651,819

30 June 2025
Birr'000

816,916
939,663
3,074,394
4,830,973

30 June 2025
Birr'000

1,787,460
3,043,513
4,830,973

30 June 2025
Birr'000

9,488
231,578
1,564,389
128,681
11,003
82,956
9,178

59,966

30 June 2024
Birr'000

16,504,445
27,864,741
4,048,764
48,417,951

30 June 2024
Birr'000
8,624,716
39,793,235
48,417,951

30 June 2024
Birr'000

114,976
459,440
3,132,357
3,706,774

30 June 2024
Birr'000

660,290
3,046,484
3,706,774

30 June 2024
Birr'000

9,562
233,603
1,388,599
206,156
26,681
43,110
49,071
29
61,092
6,902
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56
56a

Non-financial liabilities
Provision for court cases
Pension Contribution Pay
Stamp duty payable
Interest Tax Payable
Withholding tax payable
Employee income Tax Payable
VAT payable

Cost Sharing Payable
Technical Service Payable
Accrued leave pay
Sundry payables

Lease Liability

Employee Bonus Payable

Gross amount

Maturity analysis

Current

Non-Current

Employee benefit obligations

Defined benefits liabilities:

-Severance benefits
Liability in the statement of financial position

Income statement charge included in personnel expenses:

- Severance pay
Total defined benefit expenses

Remeasurements for:
- Severance pay

Wegagen Bank ‘0
70,355 60,115

20,301 20,912

5,746 3,138

20,907 13,193

1,326 3,180

105,726 41,934
46,376 6,136

290 404

5,801 1,618

179,093 79,096
549,063 619,536
272,700 186,533
259,210 287,496
1,536,894 1,323,291
3,675,232 3,368,216
30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
3,467,980 3,226,451
207,252 141,765
3,675,232 3,368,216
30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
504,869 288,457
504,869 288,457
30June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
74,880 71,904
74,880 71,904
(12,971) (12,971)
(12,971) (12,971)

The income statement charge included within personnel expenses includes current service
cost, interest cost, past service costs on the defined benefit schemes.

Excelling Together
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56b Severance pay
The Bank operates an unfunded severance pay plan for its employees who have served the
Bank for 5 years and above and are below the retirement age (i.e. has not met the requirement
to access the pension fund and provident fund). The final pay-out is determined by reference
to current benefit’s level (monthly salary) and number of years in service and is calculated as 1
month salary for the first year in employment plus 1/3 of monthly salary for each subsequent in
employment to a maximum of 12 months final monthly salary.

Below are the details of movements and amounts recognised in the financial statements:

30 June 2025 30June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000

A Liability recognised in the stat. of financial position 504,869 288,457

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

B Amount recognised in profit or loss statement Birr'000 Birr'000
Current and past service cost 19,698 18,519
Interest cost 55,182 53,398

74,880 71,917

CAmount recognised in other comprehensive income: 30June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000

Remeasurement gain or(loss) arising from experience (93,703) 33,627
Remeasurement (loss) arising from economic assumptions (77,425) (20,656)
Tax Credit/Charge 51,338 (3,891)
(119,790) 9,080

The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the years is as follows:

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
At the beginning of the year 288,457 249,379
Current and past service cost 19,698 18,519
Interest cost 55,182 53,398
Re-measurement (gains)/ losses 171,128 (12,971)
Benefits paid (29,596) (19,868)
At the end of the year 504,869 288,457

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:




W Bank
Wegagen Bank S.C egagenBank ‘({J

Annual Separate Financial Statement
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

i) Financial Assumption Long term Average
30June 2025 30June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
Discount Rate 14.50% 18.80%
Salary Increase rate 14.20% 16.30%
Inflation rate 12.20% 14.30%

ii) Mortality in Service
Mortality rates are commonly set with reference to standard tables published by reputable
institutions (such as the Actuarial Society of South Africa and the Central Statistics Agency
(“CSA") who have access to statistically significant data from which to derive mortality rates.
Sample mortality rates are as follows:

'Mortality rate

Age Males Females
20 0.31% 0.22%
25 0.30% 0.23%
30 0.36% 0.31%
35 0.41% 0.28%
40 0.52% 0.32%
45 0.45% 0.43%
50 0.63% 0.63%
55 0.98% 0.98%
60 1.54% 1.54%

iii) Withdrawal/Resignation from Service
The withdrawal rates are believed to be reasonably representative of the Ethiopian experience.
The valuation assumed that resignation rates decrease by 2.5% for each age from 15% at age 20
(and below) to 0% at age 50. A sample of the resignation rates is summarised in the table below.

Resignation rates

Age
per annum
20 15.00%
25 12.50%
30 10.00%
35 7.50%
40 5.00%
45 2.50%
50 0.00%

The sensitivity of the main results to changes in the assumed salary escalation rates and the
discount rate have been calculated based on the duration of the liablities. The changes in the
Reporting Period 30 June 2025 Defined Benefit Obligation and the assets are reflected below:

Excelling Together 15 _
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Current
BASE DBO service cost % Change

one year impact
Birr'000 Birr'000 Birr'000
Discount rate + 1% 504,869 462,437 -8.4%
Discount rate - 1% 504,869 551,739 9.3%
Salary Increase+1% 504,869 551,439 9.2%
Salary Increase+1% 504,869 461,974 -8.5%

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all
other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur and changes in some of
the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit
obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined
benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting
period) has been applied as when calculating the pension liability recognised within the
statement of financial position.

30June 2025 30June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
57 Share capital
Authorised:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1000 each 20,000,000 20,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares of Birr 1000 each 7,028,357 5,058,890
Share premium 87,819 74,917
7,116,176 5,133,807

58 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit after tax attritubale to ordinary
shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the reporting

period
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
Profit attributable to shareholders 2,784,400 1,603,201
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 6,028,243 4,345,658
Basic earnings per share (%age) 46.19% 36.89%

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. There were no
potentially dilutive shares at the reporting date and the year before, hence the basic and diluted
profit per share have the same value.




Wegagen Bank S.C

Annual Separate Financial Statement

For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

59

60

60a

60b

Retained earnings

At the beginning of the year

Dividend Paid/Capitalized

Board of directors remuneration
Profit/(Loss)for the year

Transfer to Legal Reserve

Transfer to Regulatory Reserve
Non-distributable reserve adjustment
Balance at the end of the year

Reserve

Legal Reserve

At the beginning of the year
Transfer from profit or loss
At the end of the year

Wegagen Bank ‘0

30 June 2025
Birr'000

1,246,781
(1,246,781)
(1,500)
2,784,400
(696,100)
(20,536)
(118,140)
1,948,124

30 June 2025
Birr'000

2,191,622
696,100
2,887,722

30 June 2024
Birr'000

472,937
(472,937)
1,603,201
(400,800)

44,380

1,246,781

30 June 2024
Birr'000

1,790,822
400,800
2,191,622

The NBE directive No. SBB/1360/2025 article 22(1) requires the Bank to transfer annually 25%

of its annual net profit to its legal reserve account.

Regulatory Risk Reserve

This includes interest on Non perfroming loans/Stage 3 loans that are recognized per IFRS but
not available for dividend distribution as required by National Bank of Ethiopia directive and
the excess of provision per NBE directive over that of IFRS 9 which is not accounted as bad

debt expense.

Opening Balance
Additional provision per NBE
Prior period adjustment

Interest income on Non Performing Loans(NPL)

30 June 2025

Birr'000
507,882
118,140

20,536

646,558

Excelling Together

30 June 2024

Birr'000
552,262
84,151
(128,531)
507,882
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60c Other Reserve

The other reserve includes the fair value gain/loss on equity instruments classified at FVOCI

and remeasurement gains/losses on defined benefit obligations of the Bank.

30June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
Opening Balance 127,360 50,631
Fair Value gain of Equity Instruments 157,963 67,649
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit plans(net of tax) (119,790) 9,080
165,534 127,360
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
61 Cash generated from operating activities Birr'000 Birr'000
Profit before tax 3,866,956 2,220,847
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 201,786 176,467
Depreciation of investment property - 58
Amortisation of intangible assets 83,282 34,061
Depreciation of right of use assets 309,316 352,663
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 7,372
Impairment on loans and receivables 460,048 680,115
Foreign currency exchange rate gain on cash and cash
. = (5,796)
equivalents
Employee benefit obligations 179,801 106,634
Dividend income (49,877) (21,862)
Changes in working capital:
-Decrease/ (Increase) in loans and advances (8,348,682) (5,255,929)
-Decrease/ (Increase) in other assets (3,400,243) (709,584)
-Increase/ (Decrease) in deposits from customers 13,233,869 8,523,741
-Increase/ (Decrease) in deposits from financial institutions 1,124,199 807,309
-Increase/ (Decrease) in other liabilities 307,015 281,226
7,967,470 7,197,323

62 Related party transactions

A number of transactions were entered into with related parties in the normal course of
business. These are disclosed below:

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000
62a Transactions with related parties = Nature of relationship
l. Loans and advances to: - Influential shareholders 2,208,185 1,717,250
« Key Management Personnel 98,111 96,343
2,306,296 1,813,593

« Influential shareholders

Il. Deposit balances of:
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62b Key management compensation

Key management has been determined to be the members of the Board of Directors and the
Executive Management of the Bank.The compensation paid or payable to key management
is shown.There were no sales or purchase of goods and services between the Bank and key
management personnel as at 30 June 2025:

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000

Salaries and other - Board of Directors 1,200 3,994
employee benefits to: - Executive Management 35,441 22,528
36,641 26,521

Compensation of the Bank’s key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits
and contributions to the post-employment defined contribution plans.

62C Investment in Wegagen-Capital Investment Bank
Wegagen Capital Investment Bank S.C. (WCIB) is Ethiopia’s first investment bank licensed

by Ethiopian capital market authority on March 2025, established to shape the future of the
country’s financial markets. Guided by the visionary leadership of Chief Executive Officer Mrs.
Brutawit Dawit Abdi, WCIB is committed to delivering trusted, forward-looking, and innovative
financial solutions that align global best practices with local market realities.

With a strong capital foundation of ETB 385 million in initial paid-up capital, WCIB is
wellpositioned to offer reliable, transparent, and high-quality investment banking services
tailored to the needs of both institutional and individual investors.

In May 2025 Wegagen capital officially recceive its trading membership certificate from the
Ethiopian security exchange.Services provided by Wegagen Capital Investment bank S.C are
capital raising, business advisory,stock brokerage and research

June 30, 2025
Birr'000
Wegagen bank Investment 334,250
Total paid-up capital in investment company 385,000
Percentage holdings 86.82%
Transaction with Wegagen Investment bank:
Deposit balance; 332,295
- June 30, 2025
Subsidiary; Birr'000
Profit or loss after taxation (10,189)
Total assets 383,589

Excelling Together 1 5_




2024

5025 Board of Directors' Report

Wegagen Bank S.C
Annual Separate Financial Statement
For the Year Ended 30 June 2025

63 Employees
The total number of persons employed by the Bank during the year was as follows:
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Number Number

Total staff 5,553 5,426

64 Contingent liabilities and assets
64a Claims and litigation

The Bank is a party to numerous legal actions brought by different organizations and individuals
arising from its normal business operations. The maximum exposure of the Bank to these legal
cases as at 30 June 2025 is Br. 706.81 million (30 June 2024: Birr 1,089.42 million). The Bank has
made assessent of these legal cases, and held Br. 79.84 million provision (Br. 60.11 million as at
June 30,2024). The remaining legal cases have low possibility of going against the bank and
thus no obligation is expected from the Bank.
64b Guarantees and letters of credit

The Bank conducts business involving issuance of various bid bond, performance bonds
and advance payment guarantees. These instruments are given as a security to support the
performance of a customer to third parties. The Bank also issued letter of credit facilities to
importers, whcih created committment to the Bank to settle the obligation in foreign currency
when the L/C documents are clearly presented to the Bank and recover the amount from
custmers in local currency. As the Bank will only be required to meet these obligations in the
event of the customer’s default, the cash requirements of these instruments are expected to be
considerably below their nominal amounts.

The table below summarises the fair value amount of contingent liabilities for the account of

customers:
30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Birr'000 Birr'000
Guarantees issued 4,583,597 4,080,986
Letter of credit 3,322,967 4,007,421
7,906,564 8,088,407
64c Commitments 30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Birr'000 Birr'000

Loan commitments;
Unutilized overdraft and other facilities 6,100,397 2,137,732
6,100,397 2,137,732
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65 Capital adequacy ratio
According to the Licensing & Supervision of Banking Business Directive No SBB/50/2011 (as
ammended SBB/1360/2025) of the National Bank of Ethiopia, the Bank has to maintain capital
to risk weighted assets ratio of 8% at all times, the risk weighted assets being calculated as per
the provisions of directive No SBB/9/95 issued on August 18, 1995.

The capital adequacy ratio is the quotient of the capital base of the Bank and the Bank’s
risk weighted asset base. As at June 30,2025, the ratio stood at 14.97% showing a marginal
increase by 0.52% compared with same period last year.This arises becasue of new share
issue,raise in legal reserve and a increase in risk weighted assets during the fiscal year ended

June 30,2025.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Tier | Capital Birr'000 Birr'000
Share capital 7,028,357 5,058,890
Share premium 87,819 74,917
Legal reserve 2,887,722 2,191,622
Total regulatory capital 10,003,898 7,325,429
Total risk weighted assets 66,839,183 50,701,915
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 14.97% 14.45%
Minium Capital Adequacy ratio 8% 8%

66 Events after reporting period

The Bank has secured access to an international trade finance guarantee facility amounting to
85 million USD following agreements made with the Eastern and Southern African Trade and
Development Bank (TDB) and the African Export-Import Bank (Afreximbank). It enhances its
capacity to provide Letter of Credit (L/C) confirmation, while also expanding its ability to offer
guarantees for various import and export-related documentary services. This advancement
positions the Bank to deliver more accessible, reliable, and efficient trade finance solutions
to a wider range of clients. Besides to these, the bank has obtained from Commerzbank AG
Frankfurt an increament of line of credit to USD 2million and Citibank N.A. New York approved
a new credit line of USD 1 million.
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NORTH ADDIS ABABA DISTRICT

S.N Branches Ielephone

AT A20 ANN &AFSRT R/NF 0111704455

North Addis Ababa District Office 0111704458
1 Addisu Gebeya AR NP 81 1 1;222?;
2 Arada Piassa hé§ T 8: 1 Egggzg
3 Avatio At e 0111704452
4 Balderas NALAN 0116674757
5 Bambis ng=.N 81 12232222
6 Cathedra nb2ed 0111560060
7 CMC Michael AATPA TNAA 81 122;?2213
8 Enqulal Fabrika ATRAL 4N 81 1 1;2;23?
9 Eri Bekentu A NNT+E 81 1 Egggg}
10 Gullele FAA 8“;;;5813
1 an Meda 71 74 0111261401
12 Kazanchis NHYEN 81 1 gg:gg;?
13 Kebena ¢NT 81”;2183‘6‘
14 Kechene PRl 81 1 1523_1,32
15 Kidist Mariam PENT MCPT 81 1 12;8822
16 Kotebe ntn 81 } 22?2‘7‘;2
17 Lamberet AFPNLF 0116676289
18 Lamberet Menaheria AgeNLT ARG P 81 1222?32?
19 Leul Ras Seyoum Mengesha AG-A &N NRIR aBy7A 81 1 1 ;8222:
20 Megenagna ™I9T By 16674012
21 Mesfine Harar Avenue A&7 ULC 185 81 H;gg:;
22 Nigist Zewditu Street TNt HD-8+ AR & 811?2;2%1
23 Salite Mihret NSA+ RULt 81 1223232?
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24 Sebara Babur NN NN-C 0111570329
25 Shola AA 81 1223225?
26 Sululta frivas 81 : 121 ;451(9);
27 Wesen A% 81 1 Zgzggi;
28 Wuhalimat @>540T9%F 81 122;1213
29 Yeka Abado Ph ANS 81 123;;2(2)2

EAST ADDIS ABABA DISTRICT

S.N Branches Telephone

mond R8N ANN &NT20T &/NT 0116724649

East Addis Ababa District Office 0116724569
30 Agar hIC 81 122;8‘31?2
31 Africa Avenue A&LN ARLF 81 12252;2;
32 Adey Ababa Stadium ALE ANN N L P9 81 12322322
33 Atlas ATAN 81 12;3;82?
34 Atse-Zera Yaekob A% HCY P& 81 123”2;5
35  |AyatAddebabay APT hENNE 81 12238832
36 |AyatNoah hET U 81 12352222
37 Ayat Gebeya AT NP 81 1222821?
38 |AyatTafo hT ME 81 :Zgg?gég
39 Al-Nejashi AATER, 0116392459
40 Beshale Nan 81 1 22;;‘6122
41 Bole17 nA17 gl}gg;g;g
42 Bole Arabsa N Ag-NN 81 121 522;(2)
43 Bole Bulbula NA MFANMA 81 12388222
44 Bole Medhanialem NA @51 AATR 8: 122121;2
45 Bole Michael NA kA 8: 12235832
46 Bole Millennium NA A LPT" 8: 1222%3;
47 Bulbula Condominium MtAMA N eI 0118224059
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48 Cape Verde Avenue T NCE ANLF 81 122;;2;2
49 CMC ALATPM, 81 :23;382;
50 Enewari R1PL 81 12228213
51 Debre Birhan 2Ne NCY 8”2;;2:5?
52 Gerji 18, 116098114
53 Gerji Mebrat Hayil 1CE, ®Net 524 81 122;2;132
54 Gerji Sunshine 1CE AL 81 12;285?2
55 Gerji Unity 168 PLt ol oo
56 |Gollagul 1T 81 1 Zgggggg
57 Goro Gebreal 1C TNCAA 81 12;;2222
58 Gurd Shola HCE AA 8112223?25
59 |HayaArat 18 het 31121232%
60  Haya hulet 18 AT g] 12222?2
61 Imperial AIRTLL 81 12222555
62 Jackros Chlsy 8: 122?123
63 Loke a1 81 1 2228(7)4212
64 Legetafo ATME 8: 122253%
65 Meri Loke ™¢ fed g: 122252:2
66 Mickey Leland Street mn AATE a1 E 81 12222821
67  |Moenco TRIN 81 122231‘1‘2
68 Shalla Menafesha AA oG A 81 1222382
69 Summit Yetebaberut A+ e+NN&t 81 12231222
70 Summit 72 AT+ AN AT 81 1222132;
7 summi et 011667022
72 Yerer Ber PZC NC 81 12232232
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WEST ADDIS ABABA DISTRICT

S.N Branches Telephone

o o4N A2N ANN &DFSHT R/NF 0113691797

West Addis Ababa District Office 0113691828
73 Abakoran ANNGT 8”;?2“5
74 AbdiNono M, 7 0112601347
75 Abinet ANTF 81 1 ;Zggggg
76 Africa Union A& RLPY 8”222;8;
77 Alem Bank Mg M 0113654756
78 Alemgena G 0113679281
79 Amana ATRY 81 1;:12:2;
80 Atena Tera AMT +& 81 1;;322;;
81 Autobis Tera ADFNN T 81 };;giglg
82  AyerTena hPC M 8”222:228
83 Berbere Tera NCN& +e- 0112733950
84 Bisrate Gebriel NN+ TNCRA 81 1 ggg} ;Zg
85 Dubai Tera 5Ne +¢& 81 ngggg
86 Ehil Berenda AUA NZT8 8: E;ggg?;
87 Furi L7 0113679207
88 Gambia Street JIPNE aRE 81 Eglgggg
89  |Geja Sefer 18 N&C 81 12232:33?
90 Gesho Tera 0 e 0112733873
91 Girar AL 81 ngigg?
92 Gojam Berenda R8T N8 81 H;Zggg;
93 Habte Giorgis U+ 28C2n 81 1 1 1 EZZ?
94 Jemo B 0114713033
95 Kolfe Na\&s 81 1 ;Zggggi
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96 Lideta AL 81 1 ggg;;gg
97 Likuanda RS 81 : ;;;gé?g
98 Mekanisa A 81 1 gggg;;g
99 Mekanisa Abo ahA AN 81 : gggzgg?
100 Mekanisa Michael amhA M NkA 811:232:2;
101 Merkato ach 81 1;;2;3%
102 Merkato Arategna N hlt+s 81 1;;2;;;2
103 Merkato Tana amCht me 81 :;;2?223
104 Mesalemia aAAT,P 81 1;;?2?;1
105 Meskel NPa 81 : 221223?
106 Mexico “nAn 0113575578
107 Military Tera MA+L té 81 glgiggg
108 Pan African T A&LNT 8;1 ?22;2?2
109 Sebeta ANz 81 : g;zgggz
110 Sefere Selam N&.c NAF® 81 :;;ggggg
111 Sengatera N12+e 81 1 gg;gggg
112 Shema Tera AT +¢- 81 :;;g;g;?
113 SheraTera Né +dé 81 1;;3228?
114 Sidamo Tera 89" & 81 1;;3;8;2
115 Sost Kutir Mazoriya ANF ®MC THHLP 81 : ggg;g?
M Stacium ks 0113580106
117 Tabot Maderiya FNT MELE 8”;2332?3
118 Tekle Haymanot +hA Y2mPT 81 1 1?2321;
119 Tulu Bolo A Nie 81 1 233882‘;
120 Wegagen Amana Bethel MITT AT MbEA 0113697575
T N oit 0113803253
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0113411984

H (h]
122 Weliso AN 0113411617
0113492753

(0]
123 Weyra Bethel B Nta 0113495308
124 Wegagen Amana Alem Bank |77 AT35 AA9® NTA 0911647583
125 Yeshi Debelle PA. 2NA 0113840191
0113698764

()]

126 Zenebework HINDCP 0113698762

S.N

SOUTH ADDIS ABABA DISTRICT

Branches

2N A&0 ANN 8.NFShT X/NT

Telephone

0114664569

South Addis Ababa District Office 0114664649
27 Ak At 0114716840
128 Beklo bet Nk N+ 81 :igg;gg:
129 Bulgaria Mazoria MreILP TMHLP 81 1:;81332
130 Bole nA g} 122?2222
131 BoleMega o 0115582554
13 cown nee 0114626018
133 |Garaoda 2614 0114710974
134 Gelan Condominium 1A% hyRm L Pge 81 122281:32
135 German Adebabay ECay hRNNE glggggggg
136 Goffa o 81 1:22221?
137 Goffa Camp Tod NI 81 12%??22
138 Goffa Mebrat Hail & NG 524 81 1222?;512
139 Hana Mariam Uy mceoe g: 1:;1 1;2:
140 Jati At 81 12;1 ggjg
141 Kaliti At 8: 1222;‘322
142 Kaliti Maseltegna PAtT MAAME 81 122822:
143 Kera ® g: 1 ggg;gég
144 Kilinto eAIM 81 1321 %3
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s [Kiros ec#h 0114703906
s Lafto A 0114710025
147 Lebu Al 81 1:;1 Z??
148 Lebu Ertu Al ACE 81 :i;gggi
149 Meskel Flower AP GADC 81 12122(7)(5;
150 Nefas Silk 40 han bl
151 Flamingo FATYY pEo
152 Olympia hoeT> TR 81 12?323?2
153 Saris Adey Abeba A ARL ANN 81 1:38242‘;2
154 Saris Addisu Sefer AZh A8 NEC 81 12;8;3?:
155 sarisss ZE 0114711454
156 Saris Total neh #4 81 12;82;23
157 Tulu Dimtu Condominium +A B.9°+ hyRmM PR 81 1222222;
158 Tulu Dimtu +h 890+ 81 12312471;5
159 Wello Sefer O N4.C 8: 1:222882
160 Worku Sefer mCk NL.C 81 12;1 ;gg;
BAHIR DAR DISTRICT

S.N Branches Telephone

nuc 8C 8.nt+ent &/t 0583209667

Bahir Dar District Office 0583206119
161 Abay Mado AN T 82:258335
162 Adet A& 822;;21 1;?
163 Bahir Dar NUC &C 3223581233
164 Bure e gggg;j}g)gg
165 Debre Markos LN MCHN 8221;2;;2‘;
166 Debre Tabor 2N FNC 8231212222
167 Fasiledes $AARN 8221;288;;
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168 Finote Selam &5+ NAgR 822;;28:;2
169 Gendawuha 178 @Y 822;;188;?
70 Ghion 7 0583208720
171 Gish Abay IRANL 0283205556
172 Gondar =180 8221 } 1?252
173 Injibara AYENG 0262071605
174 Maraki s, 822;1 1323‘91
75 Meraw a2 0583200945
176 Metema Yohannes ao-+ag e h70 8222222;2;
7 ot e 0386611295
178 Sefene Selam N&1 NAT® 822;;8?;22
179 Tana Bahir Dar M4 NUC &C ggg;;g;g;g
180 Wegagen Amana Kemise MJI77 ATRT ey, 0335543322
181 Wegagen Amana Selam ®J77% A9 NATR 822;;82??;
HAWASSA DISTRICT

S.N Branches Telephone

YPA &hTLhT &/NF 0462122288

Hawassa District Office 0462120897
182 Adola Weyu ABA MR 0926582057
183 Aleta Wondo ANF DT2 822;;2822?
184 Angacha AT76Ry 822228828‘6‘
185 Arba minch ACN 92760 8222212832
186 Areka Ah 0917190035
187 Atote-Hawassa ATt APA 822;1;281;
188 Bonosha e 64330256
189 Bule Hora Mt Ue 822:2; 182
190 Butajira g 0461450061
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191 Damboya GNP 8223328%2
192 Dilla AA 822231:)12(5)
193 Doyogena AEIS 822;5:828:
194 Durame ST 8222?21222
195 Fonko £1% 8:2522838573
196 Hadero Uec 8:2:2;821 ;
197 Halaba Kulito UAN A F gjggggglg
198 Hawass A 0462204172
199 Hawassa Arab sefer hPA AN NLC gjgggjgg;
200 Hawassa Monopol YPA P74\ 822515322;
201 Hawassa Tabor 1P FNC 82231 ;;gg;
202 Homecho pa gjg;g}g;g;
205 Hosaena oS 0465534205
204 Hosaena Gombora nog 19°N4- 822:;28232
205 Hulbareg ranea 0462690455
206 Jajura 58e 8225228(3)?25;
207 inke 2 759112
208 Konso Karat h6 NG W o
209 Moyale Sub Branch PA 10N PLYEBLG 8223::132(3)
T g 0462350523
211 Negele 124 gjgjjgiiig
212 Negele Arsi 1A ACA, 0161162513
235 shakiso s 0463341550
214 Shashemene ARy, 8221 :83222
215 Shashemene Arada ARORY A8 822;1 122421;
216 Shashemene Oda ARODY A8 822;1 1;322
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217 Shinshicho AAF 822:;3822;
218 Wegagen Amana Werabe MITT AT DN 822;1 ;?ég?
219 Werka mCe 0916791143 0916244440
220 Wolayita Sodo DAL N2 8222212225
221 Yirgachefe SLIM 8:22338?2?
222 Yirgalem 2LIAT oter050458
DIRE DAWA DISTRICT

S.N Branches Telephone

£48P 8NTHLRT B/NT 0251110827

Dire Dawa District Office 0251110442
223 Al-Baraka hd N¢h gggggz;gg
224 Aweday hD5SE 8522238323
25 sabil na 025663054
26 Bedess 2 0920693906
227 Chemin-de-fer AMILEC 8;221 12382
228 Chiro o 8;22238222
229 Degahbur £2UNC 8;2331 g;gé
230 Dire Dawa LAY gggl 1 ﬁ?g?
231 Gode 18 8;2;;2;?2;
232 Gelemso Ll gg;ﬁgl gg
233 Hafet-Issa 94T AN g;gl Biggg
234 Harar yras 8522222253
235 Harar Arategna hlC Ret+E 8;22222223
236 Havana thly g;g;zggggz
237 Hirna 1ce gggizggi;z
28 e e 0920832041
239 Jigjiga Lyl 8;22238?73
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0257757628
240 Karamara Nmé- 0257752058
‘ 0257741453
241 Kebri-Daher *f¢-8UC 0257741231
‘ 0256690477
242 Kebri-Beyah Ne-NeY 0256690356
. 0251110285
243 Kezira NH.¢& 0251130372
0904889626
244 Kobo Hararghe $N UCD 0920832041
' 0254111984
245 Sabian AN.P7Y 0254116448
. 0252780949
246 Seid-Square neg AeANE 0252782914
. 0258820033
247 Togo-Wajaale Sub Branch F1-PEA 10N PLIERE 0258820032
248 Wegagen Amana Babu- ®I7% AT NMh-orhD 0252110501
Rahema
JIMMA DISTRICT
S.N Branches Telephone
6o 2Nt+eht /Nt 0471116168
Jimma Distri 0471116305
0472211031
249 Agaro rIC 0472211051
0472270424
an
250 Ameya RADP 0472273498
0577751362
251 Assosa ANA 0577751422
0472116739
252 Awetu AR+® 0472119630
0474451809
253 Bedele neA 0474451810
0473311971
254 Bonga N2 0473311933
o 0577712308
255 Gimbi 19°N, 0577712797
. . 0471116393
256 Jimma Abajifar Ea ANE4C 0471123616
. . 0472111003
257 Jimma Gibe BN 0472112838
' ' 0472113184
258 Jimma Jiren &aq 54 0472113186
259 Jimma Bore &aq Ng 0472113180
0472240650
. an-
260 Limmu Genet A 77k 0923497004
261 Maji mg, 0478111258
0474527576
. an
262 Menit Shasha h1t AR 0474527599
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263 Metu an-f 0471411050
. 0471350066
264 Mizan Aman aHY AR 0471350098
0576613068
265 Nekemte 1$gnt 0576613081
266 Omo AAP 0910230420
0477780526
67 Shelig An 0477780313
0477770508
268 Shey Bench e NYF 0477770725
0470771033
269 Tello Mmae 0470771019
. 0475562620
270 Tepi +T 0475562621
0473380455
271 Wacha *F 0473380456
0113658180
i (0]
272 Welkite AeM 0113658116
MEKELLE DISTRICT
S.N Branches Telephone
meA SNtTLhT &/NT 0342415185
Mekelle District Office 0342415186
273 16 KEBELE 16 #NA 0979396823
274 Abala (Afar) ANYA (h&C) 0346650495/0491
. . 0344460503
275 Abyi Addi gNe 98 0344460313
276 Addi Hawusi AR, Y@, 0344408439/31
277 Adi Shumdhun A8, IR 0342410017/44
. 0342415575
278 Adiha 98 A 0342418477
0343140486
279 Agulae ATAO 0343148221
0917331937
280 Ambasera ATPNNC 0342401303
281 Aragure A& 0914105335
282 Arid RO 0914215467
283 Atsbi oM, 0343400322/27
284 Ayder (Mekelle) ARELC (APPA) 0342408582
285 Aynalem ARGAGD 0914757159

Excelling Together
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286 Castle (Mekelle) AT (qRPA) 0344402689/79
287 Daero soc 0342413466
288 Della £A 0914045004
289 Dera L 0342415185/86
290 Edaga Arbi h8J hCN, 0343460360/44
291 Edaga Kedam h8J ¢8I 0914179170
292 Edaga Mekelle h8J 0P, 0344413666/22
293 Edaga Rebue h8I LMo 0945058172
294 Ekram Mekelle ANGI° P, 0914319898
295 Enda Tirota ATS e 0945058172
296 Enkodo Mekelle AThR aogA, 0342415415/26
R s G34247983D
298 Gijet 98+ 0914404639
299 Guya T+ 0914473593
300 Hadnet ALt 0342415414/23
301 Hagereselam U7ZnAge 0910525264
302 Haik Mesahal 2% aAhA 0968889321
05 awet et "
304 Hawzen Adebabay AM-HT ARNNE 0342415185
305 [llala AAA 0344406954/56
306 Kalid AL 0914705524
307 Kedamay Weyane $8mMEL MmPY 0342415185/86
308 Kelamino PAMT 0914154949
309 Kelkel Debri PAPA £1NC 0342412564/79
310 Kilte Awlaelo Nt A@-Ade 0344431217/44
- e
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312 Lachi Meneharia Agh, a®GH P 0914748920
313 Lemlem Quiha ATRAG® ey 0967742009 0925328078
314 Mayliham LA e gggjgggzg
315 MayWeyni memey, 0992311067
316 Medeber Mekelle a0 pNC aopA 0914219954
317 Mekelle A 0344408933/34
318 Meles Zenawi aoAf HTP 0342415185
319 Messebo anhn 0342415185/86
320 Midregenet Mekelle go e/t aPPA 0342415185/86
321 Momona qrqeg 0342404874
322 Nebelet 1NAT 0343280240/85
323 Negash 197 0913020294
324 Quiha frh 0342402590/2054
325 Ras Alula Abanega - KAA ANYD SO
326 Romanat CmTt 0344406608/10
327 Semaetat AT ++ 0914120922
328 Tsigereda 6148 0342415185/86
329 Werk Amba OCP A9™N 0910525264
330 Wukro -3 0344430373/0683
331 Yechila 5 0344220372
SHIRE DISTRICT

S.N Branches Telephone

N &nteht 2/t 0342443685

Shire District Office 0342444248
332 Adi Abun A&-AMT 0342710001/02
333 Adi Daero K8 80C 0344320539/41
334 Adi Hageray K8 Y142 0343240707/0372
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335 Adi Mahleka 98, MUATH 0342443685/4248
336 Adi Mohameday h#&,-0PHODER, 0914791283

337 Adi Nebried 98 1ML 0343250005/06
338 Adwa AEP 0347714046/43
339 Ahsea ArhNA 0966853824

340 Axum AR 0347753631/95
341 Axum University Sub Branch gzgzsgmcht o 0347753631

342 Chila EeA 0345594308

343 Daero-Hafash 8OC A&A 0914002352

344 Dibdibo eNnen 0345560415/0358
345 Edaga Axum A8 RAMN9® 0342756108

346 Edaga Enticho A8 RTMeee 0342443685/4248
347 Edaga Hibret A8 UNLt 0342443681/85
348 Edaga Shire A8I AL 0342446107/4587
349 Endabaguna AT8NHS 0346610473/86
350 Endasellasie AT8NAN 0344444117/31
351 Enticho AT gee 0344490602/0803
352 Feres May dlh ML 0343100174/62
353 Gerhu Sirnay CU- NCSTe 0344380408/0353
354 Hitsats u9é 0341408520

355 Kaleb nAN 0342750081/82
356 Ketema Nigus N+ 7+A 832;2:2222

357 Kisad Geba nng N 0914447572

358 Mahbere Dego auUNe &1 0343290122/23
359 Maili LA, 0914252540

360 May kinetal e $IMA 0930493864




o1 mn g4 N
Wegagen Bank ‘V

361 May Tsebri @@L 6N 0346620368/70
362 Mayhanse @eUrh 0342443681/85
363 Midre Genet oLl 17 0914186344

364 Midre-Hayelom gRel APNID 0914210810

365 Nigiste Saba TN+-AN 0342750061/74
366 Rama & 0345550585

367 Remhay IR L 0342750066/77
368 Sefeo e 0914114587

369 Sehul Shire U4 A 0913802230

370 Selekleka AARAN 0347760495/97
371 Semema Harag 0344455576/80
372 Sheraro N 0345500025/0104
373 Shire 14 0344442165/2424
374 Shire Meneharia A oy p 0344442165/2424
375 Soloda NS 0342710001/20
376 Tahtay Adiyabo FUFL AEPN 0914174717

377 Wegagen Amana Bilal MI77 AR5 NAL gggjﬁgig

378 Wukro Maray M-$C MLL 0346680208/0575
379 Zana HT 0914230906
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ADIGRAT AREA BRANCHES

PAL914T AhNN, PCTIRETF R/NT
Adigrat Area Office

380 |Adigrat h8.°14F 0344452866/0344452790
381 |Adigrat Menaheria |84 aPgHe P 0918812680

382 |Agaziyan ATTAH LT 0924221332/0914586441
383 |Bizet NH+ 0343120424/0501

384 |Edaga Hamus A8J hdef 0347730546/0347730185
385 |Fatsi 4.9 0342415185/86

386 |Freweyni LML 0344470645/35

387 |Hadish Adi USN A%, 0926697874

388 |Hawzen A@OHY 0346670206/8604

389 |Megab an 7 0342415185/86

390 ?}’L'\?;gfa':‘,game mp.8 4 (389,F) 0344451785/94

391 |Miwtsae Werki Pm-90 MCE 0342452413/0697

392 |Sebeya Ang 0914096559

393 |Swuha Welwalo AQY AP 914590577

394 |Welwalo MAPN 0930001873

395 |Zala Ambesa HA A9PNN 0347790647

Branches

PCYRLT

MAICHEW AREA BRANCHES

Telephone

PMEemm AhNN, 2CIBLF X/NT

396

Adi Gudom

Maichew Area Off
A8, PRI

ce
0344370665

397

Adishu

98 fr

0342415185/86
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398 |Alamata AAGYM 0347740772/0347740264
399 |Chercher (Raya) BLCOnC (¢-P) 0343170338

400 |Hewane h. Py 0343150483/0343150528
401 |korem hege 0914167085

402 |Kukufto et 0904049327/30

403 |Maichew @ £ ch - 0342415185/0342415186
404 Mehoni anhy, 0346640258/62

405 |Mere Mieti an/ag j + 0914114245

406 |Raya Timuga P maro 0343160280/18

407 |Samre Agel 0342415185/86

ADAMA AREA BRANCHES

S.N Branches PCrIMLT Telephone

Adama Area Office
408 Adama g 0221100524
409 |Adama Boset A8 NAT g;;;:;ggg?
410 |Arerti ReCE g;;;ggggz;
411 Asela A 0273318294
412 Awash 7 Kilo APH 7 e g;;;;z:z;
413 |Bale Robe A CN ggggzzfzgz
414 |Batu N 822:::22(;
415 Berecha NeF 8;;; : ;;g?;
416 |Bishoftu A&+ 8 : : g; : 3(2,5
417 |Dukem £.hoe g : : :g;g?gg
418 |Mehal Adama amyUg A8 8;;: : :;;gg

Excelling Together 18_
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_ 0221181200
an

419 Meki ® 0221181227

_ 0222360300

420 Modijo PF. 0222360303

0114300820

421 |Torban Gerba +CN77CN 0114301115

DESSIE AREA BRANCHES

o | vcmes

een AhNn, #CyeneF &/NT
Dessie Area Office

422 |Ataye AMR 0336610775
_ 0335531576
423 |Bati N+ 0335531577
0333116317
424 |Buanbua wuha nyn @Y 0333115519
0331113788
425 |Dessie en 0331113789
0331116944
) 0335510753
426 kemmise N 0335511800
0333341290
427 |kobo 2N 0333341297
0335510753
428 |Kombolcha hIeNAF 0335511800
_ 0335500499
429 |Logia A1f 0335500503
0333125789

ano
430 |Mugad & 0333120478
0335405203
431 |Sekota N$mM 0948567797
0333660100

an
432 |Semera Nane. 0333660102
) 0336640704
433 |Shoa Robit AP CNF 0336641995
_ 0335400791
434 |Weldiya DAL P 0335400789

HUMERA AREA BRANCHES

435

Branches

Adi Awala

PCYMLT

Humera Area Offi
9.8 AM-9YA

Telephone

PU-amZ. AhNN, CIRLTF &/NT

ce
0342415185/86
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436 |Adi Goshu A8 1 0914114587

437 |AdiRemets 98 /amg 0342443681/85
438 |Baeker nonc 0342443681/85
439 |Dansha 87%A 0344360451/0118
440 |Humera Uaeg. 0344480005/07
441 Korarit LY 0348440772/81
442 |Maygaba aen 0972161700

443 |Maykadra amene s 0343320055/0122
444 |Setit Humera At+ o 0914447572

445 |Tekeze +nt 0921991212

GAMBELLA AREA BRANCHES

Branches

Telephone

PI9°NA ANNN, #CIaEF K/NT

Gambella Area Office

446 |Abobo ANN 0475590423

447 |Dimma £ 0993849516/0925342475
448 |Gambella JIRMNA 0475511767/0475511944
449 |Gambella New Land |J9°NA 1AL 0471513233/0471510044
450 |Itang AT 0474650404/

451 |Lare Ab 0475530023/0475530540
452 |Meti M, 0473390627/0473390628
453 Openo ATT 0471510038/0471510039
454 |Pinyudo Tim-2 0474650404

455 |Terpham +C4&9° 0478519369

Excelling Together
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Value Added Digital
Services

Wegagen School Wegagen Water Bill
Management Solution
Solution

SACCOs

DIGITALLY TRANSFORMING SAVING

AND CREDIT COOPERATIVES

Wegagen Core Banking
Solution For SACCOs

Wegagen Fuel
Payment Solution

Wegagen Electronic
Health Record
Solution
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@7 A-NC PNLA Pt
AIPE K§ $AM4. hE&P

WEGAGEN E-BIRR MOBILE WALLET
FOR CONVENIENT PAYMENT

2 Download on the > GETITON
@& App Store Google Play



Ras Mekonnen Street, Wegagen Tower
P.O.Box: 1018, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Tel: + 251 11 552 3800, +251 11 517 7500
info@wegagen.com SWIFT: WEGAETAA
Contact Center: 866
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